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Our C2C C28orPaments Other

Business We offer our customers variety of Customers in the U.S and select Western Union provides variety

money transfer services at any of locations in Canada Argentina of prepaid services at participating

Western Union has opera-
our over 375000 agent locations Panama Peru and other countries agent locations or on the Internet

tions in three segments In many countries money can be can send their bill payments for customers who prefer pay-as

C2C represents 85% of sent via the telephone or over the how they want when they want you-go wireless or home phone

revenue C2B is 14% and Internet at westernunion.com Western Union also offers service Internet access or debit

Other 1% In select locations customers can services for businesses that need card services Western Union

also send funds directly to or to make payments to customers is also trusted source for

from bank account around the world money orders

Management Christina Gold Hikmet Ersek Scott Scheirman

Team President Chief Executive Executive Vice President and Executive Vice President and

Officer and Director Managing Director Europe Chief Financial Officer

Middle East Africa Asia Pacific

Liz Alicea-Velez David Schlapbach

Executive Vice President Gail Galuppo Executive Vice President

Latin America/Caribbean Executive Vice President General Counsel and Secretary

and Chief Marketing Officer

Guy Battista Stewart Stockdale

Executive Vice President and Robin Helter Executive Vice President and

President of Western Union Executive Vice President President The Americas

Financial Services Inc Operations and IT

Grover Wray

R.anjana Clark Anne McCarthy Executive Vice President

Executive Vice President Global Executive Vice President of Human Resources

Payments and Global Strategy of Communications and

Corporate Affairs

Board of Jack Greenberg Betsy Holden Roberto Mendosa

Directors Non-Executive Chairman of Director Member of the Corporate Director Member of the Audit

our Board of Directors Governance Committee and Committee and the Compensatiof

Former Chairman and CEO the Compensation and Benefits and Benefits Committee Former

McDonalds Corporation Committee Senior Advisor to Chairman of Trinsum Group

McKinsey Company

Dinyar Devitre Mike Miles

Director Chair of the Audit AlanJ Lacy Director Member of the Corporate

Committee Special Advisor Director Chair of the Corporate Governance Committee President

to General Atlantic LLC Governance Committee and
and COO Staples Inc

Member of the Audit Committee

Christina Gold Senior Advisor to Oak Hill Dennis Stevenson

President Chief Executive Capital Partners
Director Member of the Corporate

Officer and Director Governance Committee and

The Western Union Company Linda Fayne Levinson
the Compensation and Benefits

Director Chair of the
Committee Former Chairman

Compensation and Benefits
of HBOS plc

Committee and Member of

the Audit Committee Advisor to

Professionally Funded Privately

Held Ventures
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WESTERN UNON ForwardLookmg Statements

2018 veil Rep

iFs sual Rpc it and mater als we have fi ed Ui of attract ieP qual ice ky cm sees

fi with tI Securit and Fxc ianqe omrs- 55 the and to ma age our wor sue ce fu15

SEC ad as inforinabon inc uded ur other wr Pen
changes lo eign cxchc nge rates nc lud ng the

or ora statements conta ii or wi contain cci ta state

epa
of the mc gu auoi Is gr cxc sa je sad

nts that arc forward looking tF th meaning of the
cosoytransfe

Private 5cc nt es itigat on Re orm Act of 1995 se

ate arts st usrarcc of let Ic Warma nd po ica cond oi nd re ate ac tic ss he 0cc

State car abroad sal ch cay adversely affec so Lcis

nvolve cr50 isk ncertaimities and assurnp is that

sre difficu to pred ct Actu outcomes and resul nay
nesses arid ccci or do ons as who

idler atonal froi hess expressed in implied by ailu to maintair uffe er or nts oi iype cc ul

curIo ward looking tatements Word such expe ts tory can tel to neet icc
gi cpu er ients ofou

intends antcipatc believes estir tax guides vario is ego atois ci cc

pr lv des gu dar cc provid ocitlook cnd other simi ar

signi ica ely ow .r so issonc

xpressions or utur or conditional verbs such as wi
tiansl ri au et sr ther rr IrKots is ch pica

snould would and could are ntended to idor tify sects

fcrward looking stiternents You shou ci nc icy on
fail ire implunir sge contr according to

the forward lookir st tement and hc uld ssidei all

schei

uricerta ntios anc rises as Hescr bed und sIc Facto 00 abi ity to rnainca our ageii ye anc

in ou Annua Repo Form 10 lcd th thc FEC sri relationship arider te iris istent wtI iso

February 19 2009 The st temer arc only as the date adva stag ous tha lscs cc ri
nbv

ir 1i icr

th are sade and undcrtaC no obligation to update
steri ipt Sr cit nited States gove mm re at cm

any
forward ook ng statmest

with coo srr os wh so avc or mr mont
cci

ossible ove far ors that con eac se esults or
rr atoi ia ac cot rcs act

perfoi saric to diffe materially Ii om thos expre ssed ir

sri orward bc king state ssents ii
elude fob ow ng

ieioi at is mer sd sloe cc in

oar business oi is ssori ti in Pc ders
ieri

ra ly

changes in jen ral sno nir cond on and cc sisors

co sditions is he go grapl iegions and sdustries fai uro to anc rr dir an if ks pr se ste

orra5cntsanc eus erso ron cci orri ssco 00
whir we op rd

finan sI rvic sv ano ir sri see ir

adverse ns iverncnts id ye lat lity in cap ta ix et

other events which afler tcu guidity lie guidty
adscrse rat

rig
act

sy ating sge sr

ofouragerts srtevdueo uro urabiitytorcover liabiltic sdi rsai epatcH veopertrcutig
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Forward coking
oui ability to favorably esolve tax matters th the Selected Financial Data

Statements Interna Revenue Service and other tax jurisdictions

and Selected ftc nancial inforr ation in this Annual Report is pro
changes ndustry standards affect ng our business

Fnanctal Data
sented on consolidated basis and includes the accounts

changes in accounting standards rules and
of The Western Union Company Western Uiionor the

interpretat ons Company and its majority owned subsidiaries The

failure to compete effect vely in the money transfer financial information for he periods presented prior to

irrdustry with respect to oba and niche or rorridor the spin off by First Data Corporation First Data of

mu my trans5or pvders banks an ttmr nunbAnk its mcney transnr and consumer payrrre ts businesses

money transfer services
pi

cv ders including telecom err September 29 2006 through distribut on of 100%

rnunicat ens providers card associations arid card the common stock of the Company to the holders of

based payment providers record of First Datas common stock the Dot hut on

our ab lity to grow our core busi resses
presented err combined basis and represents those

errtities that were ult mately transferred the Company as

our ability to develop and introduce nc products
part of the spin off The assets and abilities presented

services and enhancements and ga market accep
have been ieflected on sterical bass as prior to the

tance of such products Distr bution such assets and liabi ties presented were

ow ab lity to prcrtect our brards arid our other tel 100% owned by 1st Data However the financial state

lectual operty rights ments for the periods presented prier to the Distribution

do not inc ude etthe actua expenses tha would have
our ability to manage the petentia both for patent

been ncr rred had Western Union been tand alone

protection
and patent liabifty

in the context of rapidly

deve eping egal framework for ir tcllectual property
errtity during the periods presented ci do net reflect

Western Un ens combined results of operations tinarrcial

protection
posit en and cash flows had Western Union been stand

any material breach of oscurity of or rrterruptions in
alone comparry durir the periods presented

any
of ocir systems Our selected historiral financial data are ret necessarily

rnergei acquisitions and integration of acqui ed busi ndicative of our future financial 05 tien future results of

ne ses and echnolog es into oui comparry and the real operations or futu cash lows

iaation of ant cipated synergies from these acquisitions You should read the infermat on set forth below in

auvuiso coiiseuei1Lesfem ourop off fom ost Data
conjunction with Managements Discuss on and Analysis

of Financial Condition arid Results of Operations and

orperatierr includ ng resolution of certain ongoing
our historical consolidated financial statements and the

iratters
notes to these statements included elsewhere in this

decisions to downsize sell or 0cC un ts or tot ans tien
Annual Report

operating activities from one ecatieri to another or to

third parties particularly transitions from the United

States to ether cou rtr es

decisiorrs to change our business mix

cessation of var ous cc ces prey ded to us by third

party vendors

catastrophic events and

managements ability
to identify and manage these

ar othei risks
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Our Business The Western Union Business

Our revenue is pnncipal generated by money transfer

Overview and payment transactions We
pri eerily derive our rev

Western Union is leader in qlobal ioney transfer pro enue from two sources Most of our revenue romes from

viding oeop with fast roliab and convenient ways to fees that consumers pay when they send money In certa

send money around the world The Western Unionx brand consumer money ti ansfer transactions involving different

is global recognizod Our sorvices are available through send and payment currenc es we generate revenue based

netwoik of over 375000 agent locations in more than on the difference between the exchange rate set by us to

2u0 countries and territories Eacn location in uui agent rho coesumer and the rate at which or our agents are

network is capable of providing one or moie of our ser- abe to acquire currency

vices As of December31 2008 approximately 75% of In oui consumer to consumer segment we provide

01 locations had experienced money transfer activ
ty

our third party agerris with our multi currency real-time

the
prioi

12 months Our consumer to corrsumer money money transfer processing systems used to originate and

transfer service enables people to serd money around pay money transfers Our agents provide the physical

the world in minutes Our consumer to business serv cc infrastructure and staff required to complete the trans

provides consumers with floxib and onvenient opt ons fers We ge ci pay our agents commission based

for making one time or recurring bill payments on percentage of revenue The commission is shared

We bel evo that brand stre gth size and reach of ou between the agent that initiated the transaction the send

globa network and convenien and reliab lity for our agent and the age tthat paid the transact on the receive

cor sumers have been key to the growth of our business agent For mott agents the costs of providing the physi

As we corrtinue to meet the needs of our consumers for cal infrastructure and staff are typica ly
covered by the

fast re able and convenient money transfer serv ces we agents or mary business e.g postal services banking

are also working to enhance our services md provide check cashing travel and retail businesses making the

ou consumers with access to arr expanding portfolio of economics of being Western Un on agent artract veto

paymer and other financ ia services our agents Western Union global reach and loya con

sumer base allow us to artract agents we bel eve to be of

History and Deveopment high quality

Western Union was incorporated in Delaware as whol In our consumer to business segment we process

owned subsidiary of First Data Corpoi ation oi First electronic and cash payments to varety of organiza

Data Fahria 17 2006 in arrticipation of the spin tions that reccive consumei payments includng utilities

off described in The Separation of Westcrri Union from auto finance companies mortgage servicers financial

First Data service pioviders and govemmental agencies
which we

The Western Union Company has roots back to 1851 sometimes refer to as llers.We process ectrorric pay-

Western Union stock was first traded on the New York ments using the consumers edit caid debit card or bank

Stock Exchange in 186S In 1884 the original Western account We process
cash payments much like we process

Un on was one of the 11 companies cluded on the first consumer to consumer transactions We believe our bil era

Dow Jones average Western Unon has long history benefit from their relationship with Western Un on as their

of pioviding rrovative services including ci eat ng the ationship th us provides them with real-time or near

universal stoclc ticker and launching the first United States real time posting
of their customer payments reduced

commercial comrnu cations satellite servce Western expenses that the bil er would have otherwise incurred

Union introduced our consumer to consumer money ror cash uric checs handling nd in ucrtain icumstances

transfer service in 1871 Western Union began offering anothei source of ncome

consurnei to business payment services in 1989 when

we ntroduced Western Union Ouick Collect Ouick

Collect providing coi sumers in the United States th

the ability to convenier tly pay lb in cash through our

agent network

Over the past decade we have become eader in the

development of global rerrrittance market Today we

offer money transfer services under the Western Union

Orlarrd Va uta and Vigo brands in over 200 courrtries

and territories and various bill payment services primari

in the United States under several brands ke Speedpay

Equity Acce eratoO Just in Time EFT Westen Union

Quick Collect and Western Union Corrvenience Pay

11



WESTERN UNON Our Segments
O8 4nnua/ Rpt We manage our bus ross around thu or1sun wo serve en peped rv aic us ud

and the ype of ervcos we ofte Ii Ont sddre Wc ste Union er dod prepad is orE rd

ferent comb net or of con umr needs distrihut or so thrc ugh dec age ts in ed St the

network nd rervees Our segments crc conumo to ternet vesterr Uno oed ud

consur mr er ro sur er br or ss Ci othe bus dd on re ntern sr top es tor rt

asses ot rJuded these segments dude Wetorn thut cHow onsuros rs to pay rc

on branded moncy orders eve abe through retwork othet serv es

01 hrd oery agents purr suly the Jrhtd gtatos and

tab be nw gre the corr ponen of vu riso dat raver

2008

asu sier to Cc ne

LMFASA 44%

Arrer ses 34%

APAC 7%

Isle on urrc cm 85%

cu-n be nc 14%

1%

cc

onsumer to onsumer Segment

Individual reoney transfers on cue so as cmr aother amount of the cuansacue sh at or rs

are tae core of our huures epresentrng 85% our total wh di fur ds an at ud arc be trar ar cd

conso dated reveriu for 2008 We offer con cur aers Over 85 of our sense orto ccrsc ram ens

variety ways to send mor ey Although most rem Oar ces ir volvo al lea tone Units Ste die i%

are sont in aah ae of our core bar 37%000 agert dual sour try outside tf Un ed Stats arc re

ocations worldwide in some ountrie we offorthe ab
lity rio tha 10 of th sogrner evci us fo 7eara

to send rroney ave tto itS met or the te ephore usi ag uded Dec mbe 2008 2007 ml 2007 Cost
ii our

ed debut card Seine gent era ions accep debt ac ants ar if ate large ncrabe of trancactre ser

cards to ri tiate transact on We aCe fur ensumers rio indivir ual agent ac or tO for grc atci than 1c

several options tore orvo money transfer Whil the vast cegm rita reser sue du tF 65 err

ajerity
of tranA Irs are paid iO at agent 1cm ions

ome places we her payout rectly to the roe rvor 5sasonaiilt

ank leceunt toe etc va uc ca to nohile phone Con urn ore nor oujrnen cne

through the uan of oney order ncrc es sequentie frc he rs saute ci irt

0d cad yea tc

Opecaluin th first eeaOc of the ow ag ai IF eso tue

Our rc venue der ved
pr

ir ii re ri transact cn fees tion related to the ue ud ay sc user var tr

charged to consume ate trans money ra ens tran dur ij the fe quarte

ers nyc ving ffercnt cad ar rose ye urrencie we

also genera reverun based en the difference between Seruzeet

the exchange rate set by Westerr Union to ie consumer We effe raonr or scrs \voi dw Ic 008 ye

and the rate at which cc or our ago ts arc able to acquire 90% of eu census to ace ncr trac ast ccc me ash

urre acy money transfers vol our walk agen on

typ eel alone ar sf tra ae icr consumer arour the rId In ci de to fails cci ii

goes to one of ur ager locations cemplr te form of our sors ces we efte iuro is epti cC

specifying ame ag her th ngs the nams arid uddr ss ar ccc fund alt ocr ter cc fs

of the recipient arid de lye rs it along with he rrcrpa per era sac mercy tunsfer taa at

amoun the money transfer ard tI fe to tan ageit we cent nue develop serv ues tfat or sc as

Sb sending agent nters the trarisaetior info matien uve er cc arid ehers Inc are esters Yr

ate our data process rg systere and the ends isa is ads reeds sci sic ffe ent ways

available for pay cent usual thin nainute Ahe
pr

ser or re.ceivc naorioy re edo fe ewirag

ent craters an agent Isasatren th des gn nod ceivino WALK MONEY TRANSFER SERViCE re aaj nrv at

area er country presents ide nti icatren ar aid he xirtta cs erstrtcite tr act wI cb so

trarasferred amount cup onts de net pay foe sItS ugh med by rhs ag nt payra cuss Se

riited crcumstanecs tc
rnuay

be reposed en the fo pc k-up at ar otae oc ton the do ed

payment the rera uttance We deterr ne he fee cd receive csauntry use wi Ii sir ut In Un tO
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OurBusiness corridors we provide Direct to Bank service enabling Our international agents often customize services as

consumer to send transaction from an agent location appropriatefortheir geographic markets In some markets

directly to bank account in another country In certain individual agents are independently offering specific ser

countries our agents offer bank deposit service in which vices such as stored-value card payout options and Direct

the paying agent provides the receiver the option to direct to Bank service Our marketing relies on feedback from

funds to bank account or to stored-value card Also our agents and consumers and in many of our markets

under our Vigo brand we offer Direct to Bank service in our agents fund their own marketing activities

certain countries We also provide Cash to Card ser- The Gold Card offers consumers faster service at the

vice that provides consumers an option to direct funds to point-of-sale and in certain countries other benefits which

stored-value card in certain locations could include reward points service fee reductions on

Our Next Day delivery option is money transfer future Western Union branded transactions discounts at

that is available for paymentthe morning afterthe money retailers or rechargeable prepaid phone card embed-

transfer is sent This option is available in certain mar- ded within the Gold Card As of December 31 2008 the

kets for domestic service within the United States and in Gold Card program was available in 72 countries and had

select United States outbound and international corridors approximately 11 million active cards

including Mexico The Next Day delivery service gives Western Union International Bank began operations in

our consumers lower-priced option for money transfers February 2005 We chartered the bank to meet require-

that do not need to be received within minutes while still ments presented by the growing trend among the mem

offering the convenience reliability and ease-of-use that ber states of the European Union to regulate the money

our consumers expect transfer business and to give us regulatory platform for

Our Money Transfer by Phone service is available new products and services Western Union International

in select agent locations in the United States In Money Bank holds full credit institution license allowing it to

Transfer by Phone transaction the consumer is able to use offer range of financial services throughout the 27 mem

telephone in the agent location to speak to company ber states of the European Union and the three additional

representative in one of several languages Typically the states of the European Economic Area As of December

sender provides the information necessary to complete 31 2008 the bank was offering retail service in approxi

the transaction to the company operator on the phone and mately 36 owned and operated locations and is present

is given transaction number which the sendertakes to in five countries

the agents in-store representative to send the funds

ONLINE MONEY TRANSFER SERVICE-Our internet website Industry Trends

westernunion.com allows consumers to send funds on-line Over the last several years the money transfer industry

using creditor debit card for payment at most Western has experienced growth Trends in the money transfer

Union branded agent locations around the world As of business tends to correlate to migration trends global

December 31 2008 we are now providing send service economic opportunity and related employment rates

in 12 countries outside the United States worldwide The top four inbound remittance markets in

TELEPHONE MONEY TRANSFER SERVICEOur Telephone the world the countries of India China Mexico and the

Money Transfer service allows Western Union consum- Philippines cumulatively receive an estimated $100 bil

ers to send funds by telephone without visiting an agent lion annually according to The World Bank However due

location Consumers call toll-free number in the United to the weakening global economy including declines

States Canada Ireland or the United Kingdom and use in consumer confidence and rising unemployment the

debit card or credit card to initiate transaction The demand for moneytransfers has softened as reflected by

money transfer is then available for pay-out at an agent The World Banks projection of 0.9% to 5.7% decline in

location remittances in 2009 However we expect that the remit

ACCOUNTTO CASHOur service that allows consumers tance market will begin to recover as the global economy

to debit their bank accounts and send the money through improves The World Bank projects 1.2% to 6.1% growth

Western Union for pay-out at an agent
location in remittances in 2010 As the World Bank is focused on

remittances to developing countries and not total world-

Distribution and Marketing Channels wide remittances we consider this information as well

We offer our consumer-to-consumer service through our as other sources when assessing market opportunities

global network of third-party agents and the other initiation In 2008 consumers transferred $74 billion in consumer-

and payment methods discussed above Western Union to-consumer transactions of which $67 billion related to

provides central operating functions such as transaction cross-border transactions which represented an increase

processing settlement marketing support and customer of 16% in consumer-to-consumer transactions and 17%

relationship management to our agents increase in cross-border transactions over prior year

Some of our agents outside the United States manage Another significant trend impacting the money trans

subagents We refer to these agents as superagents As fer industry is the increase in regulation in recent years

of December 31 2008 we have over 700 superagents Regulation in the United States and elsewhere focuses in

located throughout the world Although our subagents part on anti-money laundering and anti-terrorist activities

are under contract with these superagents and not with Regulations require money transfer providers banks and

Western Union directly the subagent locations typically other financial institutions to develop systems to detect

have access to the same technology and services that our monitor and report certain transactions

other agent locations do
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WESTERN UNION
Competition

2008Annual Report We face robust competition in the highly-fragmented the consumers credit card debit card or ACH In order

consumer-to-consumer money transfer industry We com- to make cash payment the consumer goes to an agent

pete with variety of money transfer service providers location and makes the payment to the agent In addition

including we generate revenue from upfront enrollment fees received

GLOBAL MONEY TRANSFER PROVIDERSGlobal money
for our Equiti Accelerator service and we earn investment

transfer providers allow consumers to send money to
income on funds received from services sold in advance

wide variety of locations in both their home coun-
of settlement with payment recipients The segments

tries and abroad
revenue was primarily generated in the United States for

all periods presented No individual biller accounted for

REGIONAL MONEYTRANSFER PROVIDERSRegional money
greater than 10% of this segments revenue during all

transfer providers or niche players provide the same
periods presented

services as global money transfer providers but focus

on small group of corridors or services within one
Services

region such as North America to the Caribbean Central
Our consumer-to-business services strive to give consum

or South America or Western Europe to North Africa
ers choices as to the payment channel and method of

BANKSBanks of all sizes compete with us in number payment and include the following

of ways including bank wire services and card-based ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS Consumers use our Speedpay

services We believe that banks offer consumers wire service principally in the United States to make payments

transfer services and other money transfer methods to variety of billers using credit cards debit cards and

as an incentive to those consumers to purchase other ACH Payments are initiated over the telephone or the

services and products internet

INFORMAL NETWORKSInformal networks enable people
Our Equity Accelerator service is provided in the mort

to transfer funds without formal mechanisms such as
gage service industry enabling consumers to make mort

receipts and often without compliance with govern-
gage payments by ACH It is marketed as convenient

ment reporting requirements We believe that such way for homeowners to schedule additional recurring

networks comprise significant share of the market
principal payments on their mortgages Consumers who

enroll in this service make mortgage payments based on

ELECTRONIC COMMERCEOnline money transfer ser-
an accelerated program which results in interest savings

vices allowing consumers to send and receive money and lower mortgage balance

electronically using the internet
CASH PAYMENTS Consumers use our Quick Collect ser

ALTERNATIVE CHANNELSAlternative channels for send- vice to send funds to businesses and government agencies

ing and receiving money include mail and commer- across the United States and Canada using cash and in

cial courier services money transfers using mobile certain locations debit card This service is also offered

phones and card-based options such as ATM cards in other select international locations and is referred to

and stored-value cards as Quick PaySM in those locations We also offer Quick

The most significant competitive factors in consumer-to-
Cash cash disbursement service used by businesses

consumer remiances relate to brand recognition trust

and government agencies to send money to employees

and reliability distribution network consumer experience
or individuals with whom they have accounts or other

and price
business relationships

For additional details regarding our consumer-to-
Consumers use our Convenience Pay service to send

consumer segment including financial information regard-
payments by cash or check from smaller number of

ing our international and United States operations see
Convenience Pay agent locations primarily to utilities and

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial

telecommunication providers

Condition and Results of Operations and our financial
In addition Pago FÆcil provides walk-in bill payment

statements and the notes to those statements included
service in Argentina under the Pago FÆcil brand In the

elsewhere in this Annual Report
fourth quarter of 2008 Western Union began offering

walk-in cash bill payment service that will provide con-

Consumer-to-Business Segment
sumers in Peru and Panama with way to pay for services

We provide portfolio of electronic and cash payment
such as mobile phone utilities and other recurring bills

options that provide consumers with fast and convenient

ways to make one-time or recurring payments to billers
Distribution and Marketing Channels

Revenues from this segment represented 14% of our
Our electronic payment services are available primarily

revenue in 2008
through the telephone and the internet while our cash-

based services are available through our agent networks

Operations
Billers market our services to consumers in number of

Our revenue in this segment is derived primarily from trans-
ways and we market our services directly to consumers

action fees paid by the consumer orthe biller Thesefees
using variety of means including advertising mate-

are typically less than the fees charged in our consumer-
rials and promotional activities at our agent locations

Consumers can also participate in the Western Union
to-consumer segment In order to make an electronic

payment the consumer or biller initiates transaction
Gold Card program when using our Quick Collect service

over the telephone or the internet which we process using

to make cash payments to billers
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Our Business As part of our strategy we are focused on expanding We market Western Union branded money orders

and globalizing our consumer-to-business segment and issued by third-party to consumers at non-bank retail

increasing our number of bill payment options We have locations primarily in the United States and Canada On

begun expanding our international bill payment business July 18 2008 an agreement was executed with Integrated

outside of Argentina to Peru and Panama and we are Payment Systems Inc IPS subsidiary of First Data

beginning to offer bill payment services under our Vigo whereby we will assume the responsibility for issuing

brand money orders effective October 2009 the Transition

Date Prior to the Transition Date money order revenue

Industry Trends is generated through combination of commissions col

The consumer-to-business payment industry has evolved lected from IPS and per item fees for money orders sold In

with technological innovations that created new methods money order transaction consumer purchases money

of processing payments from individuals to businesses order from an agent The agent selling the money order

We believe that the United States is in the midst of trend generally remits the funds collected from the consumer

awayfrom cash and paper checks toward electronic pay- to IPS promptly following the sale date PS holds those

ment methods accessible through multiple technologies funds to meet regulatory requirements and to pay money

Furthermore due to the recent weakening in the United orders presented for payment Agents generally receive

States economy we believe some consumers who are no commissions from us on money order sales but rather

likely
to use our services are having difficulty paying their earn revenue by charging fee to the consumer for the

bills and are unable to obtain credit in any form resulting purchase of the money order IPS currently holds the settle-

in us handling fewer bill payments We expect this trend ment assets related to our money order business Under

to continue in 2009 the terms of the agreement beginning on October 12009

The consumer-to-business payment industry outside PS will assign and transfer to us certain operating assets

the United States is at varying stages of development In used by PS to issue money orders and an amount of cash

some countries walk-in cash payments at billers office sufficient to satisfy all outstanding money order liabilities

or through third-party network are widely used while in which vary
from day to day but approximate $800 million

other countries electronic payment options particularly AftertheTransition Datethesettlementassetstransferred

through direct debit are widely accepted to us will be subject to regulatory requirements for the

money order business under our existing licenses and we

Competition will no longer provide to IPS the services required under

Western Union competes with diverse set of bill payment the original money order agreement or receive from IPS

service providers offering both cash and electronic-based the fee for such services Subsequent to the Transition

payment solutions Competition in electronic payments Date substantial portion of our revenues which will

includes financial institutions which may offer bill-payment replace the fee we currently earn from IPS will be earned

services in their own name or may host payment services from investment income on the float balance of unpaid

operated under the names of their clients billers offering money order obligations However PS will continue to

their own or third-party services to their own customers and provide to us clearing services necessary for payment of

third-party providers of all sizes offering services directly the money orders in exchange for the payment by us to

to consumers In many cases competitors specialize in IPS of per-item administrative fee

small number of industries Competitors for cash payments We also offer prepaid services consisting of

include billers own walk-in locations or those provided
Western Union branded prepaid MasterCard card

by others some only on regional basis as well as mail
and Visa card and

and courier services There is also competition between

electronic and cash-based payments methods third-party top-up services in the United States and

The most significant competitive factors in this segment
Argentina

relate to brand recognition trust and reliability conve- The Western Union branded prepaid MasterCard card is

nience speed variety of payment methods and price sold through select agents in the United States and on the

For additional details regarding our consumer-to- internet and our Western Union branded prepaid Visa card

business segment see Managements Discussion and is also sold on the internet Our top-up services allow

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations consumers to pre-pay for mobile phone or other services

and our historical financial statements and the notes to and otherwise store value with service providers that can

those statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report be accessed by the consumer in the future

Expenses incurred in connection with the development

Other of certain new service offerings including costs to develop

Our remaining business units are grouped in the Other mobile money transfer services and new prepaid service

category which includes money orders and prepaid offerings and non-recurring costs incurred to effect the

services spin-off are included in Other
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WESTERN UNION Also included in Other are expenses incurred in

2OO8AnnualReorf connection with the development of certain new service

offerings including costs to develop mobile money transfer

services and new prepaid service offerings In 2007 and

2006 Other included recruiting and relocation expenses

associated with hiring senior management positions new

Managements You should read the following discussion in conjunction to our company and consulting costs used to develop

Discussion with the consolidated financial statements and the notes
ongoing processes in connection with completing the

and Analysis to those statements included elsewhere in this Annual
spin-off

of Financial Report ThisAnnual Report contains certain statements
The consumer-to-consumer money transfer service

Condition and that are forward-looking within the meaning of the Private
is available through an extensive network of agent loca

Results of Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 Certain state- tions that offer Western Union services around the world

Operations ments contained in the Managements Discussion and Some of our agent locations only pay out and do not send

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations money In addition to our agent locations we are expand-

are forward-looking statements that involve risks and
ing the ability of consumers to send money through other

uncertainties The forward-looking statements are not his-
channels such as our internet site westernu nion.com and

torical facts but rather are based on current expectations the telephone Consumer-to-consumer money transfer

estimates assumptions and projections about our industiy service is available through the Western Union Orlandi

business and future financial results Our actual results Valuta and VigosM brands The consumer-to-business

could differ materially from the results contemplated by service allows consumers to transfer money to biller This

these forward-looking statements due to number of
service is available at many of our Western Union agent

factors including those discussed in other sections of
locations primarily in the United States and through the

this Annual Report See Forward-Looking Statements
internet or by telephone

Overview
Significant Financial and Other Highlights

We are leading provider of money transfer services
Significantfinancial and other highlights forthe year ended

operating in two business segments December31 2008 include

Consumer-to-consumer money transfer services pro- We generated $5282.0 million in total consolidated

vided primarily through global network of third-party revenues and $1355.0 million in consolidated operat

agents using our multicurrency real-time money trans-
ing income resulting in year-over-year growth of 8%

fer processing systems This service is available for
and 2% in total consolidated revenues and operating

international cross-border transfersthat is the transfer
income respectively

of funds from one country to anotherand in certain

We incurred $82.9 million of restructuring and related

countries intra-country transfersthat is money trans

expenses as described within Operating expenses
fers from one location to another in the same country

overview During the year ended December 31 2007
Consumer-to-business payment services which allow

we incurred $22.3 million accelerated stock-based

consumers to send funds to businesses and other orga- compensation vesting charge related to an affiliate of

nizations that receive consumer payments including
Kohlberg Kravis Roberts Cos KKR acquisition of

utilities auto finance companies mortgage servicers
First Data Corporation First Data on September 24

financial service providers and government agencies all 2007 as described within Operating expenses overview

sometimes referred to as billers through our network
Our operating income margin was 26% during the

yearof third-party agents and various electronic channels
ended December 312008 resulting in year-over-year

While we continue to pursue international expansion of

decline of 1% due primarily to the restructuring and
our offerings in selected markets as demonstrated by

related expenses described above
our December 2006 acquisition of Servicio Electronico

de Pago S.A and related entities SEPSA or Pago Consolidated net income during 2008 was $91 9.0 mil

Fcil in Argentina and our recent offerings of walk- lion representing an increase of 7% from 2007

in cash bill payment service in Peru and Panama the We completed 188.1 million consumer-to-consumer

segments revenue was primarily generated in the
transactions worldwide an increase of 12% over 2007

United States during all periods presented
Our consumers transferred $74 billion in consumer-

Businesses not considered part of the segments described
to-consumer transactions of which $67 billion related

above are categorized as Other and represented 2%
to cross-border transactions which represented an

or less of consolidated revenue during the three years increase of 16% in consumer-to-consumer transac

ended December31 2008 2007 and 2006 and include
tioris and 17% increase in cross-border transactions

Western Union branded money orders available through
over prior year

network of third-party agents primarily in the United

We completed 412.1 million consumer-to-business
States and Canada and prepaid services Prepaid services

transactions representing an increase of 2% over the
include Western Union branded prepaid MasterCard

card sold through select agents in the United States and prior year

the internet Western Union branded prepaid Visa card Consolidated cash flow provided by operating activities

sold on the internet and top-up services for third parties was $123.9 million an increase of 14% over 2007

that allow consumers to pay in advance for mobile phone

and other services
16



Managements Factors that we believe are important to our long-term Regulation of the money transfer industry is increasing

Discussion and success include accelerating profitable growth in our The number and complexity of regulations around the

Analysis of Financial existing consumer-to-consumer business expanding world and the pace atwhich regulation is changing are

Condition and and globalizing our consumer-to-business segment and factors that pose significant challenges to our business

Results of Operations increasing the number of bill payment options innovat- We continue to implement policies and programs and

ing to provide new products and services to our target adapt our business practices and strategies to help

consumer and improving our profitability by leveraging us comply with current legal requirements as well as

our scale reducing costs and effectively utilizing capital with new and changing legal requirements affecting

Significant factors affecting our financial position and particular services or the conduct of our business in

results of operations include general Our activities include dedicated compliance

Transaction volume is the primary generator of revenue
personnel training and monitoring programs gov

in our businesses Transaction volume in our consumer-
ernment relations and regulatory outreach efforts

and support and guidance to the agent network on
to-consumer segment is affected by among other

things the size of the international migrant population
compliance programs These efforts increase our costs

of doing business
and individual needs to transfer funds in emergency

situations As noted elsewhere in this Annual Report

reduction in the size of the migrant population inter- The Separation of Western Union from First Data

ruptions in migration patterns or reduced employ- On January 26 2006 the First Data Board of Directors

ment opportunities including those resulting from
any

announced its intention to pursue the distribution of 100%

changes in immigration laws economic development of its money transfer and consumer payments businesses

patterns or political events could adversely affect our related assets through tax-free distribution to First Data

transaction volume For discussion on how these fac- shareholders Effective on September 29 2006 First Data

tors have impacted us in recent periods refer to the completed the separation and the distribution of these

consumer-to-consumer segment discussion below businesses the Distribution Prior to the Distribution

Revenue is also impacted by changes in the fees we
our company had been segment of First Data

Subsequent to the spin-off from First Data we have
charge consumers the amount of money sent and

by the variance in the exchange rate set by us to the
recognized higher interest expense as result of the debt

that was issued to effect the spin-off We have also recorded
consumer and the rate at which we or our agents are

able to acquire currency We intend to continue to
higher expenses related to being stand-alone company

as further described below in Basis of Presentation
implement strategic pricing reductions actions to

reduce foreign exchange spreads where appropriate
Basis of Presentation

taking into account growth opportunities and including

The financial statements in this Annual Report for periods
competitive factors Decreases in our fees or foreign

exchange spreads generally reduce margins but are
ending on orafterthe Distribution are presented on con

solidated basis and include the accounts of our companydone in anticipation that they will result in increased

and its majority-owned subsidiaries The financial state-
transaction volumes and increased revenues overtime

ments for the periods presented prior to the Distribution

As mentioned above revenue is impacted by the princi
are presented on combined basis and represent those

pal per transaction In 2008 our consumer-to-consumer
entities that were ultimately transferred to our company in

principal per transaction increased 3% over the prior connection with the spin-off All significant intercompany

year However in the fourth quarter 2008 versus the
accounts and transactions between our companys seg

comparable period in the prior year consumer-to-
ments have been eliminated The historical consolidated

consumer principal per transaction declined 4%
statements of income include expense allocations for cer

trend we expect to continue in 2009
tam corporate functions historically provided to Western

The weakening economy in the United States has Union by First Data including treasury tax accounting and

adversely impacted our consumer-to-consumer and reporting mergers and acquisitions risk management

consumer-to-business segments throughout the legal internal audit procurement human resources inves

year and the more recent global economic crisis has tor relations and information technology If possible these

adversely impacted our fourth quarter 2008 results allocations were made on specific identification basis

and continues to impact us Otherwise the expenses related to services provided to

Western Union by First Data were allocated to Western
We continue to face robust competition in both our

Union based on the relative percentages as compared
consumer-to-consumer and consumer-to-business seg

to First Datas other businesses of headcount or other
ments from variety of money transfer and consumer

payment providers We believe the most significant
appropriate methods depending on the nature of each

item of cost to be allocated Pursuant to transition ser
competitive factors in the consumer-to-consumer seg

ment relate to brand recognition trust and reliability

vices agreement we entered into with First Data prior to

distribution network consumer experience and price

the spin-off First Data provided Western Union with certain

of these services at prices agreed upon by First Data and
and in the consumer-to-business segment relate to

Western Union The transition services agreement expired
brand recognition trust and reliability convenience

speed variety of payment methods and price

on September 29 2007 The costs historically allocated

to us by First Data for the services provided to us were

lower than the costs we have incurred and will continue

to incur following the spin-off
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WESTERN UNION Certain expenses related to being stand-alone corn- LEVEL Unobservable inputs that are supported by

2008 Annual Report
pany

reflected in the consolidated statements of income little or no market
activity

and that are significant to

are higher than the historical amounts priorto the spin-off
the fair value of the assets or liabilities Level assets

The financial information presented in this Annual Report
and liabilities include items where the determination of

on Form 10-K prior to the spin-off date of September 29 fair value requires significant management judgment

2006 does not reflect what our consolidated financial posi- or estimation We currently have no Level assets or

tion results of operations or cash flows would have been liabilities that are measured at fair value on recur-

as stand-alone company during the periods presented ring basis

and is not necessarily indicative of our future consolidated
Pursuant to the Financial Accounting Standards Boards

financial position results of operations or cash flows FASB Staff Position No 157-2 Effective Date of FASB

Statement No 157 FSP No 157-2 the effective date

Subsequent Event of SFAS No 157 for certain non-financial assets and liabili

In February 2009 we entered into an agreement to acquire ties that are measured at fair value but are recognized or

the money transfer business of European-based FEXCO disclosed at fair value on non-recurring basis has been

one of our largest agents providing services in the United deferred to fiscal years beginning after November 15 2008

Kingdom Spain Ireland and other European countries We are primarily impacted by this deferral as it relates to

Priorto the acquisition we hold 24.65% interest in FEXCO non-financial assets and liabilities
initially

measured at fair

Group Holdings FEXCO Group which is holding corn- value in business combination but not measured atfair

pany for both the money transfer business as well as various value in subsequent periods and fair value measurements

unrelated businesses We will surrender our 24.65% interest
in impairment testing We adopted these remaining pro-

in FEXCO Group and pay 123.1 million approximately visions of SFAS No 157 effective January 2009 We do

$160 million based on currency exchange rates at deal
not expect the impact to be significant on our financial

signing as consideration for the overall money transfer
position results of operations and cash flows

business The acquisition is expected to close in the first half Due to the nature of our investment securities there

of 2009 subject to regulatory approvals and satisfaction
have been no material changes to our valuation techniques

of closing conditions The acquisition will be recognized
during the year ended December 31 2008

at 100% of the fair value of the money transfer business

which will exceed the cash consideration of 23.1 million FASB Interpretation Xo 48

given the non-cash consideration conveyed via the sale of We adopted the provisions of the FASB Interpretation No
our interest in FEXCO Group The fair value of the money 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes FIN 48
transfer business will be determined upon closing and is

on January 12007 FIN 48 addresses the determination of

subject to fluctuation due to changes in exchange rates how tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on

and other valuation inputs tax return should be recorded in the consolidated financial

statements Under FIN 48 we recognize the tax benefits

Adoption of Accounting Standards from an uncertain tax position only when it is more likely

Statement of FinancialAccounting Standards than not based on the technical merits of the position

SFASXo 157 that the tax position will be sustained upon examination

Effective January 2008 we determine the fair market
including the resolution of any related appeals or liti

values of our financial assets and liabilities as well as
gation The tax benefits recognized in the consolidated

non-financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or financial statements from such position are measured

disclosed at fair value on recurring basis based on the
as the largest benefit that has greater than

fifty percent

fair value hierarchy established in SFAS No 157 Fair likelihood of being realized upon ultimate resolution As

Value Measurements SFAS No 157 The standard
result of the implementation of FIN 48 we recognized an

describes three levels of inputs that may be used to mea- increase in our liability
for unrecognized tax benefits plus

sure fair value associated accrued interest and penalties of $0.6 million

LEVEL Quoted prices in active markets for identical which was accounted for as reduction to the January

assets or liabilities Western Unions financial instru- 2007 balance of retained earnings

ments that base fair value determinations on Level Referto Note 10Income Taxes in our historical con

solidated financial statements for more detailed discus-
inputs are not material

sion of the adoption of FIN 48
LEVEL Observable inputs other than Level prices

such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities

Components of Revenue and Expenses
quoted prices in markets that are not active or other

The following briefly describes the components of revenue

inputs that are obseable or can be corroborated by
and expenses as presented in the consolidated statements

observable market data for substantially the full term
of income Descriptions of our revenue recognition policies

of the assets or liabilities Most of our assets and liabili

are included in Note 2Summary of Significant Accounting
ties fall within Level and include state and municipal

Policies in our consolidated financial statements
debt instruments other foreign investment securities

TRANSACTION FEESTransaction fees are charged for

and derivative assets and liabilities We utilize pricing

sending money transfers and consumer-to-business pay-
services to value our Level financial instruments

ments Consumer-to-consumer transaction fees generally
For most of these assets we utilize pricing services

vary according to the principal amount of the money
that use multiple prices as inputs to determine daily

transfer and the locations from and to which the funds
market values
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Managements are sent Transaction fees represented 80% of Western hedge Derivative gains and losses do not include fluc

Discussion and Unions total consolidated revenues for the year ended tuations in foreign currency forward contracts intended to

Analysis of Financial December 31 2008 mitigate exposures on settlement activities of our money

Condition and FOREIGN EXCHANGE REVENUEIn certain consumer transfer business or on certain foreign currency
denomi

Results of Operations money transfer transactions involving different send and nated cash positions Gains and losses associated with

receive currencies we generate revenue based on the those foreign currency
forward contracts are included

difference between the exchange rate set by us to the in cost of services consistent with exchange rate fluctua

consumer and the rate at which we or our agents are able tions on the related settlement assets obligations and

to acquire currency Foreign exchange revenue growth cash positions Derivative gains and losses also include

has
historically

been driven principally by growth in inter- realized and unrealized gains and losses associated with

national cross-currency transactions Foreign exchange certain foreign currency forward contracts that did not

revenue represented 17% of Western Unions total con- qualify as hedges under derivative accounting rules prior

solidated revenuesfortheyearended December31 2008 to September 29 2006

COMMISSION AND OTHER REVENUES-Commission and FOREIGN EXCHANGE EFFECT ON NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM

other revenues represented 3% of our total consoli- FIRST DATA NETCertain of the notes receivable from

dated revenue for the year ended December31 2008 First Data in our consolidated balance sheets prior to

Commission and other revenues primarily consist of com- September 29 2006 the spin-off date were repayable in

missions we receive in connection with the sale of money euros and certain of those euro denominated notes also

orders enrollment fees received when consumers enroll had foreign currency swap agreements associated with

in our Equity Accelerator program recurring mortgage them These notes receivable were translated based on

payment service program and investment income primar- current exchange rates between the euro and the United

ily derived from interest generated on money transfer and States dollar and changes in fair value of the related for-

payment services settlement assets as well as realized net eign currency swap agreements were recorded based

gains and losses from such assets on current market valuations The effect of translation

COST OF SERVICESCost of services primarily consists of adjustments and recording the foreign currency swaps

agent commissions and expenses for call centers settle- to market is reflected in our consolidated statements of

ment operations and related information technology income as foreign exchange effect on notes receivable

costs Expenses within these functions include personnel from First Data All notes receivable and payable with

software equipment telecommunications bank fees First Data were settled in connection with the spin-off on

depreciation and amortization and other expenses incurred September 29 2006

in connection with providing money transfer and other OTHER INCOME NETOther income net is comprised

payment services primarily of equity earnings from equity method invest-

SELLING GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVESelling gen- ments and other income and expenses

eral and administrative or SGA primarily consists of

salaries wages and related expenses paid to sales and Results of Operations

administrative personnel as well as certain advertising The following discussion of our consolidated results of

and promotional costs and other selling and administra- operations and segment results refers to the year ended

tive expenses Prior to September 29 2006 the date of December31 2008 compared to the same period in 2007

the spin-off SGA also included allocations of general and the year ended December 31 2007 compared to the

corporate overhead costs from First Data same period in 2006 The results of operations should be

INTEREST INCOMEInterest income consists of interest read in conjunction with the discussion of our segment

earned on cash balances not required to satisfy settlement results of operations which provide more detailed discus-

obligations and in connection with loans made to several sions concerning certain components of the consolidated

agents statements of income All significant intercompany accounts

INTEREST EXPENSEInterest expense represents inter- and transactions between our companys segments have

est incurred in connection with outstanding borrowings been eliminated

payable including applicable amounts associated with We incurred expenses of $82.9 million for the year

interest rate swaps to third parties ended December31 2008 for restructuring and related

INTEREST INCOME FROM FIRST DATA NETInterest income activities which have not been allocated to our segments

from First Data net consists of interest income earned on While these items are identifiable to our segments they

notes receivable from First Data net of interest expense are not included in the measurement of segment operat

incurred on notes payable to First Data All notes receivable ing profit provided to the chief operating decision maker

and payable were settled in connection with the spin-off CODM for purposes of assessing segment performance

on September 29 2006 and decision making with respect to resource allocation

DERIVATIVELOSSES/GAINS NETRepresents the portion For additional information on restructuring and related

of the change in fair value that is excluded from the measure activities refer to Operating expenses overview

of effectiveness related to contracts designated as account- For the year
ended December31 2007 we incurred

ing hedges entered into on or after September 29 $22.3 million accelerated stock-based compensation

2006 Those amounts include differences between vesting charge related to KKRs acquisition of First Data

changes in forward rates and spot rates and gains or which was allocated to our segments For additional infor

losses on the contract and any offsetting positions during mation refer to Operating expenses overview

the periods in which the instrument is not designated as
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WESTERN UNON The following tb sets forth our consohdated results of opei ens for the years ended December 31 2008 2007

2008 Annual JOort and 2006

Edd ilIi Ii

2008 2C37

II
2008 07 006

REVENUES

Transact on fees $42408 $3 1898 $36966 6/

to eigi cxcbai ye revenue 8963 1/1 6c3 16 18

Dooms on Indotherrevenues 1449 1391 119 16

Totalrevenur 52820 49002 44/02 10

EXPENSES

Do to serv ces 3093.0 808.4 430 16

Sd rg gcnera adrt stativc 8340 769 80

otal expm es 9270 578.2 318 13

Operat ng come 13550 322 311.4

Other expcn Ime

cIvic crOne 45.2 714 421 i43 98

tere pcnse 1712 1890 53 254

Dcr vative lossc ye nO 69 21

n.h n0 etOc .. vhs 5t et 11.1

Ints rest incomt tr 11 rst Data rat 35

016cr ncorr iet 166 12.4

Iota otter expen incorre in 1163 99.6 23.7

errs bcfore rome lays 123t7 24 35.1

tense fir nccmetaxes 3193 365 421 12/o 13

Net ilcomi 9190 85/ 9140

EARNNGS PER SHARE

Basc L26 13 20 6/

uted t24 11 12

WEGHTED.AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING

Basc 7301 602 7645

uted 7382 /72 /68

Revenues overview

The following prey des highlights of evc nue growth wh Ic Howevet during the fouh quarter of 2008 revenue

mote detailed discussion included in Segment was mpacted by the weakenog global economy and ts

scussion effect on Western Union customers the fourth quarter

The majority of transaction fees and fore
grt

excf ange transactior growth rates sowed sequentially compared

evenue are cordbuted h5 our consumer tocoisume to the first nine months of 2008 In addition the aniourit

segment which is dscussed greater detail in Segrnent of money remtted per transaction declined in the fourth

Dicussion Consolidated reven ic growth of 8% and 10% quarter of 2008 compared to the fourth quarter of 2007

during the years ended December 31 2008 id 2007 these fac tors resulted it less transaction fee and foreign

espectively was prima ily driven by revenue growth exchange revenue in the four quarter of 2008 compared

nterrtationally particularly it the Europe Middle East to the fourth quarter of 2007

Afr ca and South As EMEASA region due to increased Fluctuations in the exchar ge rote between the United

money transfers at existing agent locations and to lesser States dollar and currencies other than the United States

extent money transfers at new agent locations and due to do ar for the year ended December31 2008 have resulted

the mpact of translat ng foreign currency denominated it
beneftto transaction fee and foreign exchange rem

evenues into the United States dollar spec ca ly
the euro enue of $96 -nillion over the previous year net of foreign

discussed be ow Our international conscimer to consumer currency hedges that would not have occui red had tnere

transactions that were originated outside of the United been constant currency rates The 05 tive impact to oper

States also colt nued to expeiieitcc stiong revenue and ating profit
derived from fore gn currency exchange rates

transaction growth for the years ended December 31 ncreasing against the United States dollar during the year

2008 artd 2007 compared to the corresponding periods was offset by the impact of oreign currency
derivative

the priot year We experienced strong growth in our osses for those foreign curte icy derivat yes not desig iated

money transfer business to idia and in the Gulf States as hedges and the portion of fa value that is excluded

which offset slower growth certain European iiarkets from the measure of effectiveness for these contracts des-

for the year ended 2008 compared to 2007 gnated as hedges thereby resultng in minimal or pact
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Managements to overall earnings per share Transactions in the euro foreign exchange revenue also benefited during the year

Discussion and which represent the majority of the Companys foreign ended December31 2008 compared to 2007 from the

Analysis of Financial currency denominated business benefited revenue by strengthening of other currencies most notably the euro

Condition and $82 million and operating income by $19 million during against the United States dollar

Results of Operations the year The benefit in the first three quarters of 2008 We have
historically implemented and will

likely imple

was slightly
offset by the negative impact to consumer-to- ment future strategic fee reductions and actions to reduce

consumer transaction fee and foreign exchange revenue foreign exchange spreads where appropriate taking into

in the fourth quarter of 2008 due to the strengthening of account growth opportunities and competitive factors

the United States dollar relative to certain other currencies Fee decreases and foreign exchange actions generally

including the euro However the impact to our operating reduce margins but are done in anticipation that they will

income was positive to the fourth quarter of 2008 due result in increased transaction volumes and increased rev-

to our derivative hedges If exchange rates between the enues over time Such fee decreases and foreign exchange

United States dollar and other currencies remain constant actions have impacted our annual consolidated revenue

with those experienced at the end of 2008 or if other cur- on average approximately 3% during 2006 and 2007 and

rencies continue to weaken against the United States dol- approximately 1% in 2008

lar we expect negative impact on our revenue in 2009 Pago FÆcil which was acquired in December 2006 con-

However the impact to earnings per share is expected to tributed $67.7 million and $3.6 million of revenue for the

be less due to the impact of translation on our expenses years ended December31 2007 and 2006 respectively

and our hedging program and also contributed to consolidated revenue growth in

The fluctuation in the exchange rate between the 2007 compared to 2006

euro and the United States dollar which contributed to

the majority of the impact of translating foreign currency Operating expenses
overview

denominated revenues and expenses into United States The following factors impacted both cost of services and

dollars for the year ended December31 2007 resulted selling general and administrative expenses during the

in benefit to consumer-to-consumer transaction fee and periods presented

foreign exchange revenue of $79 million over the previous
RESTRUCTURING AND RELATED ACTIVITIESIn 2008 we

year net of foreign currency hedges that would not have
incurred restructuring and related

expenses in conjunc
occurred had there been constant exchange rate For

tion with the decision to close our facilities in Missouri

the year ended December 31 2007 the related benefit
and Texas including the elimination of approximately

to operating income was $12 million
650 positions held by union employees and certain

Our Asia Pacific APAC region also experienced
management positions in these same facilities as well

strong transaction and revenue growth during the years
as other reorganizations The $82.9 million of expenses

ended December31 2008 and 2007 compared to the cor-
in 2008 were offset by operating expenseincurre

responding previous periods including growth contributed

savings of approximately $10 million in 2008 and are

by the inbound market of the Philippines Revenue growth
expected to be offset by approximately $40 million

slowed in APAC during the fourth quarter 2008 compared
Ily beginning in 2009annua

to the same period in 2007 in part due to the weakening

global economy described previously and the decline in
2007 STOCK COMPENSATION CHARGEAt the time of the

high revenue transactions from small entrepreneurs that spin-off First Data converted stock options restricted

typically make purchases in China
stock awards and restricted stock units collectively

Within our Americas region which includes North
stock-based awards of First Data stock held by

America Latin America the Caribbean and South
Western Union and First Data employees Both Western

America our United States to Mexico United States Out-
Union and First Data employees received converted

bound and transactions in our domestic between and
Western Union stock-based awards All converted

within the United States and Canada businesses continued
stock-based awards which had not vested prior to

to be impacted by the overall weakening in the United September 24 2007 were subject to the terms and

States economy The immigration debate and market
conditions applicable to the original First Data stock-

softness in part due to the slowdown in the construction
based awards including change of control provisions

which require full vesting upon change of control of
industry began adversely impacting the United States

businesses in the second quarter of 2006 We responded
First Data Accordingly upon the completion of the

to these factors by launching distribution pricing advertis- acquisition of First Data on September 24 2007 by

ing promotion and community outreach initiatives in 2006
an affiliate of KKR all of these remaining converted

and 2007 Although the United States businesses revenue
unvested Western Union stock-based awards vested

decline experienced in 2008 moderated compared with
In connection with this accelerated vesting we incurred

2007 we experienced increased revenue declines in the
non-cash pretax charge of $22.3 million during the

fourth quarter of 2008 compared to the third quarter of
third quarter of 2007 Approximately one-third of this

charge was recorded within cost of services and
2008 due to the weakening in the United States economy

Foreign exchange revenue increased for the years
two-thirds was recorded within selling general and

administrative expenses in the consolidated state-ended December 31 2008 and 2007 over the correspond

ing previous periods due to an increase in cross-currency
ments of income

transactions primarily as result of growth in international

consumer-to-consumer transactions As described above
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WESTERN UNION INCREMENTAL INDEPENDENT PUBLIC COMPANY EXPENSES the stock compensation charge related to KKRs acquisi

2OO8Annua1Reort We recorded recurring incremental independent public tion of First Data as described above In addition costs

company expenses of $59.1 million and $25.1 million associated with the inclusion of the Pago FÆcil business

in 2007 and 2006 respectively in the consolidated contributed to the increase in 2007 from 2006

statements of income These expenses are those in
During the year ended December 31 2008 market-

excess of amounts allocated to us by First Data priorto ing related expenditures principally classified within

September 29 2006 or beyond amounts we presume SGA were approximately 5.0% of revenue due to bet-

First Data would have allocated subsequently thereto ter leveraging of our marketing expenditures For the

Most of these expenses
continue to be incurred in

years ended December 31 2007 and 2006 marketing

subsequent periods related expenditures were approximately 6.0% and 6.5%

of revenue respectively Marketing related expenditures

Cost of services
include advertising events loyalty programs and the cost

In addition to the restructuring costs described above cost
of employees dedicated to marketing activities When mak

of services increased for the year ended December 31 ing decisions with respect to marketing investments we

2008 compared to the corresponding period in 2007
review opportunities for advertising and other marketing

primarily due to agent commissions which increase as rev-
related expenditures together with opportunities

for fee

enues increase Cost of services as percentage of revenue adjustments and other initiatives in order to best maximize

was 59% 57% and 54% for the years ended December31 the return on these investments Such fee decreases and

2008 2007 and 2006 respectively The majority of the foreign exchange actions have impacted our annual con-

increase in cost of services as percentage of revenue
solidated revenue on average approximately 3% during

for the year ended December 31 2008 compared to the
2006 and 2007 and approximately 1% in 2008 For further

corresponding period in 2007 was primarily due to restruc-
discussion regarding the impact of pricing decreases

turing and related expenses of $62.8 million as described
refer to the Revenues overview discussion within the

above and the shift in our business mix reflecting stronger
consumer-to-consumer segment section

growth from our international consumer-to-consumer

business which carries higher cost of services compared
Interest income

to our United States originated businesses Selected con-
Interest income decreased during the year

ended

surner-to- consumer international agent commissions have
December 31 2008 compared to 2007 due primarily

been lowered but were partially offset by certain higher
to lower short-term interest rates and to lesser extent

commissions in the United States In addition higher
lower average interest-bearing cash balances Interest

percentage of our consumer-to-business services were
income increased during the year ended December 31

generated from our United States electronic-based pay-
2007 compared to 2006 due to higher international cash

ments and payments related to Pago FÆcil each of which
balances resulting from the net cash received in connec

had higher cost of services as percentage of revenue
tion with the settlement of intercompany notes with First

compared to our United States cash-based payments
Data net of certain other payments made to First Data

business The increase was partially offset by lower stock on the spin-off date and from cash generated through

compensation charges for the year ended December31
our international operations Also contributing to higher

2008 compared to the corresponding period in 2007 as
interest income in 2007 compared to 2006 was interest

described above and below that did not recur in 2008 income recorded in connection with $140.0 million loan

The majority of the increase in cost of services as
made to one of our agents in the first quarter of 2006

percentage of revenue for the year
ended December31

2007 compared to the corresponding period in 2006 was
Interest expense

attributable to the shift in our business mix reflecting stron-
Interest expense decreased forthe year

ended December31

ger growth from our international business as described
2008 compared to 2007 due to decreases in interest

above The Pago FÆcil business which carries lower rates related to our floating rate debt Interest expense

margin than our existing consumer-to-business services
increased for the year ended December 31 2007

also contributed to the increase in cost of services The compared to 2006 due to interest expense on our out-

stock compensation charge resulting from the acquisition
standing borrowings that arose in connection with the

of First Data as described above and incremental public
spin-off on September 29 2006 Interest expense was

company expenses were additional factors leading to the significantly higher in 2007 since the related borrowings

increase in cost of services in 2007 were outstanding for the full year 2007 compared to three

months during 2006

Selling general and administrative

Selling general and administrative SGA expenses
Derivative losses/gains net

increased for the year
ended December 31 2008 corn- DerivativeIosses/gainsnetfortheyearsendedDecember3l

pared to the same period in the prior year
due to higher

2008 and 2007 relate primarily to the portion of the change

employee compensation expenses
and restructuring and in fair value of foreign currency accounting hedges that is

related expenses of $20.1 million offset by better leverage
excluded from the measurement of effectiveness which

of our marketing expenses as well as lower stock compen-
includes differences between changes in forward rates

sation charges in 2008 as described above and spot rates and gains or losses on the contract and any

SGAexpenses increasedfortheyearended December31 offsetting positions during periods in which the instrument

2007 compared to the corresponding period in 2006 pri-
is not designated as hedge Although the majority

manly due to incremental public company expenses and
of changes in the value of our hedges are deferred in
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Managements accumulated other comprehensive income or loss until decreasing effective tax rate in 2008 compared to 2007 is

Discussion and settlement i.e spot rate changes the remaining por- also attributed to the implementation of foreign tax efficient

Analysis of Financial tion of changes in value are recognized in income as they strategies consistent with our overall tax planning and the

Condition and occur The significant volatility
in the fluctuation in foreign favorable resolution of certain United States tax matters

Results of Operations currency forward rates compared to spot rates primarily We have established contingency reserves for mate-

related to the euro has resulted in charges of $6.9 million rial known tax exposures including potential tax audit

in the year ended December 31 2008 compared to gains adjustments with respect to our international operations

of $8.3 million in 2007 restructured in 2003 whereby our income from certain

Prior to September 29 2006 we did not have any foreign-to-foreign money transfer transactions has been

forward contracts that qualified as hedges and therefore taxed at relatively low foreign tax rates compared to our

the unrealized gains and losses on these contracts were combined federal and state tax rates in the United States

reflected within this line item in the consolidated state- As of December 31 2008 the total amount of unrecog

ments of income prior to that date Our foreign currency nized tax benefits is liability of $397.0 million includ

forward contracts that did not qualify as hedges under ing accrued interest and penalties Our reserves reflect

applicable derivative accounting rules were held primarily our judgment as to the resolution of the issues involved

in the euro and British pound and had maturities of one if subject to judicial review While we believe that our

year or less Since these instruments did not qualify for reserves are adequate to cover reasonably expected tax

hedge accounting treatment there was resulting volatil- risks there can be no assurance that in all instances an

ity in our net income for the periods presented prior to issue raised by tax authority will be resolved at finan

September29 2006 On September 29 2006 we estab- cial cost that does not exceed our related reserve With

lished our foreign currency forward positions to qualify respect to these reserves our income tax expense would

for cash flow hedge accounting include any changes in tax reserves arising from material

changes during the period in facts and circumstances i.e

Foreign exchange effect on notes receivable from new information surrounding tax issue and ii any dif

First Data net ferenc from our tax position as recorded in the financial

All euro denominated notes receivable with First Data and statements and the final resolution of tax issue during

related foreign currency swap agreements were settled the period Such resolution could materially increase or

in connection with the spin-off on September 29 2006 decrease income tax expense in our consolidated financial

Accordingly no amounts related to the revaluation of statements in future periods

such notes or related swaps were recorded during the The United States Internal Revenue Service IRS
years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 explaining completed its examination of the United States federal

the decrease from the year ended December 31 2006 consolidated income tax returns of First Data for 2003

No such amounts will be recognized in future periods and 2004 of which we are part and issued Notice of

Prior to the spin-off the revaluation to fair market value Deficiency in December 2008 The Notice of Deficiency

of these euro denominated notes receivable from First alleges significant additional taxes interest and penalties

Data and the related foreign currency swap arrangements owed with respect to variety of adjustments involving us

benefited income before income taxes for the year ended and our subsidiaries and we generally have responsibility

December31 2006 by $10.1 million due to changes in the for taxes associated with these potential Western Union-

value of the euro compared to the United States dollar related adjustments under the tax allocation agreement

with First Data executed at the time of the spin-off We

Interest income from First Data net agree with number of the adjustments in the Notice of

Interest income from First Data net consists of interest Deficiency however we do not agree with the Notice

income earned on notes receivable from First Data par- of Deficiency regarding several substantial adjustments

tially offset by interest incurred on notes payable to First representing total alleged additional tax and penalties

Data All notes receivable and payable were settled in due of approximately $114 million As of December 31

connection with the spin-off on September 29 2006 and 2008 interest on the alleged amounts due for unagreed

accordingly no such amounts were recognized during the adjustments would be approximately $23 million sub-

years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 stantial part of the alleged amounts due for these unagreed

adjustments relates to our international restructuring which

Other income net took effect in the fourth quarter 2003 and accordingly

Changes in other income net during the years ended the alleged amounts due related to such restructuring

December31 2008 and 2007 compared to the previous largely are attributable to 2004 We expect to contest those

corresponding years were primarily attributable to fluctua- adjustments with which we do not agree
with by filing

tions in equity earnings from equity method investments petition in the United States Tax Court We believe our

overall reserves are adequate including those associated

Income taxes with adjustments alleged in the Notice of Deficiency If

Our effective tax rates on pretax income were 25.8% 29.9% the IRS position in the Notice of Deficiency is sustained

and 31.5% for the years ended December 31 2008 2007 our tax provision related to 2003 and later years would

and 2006 respectively We continue to benefit from an materially increase

increasing proportion of profits being foreign-derived and

therefore taxed at lower rates than our combined federal

and state tax rates in the United States In addition the
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WESTERN uMON
Earnings par

share

2008 Asrut if IISPt
During the years ended Dc combo 008 2007 ar spn off date there were nc ut ye nstrurne

2006 basic earnir go per share were 26 $1.13 and outstar ding rd accord
rtqly

tf potent slly di Lit ye shares

$1.20 respe tively
arrd dluted ear ninj per sham were arisir tonnec ion th the

spirr
if hd al mpact

$1 24 $1 ard $1 19 espective Cl sued and out to 2006 due to tEe impact of ye ghong ft 200/ the 1w

Stat dirrg shares of Western ion cc rnrnnr sto urtil the ye shar outstanding were outsta id rg for fu year

spin off on Scptemb 29 2006 cr nsrstrng cf 00 hares

wore he by First Data Accord ng fo pe oW pro Segment Discussion

ser tod prior tot to spin of date of ptec ber 29 2006 We manage our bus ness srourrd the co tsumer we serve

haste and diluted arnrng per sh tre we re computed and the types of serv cos we offer Each our two seg

using our basic shares outstanding of tEe spin Of date rr ents addresses ffe rent ombrrration of cons imer

Unvested Arare of rtr cted sto tre excludcd om groups drstrrb ition networl and serv ceo offered Jr

basic shares outstanding ited earn js per shar segments are conuc mcr n0umm co sum
refleCs tf pntert diluton at cou oc ui outstarrding business desc bed earlier Businesses sot conr dered

stock opt ons tEe presented dates excrc ed sd part of the so segments arc cats got zed Other

shares of restr cted 0tock have vested Ar of Decec bcr 31 Tie bu iess 0grn or trees remerrts provided to

2008 2007 and 2006 there were 8.0 mi lion 10 ii lion evaluated by our 0DM at compute eccor farce

and 4.9 ll on respe tve of utstsnding optons to with the fnllowng princ pIes

pu chase she es of Western Un or stock oxcludej from the
ie account ig pol cies it rep sort icj oegnierito

ted oerngo share cnletmi under
tt e0ury

tfre sa so as those described the su ary of
stocK siethod as fret effect is anti lutive Tb treasu

grit cant accountirrg pol es
stock Ti otfod aso ret pro cods Ers the exer sc pi icc

of tock options he uriaerort eec compensat on expense
orpor Ste and othe rover cad allocate ci to tfe seq

arrd assumed tax benefits of option ar restricted stock
orits pr mart based on perce ntuqe of tho tog

are eva Ale to acqc re shares terra scroqe th ouqh
ricnts evc sue

out the year and therefore reducc the dil stive effect Expenses ricurred in conne tron with he develo mc rtt

roughorit the yea .Of the 43.6 nii io 9.4 rnillto md if cert ni new service offerings ir lud
rtg osts to

73 niillion outsta rding opt oris to purcha shares of develop mobi mor eytr nsfer ervi ew pre paid

our commo stock as of Dcce mber 31 7008 200/ md 0ervice ffering and or rccuirinj costs rtcu re It

2006 respective approximately 47% u8% end 60% effect the spits Of tro inc uded Other

respect vely are held by employee of first Data
Restru to

trig
and cc ated ttv ties $82.9 tO or

Dr uted earnings per sharer cres0ed durir the yen
for the oar ended December ul 2008 ft rye not bee

errded Decersiher 31 2008 compared to 7007 due to
allocat ci the segm onts Wh Ic these te its are dert

the mere ated net neome rose of tEe prey usly
fable ur segcients the are not irrsluded ri th

de0crthed factcrs and lower weigl od ace age luted

measuremer of egnient pereting proft Proc ded to
shares outstand ng The lower ur iher of di ute hares

the 40DM for pu poses of sess ng seqrrrent erfor
ou tar ding was driven by stock rep urc Eases exceedtrij

mancc and decision rr Air with resocct to resourco
stock opt on cxc ret es 2008 com ed to 2007

allo atto or add ti mr al infot ri atror orr restructu sogluted
earnings per hare deere rsed luring thc year

and re atod activ es refer to Operating exp rises
ended December 31 200/ comoared to th rev stus

vcrv ew
period due the deere ase rret nc ome a0 esult of the

previously do er bed focto sod the increase in utod itersis ri it rtc luded in oper ti incors Ste

shares outstarrdinq fr to the spte mber 29 2006 excluded

The following tuE Ic sets orth the car ponent0 of gn ortt re critics as pe erituje of the conso ida ed tot Os tie

years errded Dccc Thor 11 2008 201/ and 2006

2008

Ot sun or to cc SC tic

EMASA 44% 40

Asier 34%

7%

ute Cots ii or to err titer S5% 84

Cur su net hose 14% 0/

Cite 1% 20

Tote
100%

icc ye cc
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to cvcc
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Managnieitt ConsurnertoConsumer Segment

Discu5sion and The foflowing tabe sets fo th our consumer4o consumer segment resuItr of operations for the years ended December31

Analy5is ofinancia1 2008 2007 and 2006

Condition and

Re ults of Operations
dd br hare

2008 2007

dt II 2008 200 2006 200/ vs 2006

REVENUES

rans3rt ee S3 $3 286 $3 059

Foegnexchdngerevenue 8931 /693 624 16/

Otier revenues 4$ 33 23/

Total revenues $4471 $4 093 $3 /44 9/ 9/

Operat ng ncome $1222 41 078 $1 069 13/

Opervt fly mvrg 7% 26/ 29/

KEY NDCATORS

Consuner to consurs or tran actions 1881 16/ 147 12 14/

flse table below Sets forth transaction at reverwe growth/declne rates by region for the years ended December31

2008 and 200/

Fnii tx 2008 2OC

Consumer to consumer trar sart 01 growth

EMEASA 23% 26/

Arrrcas 2% 5/

APAC 27% 34/

onsumor to cons imor evenue growth lde ins

EMEASA 16% 18/

Aiirericas 1% 21/

APAC 22% 34/

ac cve lv Of Ia ir at ab ye Ia ta aed ipc rca wL ee

al di
cy I- re ray na ar vi ft II we ansaO or

ty tt ./y
altrut

When referring to revenue and transactiorr growth transaction growth rates slowed sequentially compared

rates for ndividual countres in the following discussion to the first nine months of 2008 In addition the amount

all transactions to from and with those countries and of money remitted per transaction declined in the fourth

100% of the revenue associated with each transaction to quarter of 2008 compared to the fourth quarter of 2007

from and within those countries are ncluded nd and These factors resulted in less transaction fee and foreign

China combined represented appioxmately 6% 5% and exchange revenue in the fourth quarter of 2008 compared

4% of consolidated Western Unroll revenues during the to the fourth quarter of 2007

years onded December31 2008 2007 and 2006 respec Revenue growth in our EMEASA region was 16% on

tively Mexico represented approximate 7% 7% arrd 8% transaction growth of 23% for the year ended December31

of consolidated Western Union revenues during the years 2008 over the same period in 2007 The growth in our

ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively EMEASA regiorr during the year ended December31

2008 was primarily driven by transaction growth and the

Revenues overview impact of translating foreign currency denominated rev

2008 COMPARED TO 2007 enues into the United States do lar specifically the euro

The primary drivers of consumer to corrsumer revenue as further described below Contributing to the growth in

growth are transaction fees and foreign exchange revenue the EMEASA region was strong ransaction growth of over

Consumer to-consumer money transfer revenue growth 60% in our money transfer business to India for the year

was 9% for the yeai ended December 31 2008 ver the ended December 31 2008 compared to the corresponding

Some per od
ni

2007 This inulease woo driven uy revenue period 12007 resultiig it revenue growth of over 45%

growth of 13% in our international business on transaction Over the same pe iod revenue growth in the Gulf States

growth of 17% Our international business represents all continued to be strong However revenue growth in some

transactions other than transactions between and withn European markets during the year ended December31

the United States and Canada and transactions to arid from 2008 slowed over the previous year especially during the

Mexico Our internationa consumer to consumer business fourth quarter of 2008 as certain countries with Europe

outside of the United States also contirrued to experience such as Spain have experienced declines in the housing

strong revenue growth for the year ended December31 industry arrd na ng unemployment

2008 as resu of strong transaction growth Fluctuations in the exchange rate between the United

However during the fourth quarter of 2008 revenue States dollar arrd currencies otherthan the United States dol

was inpacted by the weakening global economy and ts larfortheyearended Decemher3l2008 have resulted

effect on Western Un on customers In the fourth quarter
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WESTERN UNION benefitto transaction fee arid foreign exchange revenue of In early July 2008 the Arizona Court of Appeals over

200SAnnual Report $96 million over the previous year net of foreign currency turned trial courts ruling in Western Unionsfavor regard-

hedges that would not have occurred had there been con- ing the authority of the Arizona Attorney General to seize

stant currency rates The positive impactto operating profit money transfers originated in states other than Arizona

derived from foreign currency exchange rates increasing and intended for payment in Mexico In December the

against the United States dollar during the year was offset Arizona Supreme Court agreed to hear the case which was

by the impact of foreign currency derivative losses forthose argued on January 13 2009 However decision has not

foreign currency derivatives not designated as hedges and yet been rendered The Arizona Attorney General has not

the portion of fair value that is excluded from the measure attempted to resume the type of seizures that are at issue

of effectiveness forthese contracts designated as hedges in this litigation However we remain subject to scrutiny

thereby resulting in minimal impactto overall earnings in Arizona by law enforcement and regulatory agencies

per share Transactions in the euro which represent the The Arizona Attorney General has and continues to make

majority of the Companys foreign currency
denominated extensive data requests of us regarding our operations

business benefited revenue by $82 million and operating our agents and our consumers On January 2009 the

income by $19 million during the
year

If exchange rates Arizona Superior Court ruled in Western Unions favor and

between the United States dollar and other currencies held that certain subpoenas for Western Union transaction

remain constant with those experienced at the end of data issued by the Arizona Attorney General were over-

2008 or if the euro and certain other currencies continue broad and unenforceable However the legal and regu

to weaken against the United States dollar we expect latory environment in Arizona remains challenging and

negative impact on our revenue in 2009 However the we could become subjectto additional civil and possibly

impact to earnings per share is expected to be less due to criminal actions To date we have not experienced any

the impact of translation on our expenses and our hedg- measurable impact to our Americas business as result

ing program of the recent Arizona Court of Appeals decision or the

Americas revenue declined 1% for the year ended data requests by the Arizona Attorney General However

December 31 2008 compared to the corresponding additional civil or criminal actions or an unfavorable reso

period in 2007 but transactions grew 2% for the same lution of the case described above could adversely affect

period The United States domestic and the United States our business financial position and results of operations

outbound revenue continued to decline due to the overall Revenue and transaction growth in the APAC region

weakening in the United States economy and rising unem- for the year ended December31 2008 compared to the

ployment for the year ended December31 2008 Within same period in 2007 was driven by strong inbound growth

the Americas region revenue declines in our domestic to the region especially to the Philippines China revenue

transactions between and within the United States and and transactions grew at 13% and 11% for the year ended

Canada business which represents approximately 10% December 31 2008 compared to the corresponding

of consolidated revenue for the year
ended December31 period in 2007 respectively Revenue growth rates slowed

2008 continued to occur due to the factors described to China during the third quarter of 2008 with revenue

above Although the domestic and United States outbound declining in the fourth quarter of 2008 compared to the

revenue declines experienced in 2008 have moderated same period in 2007 in part due to the weakening eco

compared to those experienced in 2007 we did experi- nomic situation described previously and the decline in

ence increased revenue declines in the fourth quarter of high revenue transactions from small entrepreneurs that

2008 compared to the third quarter of 2008 due to the typically make purchases in China

further weakening in the United States economy Foreign exchange revenue increased for the year ended

Domestic revenue declined 6% on transaction declines December 312008 compared to the same period in the

of 3% for the year ended December 31 2008 compared prior year due to an increase in cross-currency transactions

to the corresponding period in 2007 In addition United primarily as result of growth in international consumer-

States telephone money transfer revenues continued to to-consumer transactions As described above foreign

decline and website money transfer revenues were flat exchange revenue also benefited during the year ended

for the year ended December31 2008 December31 2008 compared to 2007 from the exchange

Revenue in our Mexico business was down 2% on trans- rate between other currencies against the United States

action declines of 1% for the year ended December31 dollar despite the negative impact of currency rate fluc

2008 compared to the same period in 2007 The Mexico tuations in the fourth quarter of 2008

business continues to be impacted by the weakening We have historically implemented and will
likely imple

in the United States economy noted earlier with such ment future strategic fee reductions and actions to reduce

declines increasing in the fourth quarter of 2008 During foreign exchange spreads where appropriate taking into

few weeks in the fourth quarter 2008 the value of the account growth opportunities and competitive factors Fee

Mexican peso decreased dramatically against the United decreases and foreign exchange actions generally reduce

States dollar and as result we experienced spike in margins but are done in anticipation that they will result

transactions as United States senders took advantage of in increased transaction volumes and increased revenues

the more favorable exchange rates As the devaluation of overtime During the year
ended December 312008 fee

the peso was sudden and unusual we needed to acquire decreases and foreign exchange actions have occurred at

pesos at less favorable rates in order to meet the demand significantly lower rate than in previous years Such fee

for immediate payout in Mexico which impacted the overall decreases and foreign exchange actions have impacted

decline in revenue by less than $5 million our annual consolidated revenue on average approximately

3% during 2006 and 2007 and approximately 1% in 2008
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Managements Contributing to the increase in total consumer-to- benefit to consumer-to-consumer transaction fee and

Discussion and consumer money transfer revenue and transaction growth foreign exchange revenue of $79 million for the year

Analysis of Financial in all periods presented was the growth in transactions at ended December31 2007 over 2006 that would not have

Condition and existing agent locations the increased number of agent occurred had there been constant exchange rate For

Results of Operations locations and marketing campaigns promoting the Western the years ended December31 2007 the related benefit

Union brand and services The majority of transaction to operating income was $12 million

growth is derived from more mature agent locations Americas revenue declined 2% for the year ended

new agent locations typically contribute only marginally December 31 2007 but transactions grew 5% for the

to revenue growth in the first few years of their operation same period The United States to Mexico United States

Increased productivity measured by transactions per domestic and the United States outbound revenue were

location is often experienced as locations mature We adversely impacted by various factors in the United States

believe that new agent locations will help drive growth for the year ended December 31 2007 These factors

by increasing the number of locations available to send which began in the second quarter 2006 include the

and receive money We generally refer to locations with immigration debate and market softness in part due to

more than 50% of transactions being initiated versus the slowdown in the construction industry We responded

paid as send locations and to the balance of locations to these factors by launching distribution pricing adver

as receive locations Send locations are the engine that tising promotion and community outreach initiatives

drives consumer-to-consumer revenue They contribute Within the Americas region revenue declines in our

more transactions per location than receive locations domestic business which represents approximately 11%

However wide network of receive locations is necessary of consolidated revenue for the year ended December31

to build each corridor and to help ensure global distribu- 2007 continued to occur due to the factors described

tion and convenience for consumers to generate transac- above Domestic revenue declined 10% on transaction

tions The number of send and receive transactions at an declines of 4% for the year ended December31 2007 over

agent location can vary significantly due to such factors as the same period in 2006 Domestic revenue declined at

customer demographics around the location immigration higher rate than transactions due in part to the impact of

patterns the locations class of trade hours of operation price decreases and lower principal amounts sent In addi

length of time the location has been offering our services tion transactions and revenues for money transfers initi

regulatory limitations and competition Each of the more ated on our website and through the telephone declined

than 375000 agent locations in our agent network is for the year ended December31 2007 compared to the

capable of providing one or more of our services how- same period in 2006 Transactions initiated in the United

ever not every location completes transaction in given States were impacted by tightened controls implemented

period For example as of December 312008 more than beginning in early 2007 by Western Union card issuing

85% of agent locations in the United States Canada and banks and card associations in response to credit and

Western Europe representing at least one of our three debit card fraud in the United States These tightened

money transfer brands experienced money transfer activ- controls have directly impacted our consumers ability

ity in the previous 12 months In the developing regions to use their debit and credit cards to send money on our

of Asia and other areas where there are primarily receive website and through the telephone decreasing the volume

locations approximately 70% of locations experienced of transactions Card issuing banks and card associations

money transfer activity in the previous 12 months We have begun to allow more consumer transactions to be

periodically review locations to determine whether they processed in part in response to Western Unions own

remain enabled to perform money transfer transactions increased scrutiny of these transactions

Revenue in our Mexico business which represented 7%

2007 COMPARED TO 2006 of consolidated revenue for the year ended December31

Consumer-to-consumer money transfer revenue growth 2007 declined 4% for the year ended December31 2007

was 9% for the year ended December31 2007 over 2006 compared to 2006 despite increased transaction growth

This increase was driven by revenue growth of 15% in our of 4% for the same period due to price reductions taken

international business on transaction growth of 20% Our in the early part of 2007 However Mexico revenue and

international consumer-to-consumer business outside of transaction growth rates began to converge during each

the United States also continued to experience strong sequential quarter in 2007 as there were no significant

revenue growth for the year ended December31 2007 pricing reductions after the early part of 2007

as result of strong transaction growth Revenue and transaction growth in the APAC region

Revenue growth in our EMEASA region was 18% on forthe year ended December 31 2007 compared to the

transaction growth of 26% for the year ended December31 same period in 2006 was driven by strong inbound growth

2007 over the same period in 2006 The growth in our to the region especiallyto the Philippines China revenue

EMEASA region during the year ended December 31 and transactions grew at 37% and 25% for the year ended

2007 was primarily driven by transaction growth and December 31 2007 compared to the corresponding

the impact of the euro as further described below period in 2006 respectively

Contributing to the growth in the EMEASA region was Foreign exchange revenue increased for the year ended

strong transaction growth of 75% in our money transfer December31 2007 compared to the same period in the

business to India forthe year ended December 31 2007 prior year due to an increase in cross-currency transac

resulting in revenue growth of 44% for the year ended tions primarily as result of strong growth in international

December31 2007 consumer-to-consumer transactions partially offset by

In addition fluctuations in the exchange rate between reduced foreign exchange rate spreads in selected markets

27 the euro and the United States dollar have resulted in



WESTERN UNON
Operaling income

2008 Annual Report 2008 COMPARED TO 2007

Consumer to consumer operating income increased for States originated business as oted earlier However we

the year ended December 31 2008 compared to 200/ have been exper encing convergence between interna

primarily driven by higher revenue and related profits tional operating pi
ofits margins and profit margins of our

from increased transactions internationally and lower United States originated businesses

stocObased compensation expenses Of the $22.3 millinn

acce crated stock based compensation vesting charge in 2007 COMPARED TO 2006

2007 taken in corrnection with the change in control of The consumer toconsumer segrre its operating income

First Data that did not recur in 2008 $18.9 million was increased by 1% for the year ended Decomber 31 2007

allocated to this segment 2007 During the year ended compared to the corresponding period in 2006 This

December 31 2008 compared to 2007 the operating increase was primarily drivert by mci eased revenue in our

income increase was partially offset by revenue declines international business Operating income during the year

our United States businesses and higher employee ended December31 2007 was impacted by the ongoing

compensation experrses The ongoing sh ft in ow busi tess shift in our business reflecting stronge growth in oui

mix reflecting stronger growth in our international busi international business which carries lower proft margins

ness wlr cli carries lower proft margins than rt our Un ted thai in our United States ginated bus nesses However

States originated business also impacted consumer we have been experiencing convergence between intee

to consumer operating income during the year ended national operating profit marg ns and
profit margins of our

Decembe 31 2008 As described earlier he revenues Urutad Pt.tes nriginered husrnesses Oiw sting income

overview and due to the same factors operating ncome during the year ended December31 2007 was adversely

growth for the consumer to consumer segment was lower iipacted by incremental public company expenses which

in the fourth quarter of 2008 than that experienced in the are incremental to both costs allocated by First Data prior

previous ne rmronths to the spin
off and presumed overhead allocations frori

Consumer toconsumer operating income margin also First Data had we iema ned part of First Data Such ncre

increased during the year ended December 31 2008 mental public company expenses nc lude salaries benefts

compared to 200/ primarily due to lower stock based equipment supplies arrd other costs incui red in connection

compensation expense as described above This irtcrease with operating as separate public company In addition

was partially offset by revenue declines in our Unitcd we recognized an accelerated non cash stock compensa

States businesses and the ongoing shift in our business tion charge of $22.3 million taken in connection with the

mix reflecting stronger growth in our ntemnational busi change control of First Data of wnich 85% was allocated

ness which carries lower profit margins than in our United to the consumer to consumer segment

Consumer4o-Business Segment

The fol owing table sets fo tb our consumer to business egment results of operations foi the
years

ended December31

2008 2007 and 2006

ki

2008 07

2008 230 306 56

REVENUESn

Trw sactiorr tees $66L1 Sons SsO

Other revenues 51 544 42 28/

Total evenoes $7198 37 99 $6362 13

Operetir come $1994 $223 23 11

Operating margin 28% 35/

KEY NDCATQRS

Consumer to js ness transact 4121 4345 249 62

Revenues

2008 COMPARED TO 2007

Dur ng the year ended December 31 2008 oveia resenue 2007 COMPARED TO 2006

was flat compared to the corresponding per od in 200/ as Transaction giowth of 62% and revenue growth of 13%

revenue growth inr the Pago FÆcil business was offset by in the year ended December 31 200/ compared to the

declirm nUn ted States cas%based bill payment revenue same period in 2006 pr marl resulted from the acqoisi

The consumer to business segment including the Un ted tion of Pago Facil and growth in ectronic bill payments

States electronic based bill payments business which partially offset by slight declines in United States cash

experienced flat revenues year over year was adversely based bill payments

impacted in the last half of 2008 due to the weakening In December 2006 we acquired the rema ning /5%

economy in the United States Some consumers who are interest in Pago cci Prior to the acquisition we held

likely to use our services are having ificulty paying their 25% interest in Pago Facil his acquisition contributed

bills and are omabln to obtain credit in any fnrm reslting $67.7 mrllusn and $.3 millinn revenue for the years

28
in us handling fewer II payments

ended December 31 2007 and 2006 respectively of which



AIanagemenfs
$64.4 mi ion and $3.6 million related to our consumer to- Partia ly offsetting operating ncome declines forthe

year

Discussion and business segment in the years ended December 31 2007 ended December 31 2008 compared to 2007 was lower

Analysis of Financial and 2006 respectively Revenue growth for the year ended stock based compensation expenses as descnbed in the

Londition and December 31 2007 compared to the same period 2006 consumer to-consumer operating income dncussion

Results of Operations cxc uding Pago Facil was 4% Transaction growth exclud

ing Fago Fac was 1% during the year ended December31 2007 COMPARED TO 2006

2007 compared to the same penod in 2006 Operating income forthe consumer-to-business segment

was unchanged for the year ended December 31 2007

Operating income compared to the same period 2006 because of the

2008 COMPARED TO 2007 impact of Pago Facil and revenue growth in the segments

Operating income for the consumer to business seg electronic based services businesses and was offset by

ment decreased for the year ended December31 2008 incremental public company expenses and the accelerated

compared to 2007 primarily due to operating income stock compensation charge taken in connection with the

declines in the United States-based bill payments busi- change in control of First Data Operating income for the

nesses partially
offset by growth in Pago FÆcil payments period grew at lower rate than revenues as Fago Facil

Operating income marg ns also declined as United States and the electronic based services have lower operating

electronic based and Pago Facil payments which cumu margins compared to the higher margin Un ted States

latively represented higher percentage of consumer cash based bill payments business as well as the incre

to business revenues in 2008 compared to 2007 have mental public company expenses and accelerated stock

lower operating margins than the declining higher mar- compensation charge noted above

gin United States cash based bill payments business

Other

The following table sets forth other results for the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Yvrs is Sw I5 wolr ii

2008 2007

ii 208 200/ 2006 vs 0/ 2006

Revenues $906 $872 $89 4/

Operaung ncome $158 $200 $184 21

Operat ncome
rnarg 17% 23% 21

Revenues

2008 COMPARED TO 2007

Revenue increased for the year ended December 31 2008 exposui to fluctuations in interest rates we have ertered

over the same period in 2007 due to revenue growth in into interest rate swaps on certain of ourfixed rate notes

oui prepaid services business generated outside of the Through combination of the revenue generated from

United States these investment securities and the anticipated nterest

First Data through its subsidiary Integrated Payment expense savings resulting from these interest rate swaps

Systems Inc IFS issues our Western Union branded we estimate that we should be able to retain subsequent

money orders pursuant to five year agreement that was to the Transition Date on pretax income basis through

executed conjunction with the spin-off On July 182008 2011 comparable rate of return as we are rece ving

we entered into arr agreement with IFS which modified the under our current agreement with IFS However ievenue

cx sting business relat onship with respect to the issuance may be lower

and processng of money orders Under the terms of that Subsequent to the Transition Date all revenue gener

agreement beginning on October 2009 the Transition ated from the management of the investment portfolio will

Date IFS wil assign and transfer to us certain operating be retained by us and none will be shai ed with our agents

assets used by IFS to issue money orders and an amount IFS will continue to provde to us clearing services neces

of cash sufficient to satisfy all outstandirrg money order sary for payment of the money orders in cxc hange for tfre

liabilities On the Transition Date we will assume IFSs payment by us to IFS of per item administrative fee We

role as issuer of the money oroers inciuding its obligation will no longer provide so IFS the services required under

to pay outstanding money orders and will termnate the the orignal money order agreement or receive from IFS

existing agreement whereby IFS pays us fixed return on the fee for such services

the outstanding money order balances which vary
from

day to day but approximate $800 million Following the 2007 COMPARED TO 2006

fransition Date we will nvest the cash received from IFS Our money order and prepaid services businesses includ

in high-qua ty investment grade securities in accordance ing prepaid services acquired through our acquisition

with applicable regulations which are the same as those of Fago Facil accounted foi 100% and 94% of Other

currently governing the investment of our United States revenue in 2007 and 2006 respectively We previously

org
nated money transfer principal In anticipation of our operated messaging and international prepaid cellular
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WESTERN UNION top-up businesses which were shut down or disposed of On December 2008 we entered into senior

2OO8Annua1Reort in early 2006 Revenue remained relatively constant for the unsecured 364-day term loan in an aggregate principal

year ended December 312007 due to moderate growth amount of $500 million the Term Loan with syndicate

in our money order and prepaid services businesses offset of lenders The Term Loan was used for general corporate

by the loss of revenue from our shut-down or disposed purposes including the repayment of commercial paper

of businesses which generated revenue for portion of utilized to retire $500 million of floating rate notes that

2006 while neither business generated revenue in 2007 came due on November 17 2008 As market conditions

allow we intend to refinance our Term Loan in 2009 with

Operating Income new financing sources Based on market conditions at

2008 COMPARED TO 2007 the time such re-financing occurs we may not be able to

For the year ended December31 2008 the decrease in obtain new financing under similar conditions as histori

operating income was driven by operating income declines cally reported

related to our money order business costs incurred to Taking into account our projected share repurchases

develop mobile money transfer services and our prepaid dividends our pending acquisition capital expenditures

business within the United States offset by increased and debt service during 2009 we believe our cash flows

revenue and related profits from our prepaid services generated from operating activities and available financ

business outside of the United States ing sources will provide us with an adequate source of

liquidity to meet the needs of our business

2007 COMPARED TO 2006

For the year ended December 31 2007 the increase in Cash and Investment Securities

operating income was driven by modest growth from our As of December31 2008 we have cash and cash equiva

prepaid services lents of $1.3 billion Our foreign entities held $597.9 million

Further financial information relating to each of our of our cash and cash equivalents at December31 2008

segments external revenue operating profit measures Our ongoing cash management strategies to fund our

and total assets is set forth in Note 17 to our consolidated business needs could cause United States and foreign

financial statements cash balances to fluctuate

Repatriating foreign funds to the United States would

Capital Resources and Liquidity in many cases result in significant tax obligations because

Our primary source of liquidity has been cash generated most of these funds have been taxed at relatively low

from our operating activities derived primarily from net foreign tax rates compared to our combined federal and

income and fluctuations in working capital Our work- state tax rate in the United States We expectto use foreign

ing capital is affected by the timing of interest payments funds to expand and fund our international operations

on our outstanding borrowings timing of income tax and to acquire businesses internationally

payments and collections on receivables among other On September 15 2008 we requested redemption

items The majority of our interest payments are due in of our shares in the Reserve International Liquidity Fund

the second and fourth quarters which results in decrease Ltd the Fund money market fund totaling $298.1

in the amount of cash provided by operating activities in million We did not receive any portion of the redemption

those quarters and corresponding increase to the first payment prior to December31 2008 and accordingly

and third quarters we have reclassified the total amount due from Cash and

Ourfuture cash flows generated from operating activi- cash equivalents to Other assets in the consolidated

ties could be impacted by variety of factors some of balancesheetasofDecember3l 2008.Thissurpluscash

which are out of our control including changes in eco- was not required or used for daily operations At the time

nomic conditions especially those impacting the migrant the redemption request was made we were informed by

population and changes in income tax laws or the status the Reserve Management Company the Funds invest-

of income tax audits ment advisor the Manager that our redemption trades

significant portion of our cash flows from operating would be honored at $1.00 per share net asset value

activities has been generated from subsidiaries some On January 30 2009 we received partial distribution

of which are regulated entities These subsidiaries may from the Fund of $1 93.6 million We expect to receive

transfer all excess cash to the parent company for gen- the remaining redemption amount based on written and

eral corporate use except for assets subject to legal or verbal representations from the Manager to date and our

regulatory restrictions Such assets include those located current legal position regarding our redemption priority

in countries outside of the United States containing restric- We expect to receive the remaining payment based on

tions from being transferred outside of those countries the maturities of the underlying investments in the Fund

and cash and investment balances that are maintained by and the outcome of the litigation process There is risk

our regulated subsidiary to secure certain money transfer the redemption process could be delayed and that we

obligations initiated in the United States in accordance could receive less than the $1.00 per share net asset value

with applicable state regulations in the United States should pro-rata distribution occur Based on net asset

Significant changes in the regulatory environment information provided by the Fund our exposure related

for money transmitters could impact our primary source to pro-rata distribution could be $12 million excluding

of liquidity settlement costs incurred by the Fund We believe that
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Managements desp te this stuaton vie have adequate udityto meet PS ou third party ssuor of Western Union money

Diceussion and our business needs tHroug our exsh cash balances our orderc ho ds the settomeiit assets gonerated from the

Analysi3 ofFinancial abdty to generute cash lows through operations and the sate of money orders nd rr antns the responebhty fo

Gondiuion and amounts avaab to borrow under ow commerc paper nvestmg those funds Based on tfe ten of the gree
Isulfs fOPe1afons progra and ow revov ng ciedt facWty as descnbed ment wth PS we are provHod with fxed rate of return

under nancinq Resources below on the funds await ng settlement connection th the

In many cases we receive funds from money transfers July 18 2008 agreement we entered with PS on

and certair other paymnt services before we settle October 2009 we will assume the responsibi ty
for the

pJ$merrt of thoe tian set one These turds reforied settement ot money orders and wll have resporsblity

settlement assets on our consolidated balance aheets for
managing

the investment portfolio On the same date

are not used to support our operations However we we will receive an amount of cash sufficient to satisfy

earn income from investing these funds We maintain outstanding money order liabil ties which vary from day

portion of these settlement assets in ghly quid west to day but approximate $800 million anticipation of our

merits classif ed as cash and ash equivalents within exposure to uctuations interest rates we have entered

settlement assets fund settlement oh gations into interest rate swaps on certain of our fixed rate notes

porton of our settlement assets are he investrner Through combnation of the reve sue generated from

sec ui ties substantially all of whir are gh rated state these investment securities and the antic pated ir terest

and municipa debt instruments tota ing $405 rriillion as expense savings resulting from these inteiest rate swaps

of Decerribei 31 2008 Most state regulators in the United we estimate that we should be ab to retain subsequent

States require us ma ntain spec he high qua ity nvest to the ransition Date on pretax ncome basis throuqh

ment grade securit cc and such investments are intended 201 comparable ate of return as we are rece virig

to secure elevar outsta ding settlement obligations in Under our current agreement with IFS

accordance with applicab regulat ens We do not hold

financia nstru -ncnls for trading purposes arid al of oui Cash Flows from Operating Activities

investment securities are class fied as avai able foosale During the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007

and reco ded at fa value cash piovided by operatrg activities was $1253.9 ii on

Investment securities aie exposcd to narket isk due ai $1 103 million respec ive Cash flows provided by

to cha sges in interest rates and credt sk We regularly opeiati ig activities increased due to inc eased net income

monitor credit isk and attempt to tigate our exposure by and working capital fluctuations in 2008

making high qual ty
inves inents As of Deco nber 31 2008 During the years ended December31 2007 and 2006

the significant ssajoi ity
of our nvestrnont securities had cash provded by operating activities was $1103 million

credit ratings of AA or better from major cred crating and $1108.9 million respectively Cash flows provided

agency Our nvestment securities arc so act vely man by operating activities was consistent between 2007 and

aged with espe to concentration As of December 31 2006 desp te decreased et income The decnase in net

2008 ther were no investments with si sg issuer income was in part due to ricreased non cash clarges

mdiv dua securities represer ting more than 10% of our which did not decrease cash flows Cash lows from operat

investme st securities poi tfolio ing actis ities also benefted from favorable wo king capital

fluctuations in 2007

Financing Resources

As of Decemoer 31 2008 ano 2007 we have toe tollowng octstanding oorrowings minions

2008 00

DUE LESS THAN ONE YEAR

Corrmcrca papci 829 3382

ToniHi.v 5000

oaring ste notes due No ensber 2008 500

DUE GREATER THAN ONE YEAR

5400 note not of srourt duo 01 0428 002

5930 sotes rrtofd scour dur 2016 10144 9997

00 riot ct of scoutrt di 2036 4974 49

Other On now us 60

oral bo row ngs _______________________
$3j435 $33380

rt ii at 03
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WESTERN UNION Commercial Paper
2008 Annual Report Pursuant to our commercial paper program we may issue quarterly beginning December31 2008 on the total loan

unsecured commercial paper notes in an amount not to 50 basis points as of December 31 2008 The applicable

exceed $1.5 billion outstanding at anytime Our commer- margin and loan fee percentage are determined based

cial paper borrowings may have maturities of up to 397 on our credit ratings assigned by SP and/or Moodys

days from date of issuance Interest rates for borrowings duration fee is payable 90 days and 180 days after the

are based on market rates at the time of issuance Our com- closing date of December 2008 equal to 0.25% and

mercial paper borrowings at December 31 2008 and 2007 0.50% respectively of the loan balance on each date

had weighted-average interest rate of approximately

4.1% and 5.5% respectively and weighted-average initial Xotes

terms of 27 days and 36 days respectively On September 29 2006 we issued $1.0 billion aggregate

principal amount of unsecured notes maturing on October

Revolving Credit Facility
2016 Interest on the 2016 Notes is payable semiannually on

Our revolving credit
facility expires in 2012 and includes April and October each year We may redeem the 2016

$1.5 billion revolving credit facility $250.0 million Notes at anytime priorto maturity atthe applicable treasury

letter of credit sub-facility and $1 50.0 million swing line rate pIus 20 basis points

sub-facility the Revolving Credit Facility Interest due On November 17 2006 we issued $2 billion aggre

under the Revolving Credit Facility
is fixed for the term gate principal amount of unsecured fixed and floating

of each borrowing and is payable according to the terms rate notes comprised of $500 million aggregate principal

of that borrowing Generally interest is calculated using amount of our Floating Rate Notes due 2008 the Floating

selected LIBOR rate plus an interest rate margin of 19 Rate Notes $1 billion aggregate principal amount notes

basis points facility fee of basis points on the total due 2011 and $500 million aggregate principal amount

facility is payable quarterly regardless of usage The facility of notes due 2036 the 2036 Notes The Floating Rate

fee percentage is determined based on our credit rating Notes were redeemed upon maturity in November 2008

assigned by Standard Poors Ratings Services SP Interest with respect to the 2011 Notes and 2036

and/or Moodys Investor Services Inc Moodys In Notes is payable semiannually in arrears on May 17 and

addition to the extent the aggregate outstanding bor- November17 each year We may redeem the 2011 Notes

rowings under the Revolving Credit Facility exceed 50% and the 2036 Notes at any time prior to maturity at the

of the related aggregate commitments utilization fee applicable treasury rate pIus 15 basis points and 25 basis

of basis points as of December 31 2008 based upon points respectively

such ratings is payable to the lenders on the aggregate

outstanding borrowings Credit Ratings and Debt Covenants

As of December 31 2008 we had no outstanding The credit ratings on our debt are an important consid

borrowings and had approximately $1.4 billion available eration in managing our financing costs and facilitating

to borrow which is net of our current commercial paper access to additional capital on favorable terms Factors

borrowings backed by this Revolving Credit Facility Our that we believe are important in assessing our credit rat-

Revolving Credit Facility which is diversified through ings include earnings cash flow generation leverage

group of 15 participating institutions is used to provide available liquidity and overall business risks

general liquidity for us and to support our commercial Our Revolving Credit Facility contains facilityfee and

paper program which we believe enhances our short term utilization fee and our Term Loan contains loan fee and

credit rating The largest commitment from any single finan- an application margin all of which is determined based

cial institution within the total committed balance of $1.5 on our credit rating assigned by SP and/or Moodys

billion is approximately 20% All banks within this group as further described above We do not have any other

were rated at least an A- or better as of December 31 terms within our debt agreements or other contracts that

2008 If the amount available to borrow under the Revolving are tied to changes In our credit ratings The table below

Credit
Facility decreased or if the Revolving Credit Facility summarizes our credit ratings as of December31 2008

were eliminated the cost and availability of borrowing
2008 SP Moedys Ftoh

underthe commercial paper program may be impacted
Short-term

rating
A-2 P-2 F2

Senior unsecured A- A3 A-

Term Loan
Ratings outlook Stable Stable Stable

On December 2008 we entered into senior unsecured

364-day term loan in an aggregate principal amount of
These ratings are not recommendation to buy sell or

$500 million the Term Loan with syndicate of lenders
hold any of our securities Our credit ratings may be sub-

The Term Loan was used for general corporate purposes
ject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the assigning

including the repayment of commercial paper utilized to

rating organization and each rating should be evaluated

retire $500 million of floating rate notes that came due on
independently of any other rating We cannot ensure that

November 17 2008 The Term Loan allows the selection

rating will remain in effect for any given period of time
between two different interest rate calculations For the

or that rating will not be lowered or withdrawn entirely

current period we selected an interest rate calculation

using the one-month LIBOR plus 2% applicable margin

3.875% at December31 2008 loan fee is also payable
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Managements by rating agency if in its judgment circumstances so depending on the terms of existing contracts as well as

Discussion and warrant downgrade or negative outlook provided by the timing of new and renewed contract signings Other

Analysis of Financial the rating agencies could result in the following capital expenditures during 2008 2007 and 2006 included

Condition and
Our access to the commer

Results of Operations

cial paper market may be
purchased and developed software costs and purchases

limited and if we were downgraded below investment
of property and equipment representing investments in

grade our access to the commercial paper market
our information technology infrastructure and the renova

would
likely

be eliminated
tion of certain facilities

Our borrowing costs on certain existing borrowings
Acquisition of businesses net of cash acquired

would increase
In December 2008 we acquired 80% of our existing money

We may be required to pay higher interest rate in transfer agent in Peru for purchase price of $35.0 million

future financings
The aggregate consideration paid was $29.7 million net

Our potential pool of investors and funding sources
of holdback reserve of $3.0 million and cash acquired

may decrease
of $2.3 million

On August 2008 we acquired the money transfer

Regulators may impose additional capital and other
assets from our existing money transfer agent in Panama

requirements on us including imposing restrictions
fora purchase price of $18.3 million which is net of cash

on the ability of our regulated subsidiaries to pay divi

dends and
acquired The consideration paid was $14.3 million net

of holdback reserve of $4.0 million

Our agent relationships may be adversely impacted In December 2006 we acquired Pago FÆcil for total

particularlythose agents that are financial institutions purchase price of $69.8 million less cash acquired of

or post offices $3.0 million Prior to December 2006 we held 25%

The indenture governing our notes the Revolving Credit
interest in Pago FÆcil which was treated as an equity

Facility and the Term Loan all contain covenants which
method investment As result of acquiring the additional

among other things limit or restrict our ability
to sell or

75% ownership our entire investment in and results of

transfer assets or enter into merger or consolidate with
operations of Pago FÆcil have been included in the con-

another company grant certain types of security interests

solidated financial statements since the acquisition date

incur certain types of liens impose restrictions on subsid-
We expect that we will continue to pursue opportu

ia dividends enter into sale and leaseback transactions

nities to acquire companies particularly outside of the

or incur certain subsidiary level indebtedness In addi-
United States that complement our existing businesses

tion the Revolving Credit Facility and Term Loan require

worldwide

us to maintain consolidated adjusted EBITDA interest

coverage ratio of greater than 21 and 31 respectively
S/tareRepurc/tasesandDividends

ratio of consolidated adjusted EBITDA defined as net
Since September 2006 the Board of Directors has autho

income plus the sum ofa interest expense income
rized common stock repurchases of up to $3.0 billion

tax expense depreciation expense amortization
consisting of $1.0 billion authorization in June 2008 2008

expense any other non-cash deductions losses or
Authorization $1.0 billion authorization in December

changes made in determining net income for such period

2007 2007 Authorization and $1.0 billion authorization

and extraordinary losses or charges and minus extraor-

in September 2006 Both the 2007 Authorization and

dinary gains in each case determined in accordance with
the authorization in 2006 have been fully

utilized During

United States GAAP for such period to interest expense for

the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

each period comprising the four most recent consecutive
58.1 million 34.7 million and 0.9 million shares respec

fiscal quarters Our consolidated interest coverage ratio
tively were repurchased for $131 3.9 million $726.5 million

was 101 as of December 31 2008 Prepayments under
and $19.9 million respectively excluding commissions at

the Term Loan are allowed and are required based on
an average cost of $22.60 $20.93 and $22.78 per share

the cash proceeds from other indebtedness issuance of
respectively As of December 31 2008 $939.7 million

equity or sale of assets over $250 million
remains available under the 2008 Authorization for pur

As of December31 2008 we are in compliance with
chases through December31 2009

our debt covenants violation of our debt covenants could
During the fourth quarter of 2008 our Board of

impair our ability to borrow and outstanding amounts bor-
Directors declared an annual cash dividend of $0.04 per

rowed could become due thereby restricting our ability

common share representing $28.4 million which was

to use our excess cash for other purposes
paid in December 2008 During the fourth quarter of

2007 our Board of Directors declared an annual cash

Cash Priorities

dividend of $0.04 per common share representing $30.0

Capital Expenditures
million which was paid in December 2007 During the

The total aggregate amount capitalized for contract costs

fourth quarter of 2006 our Board of Directors declared

purchasesofpropertyandequipmentandpurchasedand
cash dividend of $0.01 percommon share representing

developed software was $153.7 million $192.1 million
$7.7 million which was paid in December 2006

and $202.3 million in 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively

Amounts capitalized for new and renewed agent contracts

were $82.8 million $80.9 million and $124.1 million in

20082007 and 2006 respectively Such contract costs vary
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Equity Investments In and Loans to Prior to Spin-Off from First Data

2008 Annual Report Certain Key Agents Prior to the spin-off excess cash generated from our

In October 2007 we entered into agreements totaling domestic operations that was not required to meet cer

$1 8.3 million to convert our non-participating interest tam regulatory requirements was periodically advanced to

in joint venture with our Singapore agent Hersing First Data and was reflected as receivable from First Data

Corporation Ltd into fully participating 49% equity In addition we periodically paid dividends to First Data

interest and extended the agent relationship at more First Data and its subsidiaries provided number of

favorable commission rates to Western Union As result services on behalf of our business including shared ser

we earn pro-rata share of profits and have enhanced vices which were reimbursed periodically Also when

votin9 rights
We also have the ri9ht to add additional we were se9ment

of First Data we benefited from First

agent relationships in Singapore underthis agreement In Datas financing resources

October 2007 we completed an agreement to acquire

25% ownership interest in GraceKennedy Money Services Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
Caribbean SRL GraceKennedy an agent in Jamaica Other than facility and equipment leasing arrangements

which also acts as our agent in several other Caribbean disclosed in Note 12 to our consolidated financial state-

countries and to extend the term of the agent relation- ments we have no material off-balance sheet arrangements

ship for $29.0 million The aggregate consideration paid that have or are reasonably likely to have material current

resulted in $20.2 million of identifiable intangible assets or future effect on our financial condition revenues or

including capitalized contract costs which are being amor- expenses results of operations liquidity capital expen

tized over seven to 10 years ditures or capital resources

From time to time we also make advances and loans

to agents Most significantly in the first quarter 2006 Pension Plans

we signed six year agreement with one of our existing We have two frozen defined benefit plans that together

agents which included four year loan of $140.0 million had recorded unfunded pension obligation of$1 07.1 million

to the agent of which $40.0 million $30.0 million and as of December 31 2008 During the period from 2006

$20.0 million were repaid in the years ended December 31 to 2008 we did not make contributions to these plans

2008 2007 and 2006 respectively The terms of the loan Due to the impact of recent legislation enacted we will

agreement require that percentage of commissions not be required to contribute to these plans during 2009

earned by the agent 64% in 2009 be withheld as repay- but estimate we will be required to fund approximately

ment of the loan and the agent remains obligated to repay $20 to $25 million in 2010

the loan if commissions earned are not sufficient The Our most recent measurement date for our pension

remaining loan receivable balance relating to this agent plans is December 312008 The calculation of the funded

as of December31 2008 and 2007 net of discount was status and net periodic benefit income is dependent upon

$47.0 million and $67.5 million respectively two primary assumptions expected long-term return

As opportunities arise we expect we will continue to on plan assets and discount rate Our expected long-

strategically invest in agents to further strengthen our term return on plan assets was 7.50% for 2008 and 2007

business If actual asset returns exceed the expected return on

plan assets by 100 basis points the plans funded status

Debt Service Requirements would improve by $3 million The discount rate assumption

Our 2009 debt service requirements will include the forthecompanysbenefitobligationwasó.26%andó.02%

$500 million Term Loan principal balance payments on for 2008 and 2007 respectively 100 basis point change

existing borrowings and anyfuture borrowings under our in the discount rate would change the funded status

commercial paper program and interest payments on by $30 million Due to the frozen status of our plans

all outstanding indebtedness We have the ability to use 100 basis point change in these assumptions would not be

existing financing sources such as our Revolving Credit significant to the net periodic benefit income or expense

Facility and commercial paper program to meet debt of our plans

obligations as they arise As market conditions allow we

intend to refinance our Term Loan with new financing

sources Based on market conditions at the time such

re-financing occurs we may not be able to obtain new

financings under similarconditions as historically reported

Our ability to continue to grow the business make

acquisitions return capital to shareholders primarily

through share repurchases and service our debt will

depend on our ability to continue to generate excess

operating cash through our operating subsidiaries and

to continue to receive dividends from those operating

subsidiaries our abilityto obtain adequate financing and

our ability to identify the appropriate acquisitions that will

align with our long-term strategy
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Managements Contractual Obligations

Discussion and The following table summarizes our contractual obligations to third parties as of December 31 2008 and the effect

Analysis of Financial such obligations are expected to have on our liquidity and cash flows in future periods in millions

Condition and

Results of Operations
Payments Due by Period

Less than

Total Year 1-3Years 35Years After5Years

Borrowings including interest $4593.0 $731.3 $1299.1 $177.2 $2385.4

Purchase obligations11 160.2 42.3 42.7 30.2 45.0

Foreign currency forward contracts 10.8 8.4 2.4

Operating leases 102.6 23.5 30.4 19.4 29.3

Unrecognized tax benefitsW 397.0

Capitalized contract costs11 0.9 0.9

Estimated pension funding 123.1 43.7 39.8 39.6

$5387.6 $806.4 $1418.3 $266.6 $2499.3

We have estimated our interest payments based on if prolected LIBOR rates in calculating interest on commercial paper borrowings and ourlerm Loan ii projected

commercial
paper borrowings outstanding throughout 2009 and the assumption that no such amounts will be outstanding beyond 2009 and

iLl
the assumption that

no debt issuances or renewals will occur upon the maturity
dates of our fined notes and Term Loan Our Term Loan matures in December 2009 and we plan to refinance

this
facility in 2009 with new financing sources

fbI Many of our contracts contain clauses that allow unto terminate the contract with notice and with or without termination penalty Termination penalties are generally

an amount less than the original obligation Certain contracts also have an automatic renewal clause if we do not provide written notification of our intent to terminate

the contract Obligations under certain contracts are usagebased and are therefore estimated in the above amounts Historically we have not had any significant

defaults of our contractual obligations or incurred significant penalties for termination of our contractual obligations

Represents the liability position of our foreign currency forward contracts as of December 312008 which will fluctuate based on market conditions

The timing of cash payments on unrecognized tao benefits including accrued interest and penalties is inhernntly uncertain because the ultimate amount and timing

of such liabilities
is

affected by factors which are variable and outside our control

of Represents accrued and unpaid initial payments
for new and renewed

agent
contracts as of December 312008

We have estimated out pension plan funding requirements including interest using assumptions that are consistent with current pension funding rates The actual

minimum required amounts each year will vary
based on the actual discount rate and asset returnn when the funding requirement is calculated

Other Commercial Commitments Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

We had $77.0 million in outstanding letters of credit and Managements discussion and analysis of results of opera-

bank guarantees at December 31 2008 with expiration tions and financial condition is based on our financial

dates through 2015 certain of which contain one-year statements that have been prepared in accordance with

renewal option The letters of credit and bankguarantees accounting principles generally accepted in the United

are primarily held in connection with lease arrangements States The preparation of these financial statements

and certain agent agreements We expect to renew the requires that management make estimates and assump

letters of credit and bank guarantees prior to expiration tions that affect the amounts reported for revenues

in most circumstances expenses assets liabilities and other related disclosures

Actual results may or may not differ from these estimates

Oursignificant accounting policies are discussed in Note

Summary of SignificantAccounting Policies of the notes

to consolidated financial statements

Our critical accounting policies and estimates described

below are very important to the portrayal of our financial

position and our results of operations and applying them

requires our management to make difficult subjective and

complex judgments We believe that the understanding

of these key accounting policies and estimates is essential

in achieving more insight into our operating results and

financial condition
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DESCRIPTION JUDGEMENTS AND UNCERTAINTIES EFFECT IF ACTUAL RESULTS DIFFER FROM ASSUMPTIONS

Income Taxes

Reinvestment offoreign earnings

Income taxes as reported in our consolidated financial With respect to earnings in certain foreign jurisdictions
At December31 2308 no provision had been made

statements repres
entthe net amount of income taxes we we have provided for income taxes on such earnings at for United States federal and state income taxes on for-

expect to pay to various taxing jurisdictions in connection more favorable income tax rate than the combined eign earnings of approximately $1.6 billion which are

with our operations We provide for income taxes based United States federal and state income tax rates because expected to be reinvested outside the United States

on amounts that we believe we will ultimately owe after we expectto reinvestthese earnings outside of the United indefinitely

applying the analyses and judgments required under States indefinitely Upon distribution of those earnings to the United

the provisions of SFAS No 109 Accounting for Income States in the form of actual or constructive dividends we

Taxes and FIN 48 would be subject to United States income taxes subject to

an adjustment for
foreign tax credits state income taxes

and possible withholding taxes payable to various foreign

countries which could result in material impact to our

financial position results of operations and cash flows in

the period such distribution occurred Determination of

the amount of unrecognized deferred United States tax

liability is not practicable because of the complexities

associated with its hypothetical calculation

Income tax conhingenctes

Under the provisions of FIN 48 we recognize the tax We have established contingency reserves for material Our tax contingency reserves for our uncertain tax posi

benefit from an uncertain tax position only when it is known tax exposures substantial portion of which tions as of December 312008 were $397.0 million nclud

more likely than not based on the technical merits of relate to potential tax audit adjustments with respect to ing interest and penalties While we believe that our

the position that the tax position will be sustained upon our international operations which were restructured in reserves are adequate to cover reasonably expected tax

examination including the resolution of any related 2003 whereby our income from certain foreign-to-foreign risks in the eventthat the ultimate resolution of our uncer

appeals or litigation The tax benefits recognized in the money transfer transactions has been taxed at relatively tam tax positions
differ from our estimates particularly

consolidated financial statements from such position low foreign tax rates compared to our combined federal with respect to our 2003 restructuring of our international

are measured as the largest benefit that has greater arid state tax rates in the United States operations we maybe exposed to material increases in

than fifty percent likelihood of being realized upon ulti- The Internal Revenue Service IRS has completed income tax expense which could materially impact our

mate resolution audits of the United States federal consolidated income financial position results of operations and cash flows

tax returns of First Data forthe
years

2002 through 2004 Pursuant to the tax allocation agreement signed in

which include our taxable results for those years Refer connection with the
spin-off

from First Data we believe

to Note 10 to our consolidated financial statements for we have appropriately apportioned the taxes between

detailed discussion of these audits First Data and us through 2008 If we are required to

indemnify First Data for taxes incurred as result of the

spin-off being taxable to First Data it likely would have

material adverse effect on our business financial posi

tion results of operations and cash flows
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DESCRIPTION JUDGEMENTS AND UNCERTAINTIES EFFECT IF ACTUAL RESULTS DIFFER FROM ASSUMPTIONS

Derivative Financial IntrUments

We utilize derivative instruments to mitigate foreign cur- The accounting guidance related to derivative account- While we expect that our derivative instruments that

rency and interest rate risk We recognize all derivative ing is complex and contains strict documentation currently qualify for hedge accounting will continue to

instruments in other assets and other liabilities in our requirements meet the conditions for hedge accounting if hedges

consolidated balance sheets at their fair value Certain The details of each designated hedging relationship do not qualify for hedge accounting the changes in

of our derivative arrangements are designated as either must be formally documented at the inception of the the fair value of the derivatives used as hedges would

cash flow hedges or fair value hedges at the time of arrangement including the risk management objec- be reflected in earnings which could have significant

inception and others are not designated as hedges in tive hedging strategy hedged item specific risks being impact on our reported results

accordance with SEAS No.133 Accounting forDerivative hedged the derivative instrument how effectiveness is As of December 31 2008 the cumulative pretax

Instruments and Hedging Activities as amended and being assessed and how ineffectiveness if any will be unrealized gains classified within accumulated other

interpreted SEAS No 133 measured The derivative must be highly effective in comprehensive loss from such cash flow hedges that

Cash Flow hedgesCash flow hedges consist of for- offsetting the changes in cash flows or fair value of the would be reflected in earnings if our hedges were do

eign currency hedging of forecasted sales and hedges hedged item and effectiveness is evaluated quarterly qualified from hedge accounting was $52.0 million

of anticipated fixed rate debt ixsuances Derivative value on retrospective and prospective baxis As of December 312008 the cumulative debt adjust-

changes that are captured in accumulated other com- If the hedge is no longer deemed effective we dis- ments from our fair value hedges that would be reflected

prehensive loss are reclassified to earnings in the same continue applying hedge accounting to that relationship in earnings if such hedges were disqualified
from hedge

period or periods the hedged item affects earnings to prospectively accounting was $58.1 million gain

the extent the change in the fair value of the instrument

is effective in offsetting the change in fair value of the

hedged item The portion of the change in fair value that

is either considered ineffective or is excluded from the

measure of effectiveness is recognized immediately in

Derivative losses/gains net

Fair Value hedgesFair value hedges consist of

hedges of fixed rate debt through interest rate swaps

The changes in fair value of these hedges along with

offsetting changes in fair value of the related debt instru

ment are recorded in interest expense

Capitalized Costs

We capitalize certain initial payments for new and The capitalization
of initial paymentsfornewand renewed Disruptionsto an agent relationship significantdeclines

renewed agent contracts
contracts is subjectto strict accounting policy criteria and in cash flows or transaction volumes associated with an

These capitalized costs are classified in our consoli- requires management judgment as to the appropriate agent contract or other issues significantly impacting an

dated balance sheets as other intangible assets We time to initiate capitalization
Our accounting policy is to agents business could require us to evaluate the recov

evaluate such other
intangible

assets for impairment annu- limit the amount of capitalized costs for given contract erability of our capitalized initial payments for new and

ally and whenever events or changes in circumstances to the lesser of the estimated future cash flows from the renewed agent contracts prior to the annual assessment

indicate the carrying
value of such assets may not be contract or the termination fees we would receive in the These types of events and the resulting analyses could

recoverable In such reviews estimated undiscounted event of early termination of the contract result in impairment charges in the future which could

cash flows associated with these assets are compared
significantly impact our reported earnings in the periods

with their carrying amounts to determine if write-down such charges occur We did not record any impairment

to fair value normally measured by the present value charges related to other intangible assets during the

technique is required years
ended December 31 2008 2007 or 2006

The net carrying
value of our capitalized

contract

costs at December 31 2008 was $213.2 million

Goodwill Impairment Testing

We evaluate goodwill for impairment annually and when- We calculate the fair value of each reporting unitthrough We could be required to evaluate the
recoverability

of

ever events or changes in circumstances indicate the discounted cash flow analyses which require us to make goodwill prior to the annual assessment if we experi

carrying value of the goodwill may not be recoverable estimates and assumptions including among other items ence disruptions to the business unexpected significant

Goodwill impairment is determined using two-step pro-
revenue growth rates operating margins and capital

declines in operating results divestiture ofa significant

cess The first
step

is to identify if potential impairment expenditures based on our budgets and business
plans component of our business significant declines in mar-

exists by comparing the fair value of each reporting unit
which take into account expected regulatory marketplace ket capitalization or othertriggering events In addition

to its carrying amount If the fair value of reporting unit
and other economic factors as our business or the way we manage our business

exceeds its carrying amount goodwill of that reporting
The determination of the reporting units also requires changes our reporting units may also change These

unit is not considered to have potential impairment judgment types of events and the resulting analyses could result in

and the second step of the impairment test is not nec- goodwill impairment charges in the future which could

essary However if the
carrying amount of reporting materially impact our reported earnings in the periods

unit exceeds its fair value the second
step

is performed
such charges occur

to determine the implied fair value of reporting units
The carrying value of goodwill as of December31

goodwill by comparing the reporting units fair value 2008 max $1674.2 million which represented approxi

to the allocated fair values of all assets and liabilities mately 30% of our consolidated assets

including any unrecognized intangible assets as if the We have not recorded any goodwill impairments

reporting unit had been acquired in business combi- during the three
years

ended December 31 2008

nation If the carrying amount of goodwill exceeds its

implied fair value an impairment is recognized in an

amount equal to that excess

Reporting units are defined ax an operating segment

or one level below an operating segment referred to as

component
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DESCRIPTION JUDGEMENTS AND UNCERTAINTIES EFFECT IF ACTUAL RESULTS DIFFER FROM ASSUMPTIONS

Stock-Based Compensation
We have stock-based compensation plans which include Option-pricing models require us to estimate number Our

volatility
and expected option term assumptions

stock options restricted stock awards and units unre- of key valuation inputs including expected volatility could be significantly different going forward than what

stricted stock awards and other equity-based awards expected dividend yield expected term and risk-free we have estimated for historical
grants

which could impact

granted to employees and other key individuals who interest rate The most subjective estimates are the ourstock-based compensation expense in future periods

perform services forthe Company See Note Summary expected volatility of the underlying stock and the 10% change in our stock-based compensation

of SignificantAccounting Policies and Note 16 Stock expected term when determining the fair market value expense for the year ended December 31 2008

Compensation Plans in the notes to the consolidated of an option granted would have affected pretax income by approximately

financial statements for complete discussion of our Beginning in 2008 we used blend of implied vola- $2.6 million

stock-based compensation programs tility and peer group historical volatility Our peer group

We currently utilize the Black-Scholes option pricing
historical

volatility was determined using companies

model to measure the fair value of stock options granted in similar industries and/or market capitalization Our

to employees and directors implied volatility was calculated using the market prices

of traded options on our common stock Prior to 2008

our volatility was determined based entirely on the cal

culated peer group historical volatility since there was

not sufficient trading history for our common stock or

traded options

In addition our expected option terms are based in

part on stock option exercise activity when we were part

of First Data

Restructuring and Related Activities

We have engaged in restructuring actions and activities These costs represent managements best estimate until The restructuring and related expenses are evaluated

associated with
productivity improvement initiatives and all such amounts are paid and settled As such these periodically to determine if an adjustment is required

expense reduction measures which are accounted for costs require assumptions about the activities that may Should the actual amounts differ from our estimates the

under SFAS No 112 EmployersAccounting for Post- change overtime amount of the restructuring and related expenses could

Employment Benefit SFAS No 112 SFAS No 146 The decision to include cost in the restructuring be materially impacted

Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal disclosure requires an assessment of whether the cost is For the
year

ended December 312008 we incurred

ActivitiesSFAS No 1461 and SFAS No.88 Employers direct and incremental to the productivity improvement $82.9 million of restructuring and related expenses As

Accounting forSettlements and Curtailments of Defined initiatives and expense reduction measures This assess- of December31 2008 $25.8 million remains unpaid

Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits ment can require judgment depending on the nature of related to restructuring and related expenses

We also evaluate impairment issues associated with the cost

restructuring activities under the provisions of SEAS The timing of recording these costs was determined

No.144 Accounting forthe Impairment or Disposal of by the applicable accounting guidance under SEAS

Long-Lived Assets No 112 and SFAS No 146 This judgment significantly

Restructuring and related expenses consist of direct impacted the restructuring
and related expenses recog

and incremental costs associated with restructuring and nized on quarterly basis However as all of the restruc

related activities including severance outplacement turing and related expenses were incurred during 2008

and other employee related benefits facility closure the judgment required at year end in determining the

and migration of our IT infrastructure other expenses appropriate accounting estimate is significantly reduced

related to relocation of various operations to existing

company facilities and
third-party providers includ

ing hiring training relocation travel and
professional

fees Also included in the facility closure expenses are

non-cash expenses related to fixed asset and leasehold

improvement write-offs and acceleration of depreciation

and amortization
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Discussion and In March 2008 the FASB issued SFAS No 161 Disclosures About Market Risk

AnaIsis of Financial about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities an

Condition and amendment of SFAS No 133 SFAS No 161 SFAS We are exposed to market risks arising from changes in

Results of Olierations No 161 is required for financial statements issued for fis- market rates and prices including changes in foreign cur-

cal years
and interim periods beginning after November rency exchange rates and interest rates risk management

15 2008 and early adoption is permitted SFAS No 161 program is in place to manage these risks

requires additional disclosures about how and why we

use derivatives how derivatives and related hedged items Foreign Currency Exchange Rates

are accounted for under SFAS No 133 and how deriva- We provide money transfer services in more than 200

tives and related hedged items affect our financial posi- countries and territories We manage foreign exchange

tion results of operations and cash flows Our derivative risk through the structure of the business and an active

disclosures already incorporate many of the provisions risk management process We settle with the vast majority

outlined in SFAS No 161 Accordingly we do not expect of our agents in United States dollars or euros However

that the adoption of this pronouncement in 2009 will have in certain circumstances we settle in other currencies

significant impact on our financial position results of We typically require the agent to obtain local currency

operations and cash flows to pay recipients thus we generally are not reliant on

In December 2007 the FASB issued SEAS No international currency markets to obtain and pay illiquid

141 Business Combinations SFAS No 141 This currencies The foreign currency exposure that does exist is

statement establishes framework to disclose and limited by the fact that the majority of transactions are paid

account for business combinations The adoption of the within 24 hours after they are initiated To mitigate this risk

requirements of SFAS No 141 applies prospectively to further we enter into short-term foreign currency forward

business combinations for which the acquisition date is on contracts generally with maturities from few days up to

or after fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 one month to offset foreign exchange rate fluctuations

and may not be early adopted The impact of the adop- between transaction initiation and sefflement We also

tion of SFAS No 141 will depend upon the nature and utilize foreign currency forward contracts typically with

terms of business combinations that we consummate on terms of less than one year at inception to offset foreign

or after January 2009 exchange rate fluctuations on certain foreign currency

In December 2007 the FASB issued SEAS No 160 denominated cash positions In certain consumer money

Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial transfertransactions involving different send and receive

Statementsan amendment of ARB No 51 SFAS No currencies we generate revenue based on the difference

160 The statement establishes accounting and reporting between the exchange rate set by us to the consumer and

standards for noncontrolling interest in subsidiary The the rate at which we or our agents are able to acquire

adoption of the requirements of SEAS No 160 is effec- currency helping to provide protection against currency

tive for fiscal years and interim periods within those fiscal fluctuations Our policy is not to speculate in foreign cur-

years beginning after December 15 2008 and may not be rencies and we promptly buy and sell foreign currencies

early adopted We do not expect the impact of adopting as necessary to cover our net payables and receivables

SFAS No 160 to be significant on the financial position which are denominated in foreign currencies

results of operations and cash flows as our current non- We use longer-term foreign currency forward contracts

controlling interests are immaterial to mitigate risks associated with changes in foreign cur

rency exchange rates on revenues denominated primar

ily in the euro British pound and Canadian dollar and

to lesser degree in other European currencies and the

Australian dollar We use contracts with maturities of up

to 36 months at inception to mitigate some of the risk

that changes in foreign currency exchanges rates could

have on forecasted revenues with targeted weighted

average maturity of approximately one year at any point in

time We believe the use of longer-term foreign currency

forward contracts provides predictability of future cash

flows from our international operations and allows us to

better manage and mitigate risks associated with changes

in foreign currency exchange rates
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WESTERN UNION Prior to September 29 2006 we did not have any As of December 31 2008 $1242.9 million of our

2OO8Annua1Reort derivative instruments that were designated as hedges total $3143.5 million in debt carries floating interest

underthe provisions ofSFAS No 133 As result changes rate or matures in such short period that the financing

in the fair market value of our outstanding derivative instru- is effectively floating rate position Of this floating rate

ments which are impacted primarily by fluctuations in debt $82.9 million represents commercial paper with

the euro have been recognized in derivative losses weighted-average interest rate of approximately 4.1% and

gains net in the consolidated statement of income for weighted-average initial term of 27 days $500 million

all derivatives entered into priorto September 29 2006 represents our Term Loan due 2009 and $660.0 million

Since these instruments were not designated to qualify for is fixed-rate debt that has effectively been changed to

hedge accounting treatment there was resulting volatil- LIBOR-based floating rate debt through interest rate swap

ity in our net income for the periods presented prior to agreements with spreads ranging from 0.0025 percent

September 29 2006 For example during the year ended below LIBOR to 1.8125 percent above LIBOR Refer to

December 31 2006 we had pretax derivative losses of Cash and Investment Securities above for further discus-

$21.2 million sion related to the agreements with IPS

At December31 2008 and 2007 hypothetical uniform We review our overall exposure to floating and fixed

10% strengthening or weakening in the value of the United rates by evaluating our net asset or liability position in each

States dollar relative to all other currencies in which our also considering duration of the individual positions We

profits are generated would result in decreaseincrease actively manage this mix of fixed versus floating exposure

to pretax annual income of approximately $24 million in an attemptto minimize risk reduce costs and optimize

and $28 million respectively based on the Companys returns Portfolio
exposure to interest rates can be modi

forecast of unhedged exposure to foreign currency in fied by changing the mix of our interest bearing assets

the following year There are inherent limitations in this as well as adjusting the mix of fixed versus floating rate

sensitivity analysis primarily due to the assumption that debt The latter is accomplished primarily through the use

foreign exchange rate movements are linear and instan- of interest rate swaps and the decision regarding terms of

taneous that the unhedged exposure is static and that any new debt issuances i.e fixed versus floating We use

the company would not hedge any additional exposure interest rate swaps designated as hedges to increase the

As result the analysis is unable to reflect the potential percent of floating rate debt subjectto market conditions

effects of more complex market changes that could arise Our weighted-average interest rate on our borrowings

which may positively or negatively affect income including our hedges outstanding at December31 2008

was approximately 5.1%

Interest Rates hypothetical uniform 100 basis point increase in

We invest in several types of interest bearing assets interest rates would result in decrease to pretax income

with total value at December31 2008 of $1.5 billion of approximately $12.4 million and $9.1 million annu

Approximately $1.3 billion of these assets bear interest ally based on borrowings on December 31 2008 and

atfloating rates and are therefore sensitive to changes in 2007 respectively that are sensitive to interest rate fluc

interest rates These assets primarily include money mar- tuations The same 100 basis point increase in interest

ket funds and variable rate municipal securities and are rates if applied to our cash and investment balances on

included in our consolidated balance sheets within cash December31 2008 and 2007 that are sensitive to interest

and cash equivalents and settlement assets Such assets rate fluctuations would result in an offsetting benefit

classified as cash and cash equivalents are highly liquid to pretax income of approximately $1 3.0 million and

investments with maturities of three months or less at the $16.7 million annually respectively There are inherent

date of purchase and are readily convertible to cash To limitations in the sensitivity analysis presented primarily

the extent these assets are held in connection with money due to the assumption that interest rate changes would be

transfers and other related payment services awaiting instantaneous As result the analysis is unable to reflect

redemption they are classified as settlement assets the potential effects of more complex market changes

Earnings on these investments will increase and decrease that could arise including changes in credit risk regard-

with changes in the underlying short-term interest rates ing our investments which may positively or negatively

Substantially all of the remainder of our interest bear- affect income In addition the current mix of fixed versus

ing assets consist of highly rated fixed rate municipal floating rate debt and investments and the level of assets

bonds which may include investments made from cash and liabilities will change over time

received from our money transfer business and other

related payment services awaiting redemption classified Credit Risk

within settlement assets in the consolidated balance Our interest earning assets include investment securities

sheets As interest rates rise the fair market value of these substantially all of which are highly-rated state and munici

fixed rate interest-bearing securities will decrease con- pal debt instruments which are classified in settlement

versely decrease to interest rates would result in an assets and accounted for as available-for-sale securities

increase to the fair market values of the securities We and money market fund investments which are classified

have classified these investments as available-for-sale in cash and cash equivalents The significant majority of

within settlement assets in the consolidated balance our investment securities are rated AA- or betterfrom

sheets and accordingly recorded these instruments at major credit rating agency

their fair market value with the net unrealized gains and

losses net of the applicable deferred income tax effect

being added to or deducted from our total stockholders
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Managements On September 15 2008 we requested redemption Regulatory

Discussion and of our shares in the Reserve International Liquidity Our business is subjectto wide range of laws and regu

Analysis of Financial Fund Ltd money market fund the Fund totaling lations enacted by the United States federal government

Condition and $298.1 million We did not receive any portion of the each of the states many localities and other countries

Results of Operations redemption payment prior to December 31 2008 and These include financial services regulations consumer

accordingly we have reclassified the total amount due from disclosure and consumer protection laws currency con-

Cash and cash equivalents to Other assets in the consol- trol regulations money transfer and payment instrument

idated balance sheet as of December31 2008 At the time
licensing regulations escheat laws and laws covering con-

the redemption request was made we were informed by sumer privacy data protection and information security

the Funds investment advisor that our redemption trades Our services also are subject to an increasingly strict set

would be honored at $1.00 per share net asset value of legal and regulatory requirements intended to help

On January 30 2009 we received partial distribution detect and prevent money laundering terrorist financing

from the Fund of $1 93.6 million We expect to receive and other illicit activity Failure to comply with any of these

the remaining redemption amount based on written and requirementsby either Western Union or its agents who

verbal representations from the Manager to date and our are third parties over whom Western Union has limited

current legal position regarding our redemption priority legal and practical controlcould result in the suspension

We expect to receive the remaining payment based on or revocation of license or registration required to pro-

the maturities of the underlying investments in the Fund vide money transfer services the limitation suspension

and the outcome of the
litigation process There is risk or termination of services the seizure of our assets and

the redemption process could be delayed and that we orthe imposition of civil and criminal penalties including

could receive less than the $1.00 per share net asset value fines and restrictions on our ability to offer services We

should pro-rata distribution occur Based on the net asset continue to implement policies and programs and adapt

information provided by the Fund our exposure related our business practices and strategies to help us comply

to pro-rata distribution could be $12 million excluding with current and evolving legal standards and industry

settlement costs incurred by the Fund However based on practices These programs
include dedicated compliance

written and verbal representations from the manager to personnel training and monitoring programs suspicious

date and our current legal position regarding our redemp- activity reporting regulatory outreach and education and

tion priority we believe that we are entitled to such funds
support and guidance to our agent network on regula

and are vigorously pursuing collection of the remaining tory compliance

distribution

To manage our exposures to credit risk with respect to

investment securities money market fund investments and

other credit risk exposures resulting from our relationships

with banks and financial institutions we regularly review

investment concentrations trading levels credit spreads

and credit ratings and we maintain our largest relationships

with globally diversified financial institutions We also limit

our investment level with respect to individual funds

We are also exposed to credit risk related to receivable

balances from agents in the money transfer walk-in bill

payment and money order settlement process In addi

tion we are exposed to credit risk directly from consumer

transactions particularly through our online services and

electronic consumer-to-business channels where trans

actions are originated through means other than cash

and therefore are subject to chargebacks insufficient

funds or other collection impediments such as fraud

We perform credit review before each agent signing

and conduct periodic analyses when an agents balance

exceeds minimum threshold Our losses associated with

agent and consumer bad debts have been less than 1%

of our annual revenue in all periods presented
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WESTERN UNION Managements Report on the Financial Managements Report on Internal Control

2008 Annual Report Statements Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible forthe preparation integ- Our management is responsible for establishing and main

rity and objectivity of the accompanying consolidated taming adequate internal control overfinancial reporting

financial statements and the related financial information as defined in Rule 3a-1 5f under the Securities Exchange

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity Act of 1934 Western Unions internal control over finan

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United cial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assur

States of America and necessarily include certain amounts ance regarding the
reliability

of financial reporting and

that are based on estimates and informed judgments Our the preparation of consolidated financial statements for

management also prepared the related financial informa- external purposes in accordance with generally accepted

tion included in this Annual Report and is responsible for accounting principles Western Unions internal control

its accuracy and consistency with the financial statements over financial reporting includes those policies and pro-

As stated in their report included elsewhere in this cedures that pertain to the maintenance of records

Annual Report the consolidated financial statements that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflectthe

have been audited by Ernst Young LLP an indepen- transactions and dispositions of our assets ii provide

dent registered public accounting firm who conducted reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

their audits in accordance with the standards of the Public necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

Company Accounting Oversight Board United States as accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

of December 31 2008 and 2007 and for each of the three and that receipts and expenditures are being made only

years in the period ended December31 2008 The inde- in accordance with authorizations of our management and

pendent registered public accounting firms responsibility Board of Directors and iii provide reasonable assurance

is to express an opinion as to the fairness with which such regarding prevention ortimely detection of unauthorized

financial statements present our financial position results acquisition use or disposition of our assets that could have

of operations and cash flows in accordance with account- material effect on the consolidated financial statements

ing principles generally accepted in the United States Because of its inherent limitations internal control over

financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstate

ments Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness

to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may

become inadequate because of changes in conditions or

thatthe degree of compliance with the policies or proce

dures may deteriorate

Management assessed the effectiveness of Western

Unions internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31 2008 utilizing
the criteria set forth by the

Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway

Commission COSO in Internal ControlIntegrated

Framework Based on this assessment and those criteria

management determined that Western Unions inter

nal control over financial reporting was effective as of

December 31 2008 Western Unions internal control

over financial reporting as of December 31 2008 has

been audited by Ernst Young LLP Western Unions

independent registered public accounting firm as stated

in their attestation report included in this Annual Report

Christina Gold

President and Chief Executive Officer

Scott Scheirman

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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Report of Independent Registered

Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of the

Western Union Company
We have audited The Western Union Companys internal companys internal control over financial reporting

control over financial reporting as of December 31 2008 is process designed to provide reasonable assurance

based on criteria established in Internal ControlIntegrated regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring preparation of financial statements for external purposes

Organizations of the Treadway Commission the COSO in accordance with generally accepted accounting prin

criteria The Western Union Companys management is ciples companys internal control over financial report-

responsible for maintaining effective internal control over ing includes those policies and procedures that pertain

financial reporting and for its assessment of the effective- to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail

ness of internal control over financial reporting included accurately and
fairly

reflect the transactions and disposi

in the accompanying Managements Report on Internal tions of the assets of the company provide reasonable

Control Over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to

to express an opinion on the Companys internal control permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

over financial reporting based on our audit with generally accepted accounting principles and that

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stan- receipts and expenditures of the company are being made

dards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board only in accordance with authorizations of management

United States Those standards require that we plan and and directors of the company and provide reason-

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about able assurance regarding prevention ortimely detection

whether effective internal control over financial report- of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the

ing was maintained in all material respects Our audit companys assets that could have material effect on the

included obtaining an understanding of internal control financial statements

over financial reporting assessing the risk that material Because of its inherent limitations internal control over

weakness exists testing and evaluating the design and financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstate

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the ments Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness

assessed risk and performing such other procedures as to future periods are subjectto the risk that controls may

we considered necessary in the circumstances We believe become inadequate because of changes in conditions or

that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion that the degree of compliance with the policies or proce

dures may deteriorate

In our opinion The Western Union Company main

tained in all material respects effective internal control

over financial reporting as of December 31 2008 based

on the COSO criteria

We also have audited in accordance with the standards

of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States the consolidated balance sheets of The Western

Union Company as of December 312008 and 2007 and

the related consolidated statements of income cash flows

and stockholders deficiency/equity/net investment in

The Western Union Company for each of the three years

in the period ended December 31 2008 and our report

dated February 18 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion

thereon

/OIALLP
Denver Colorado

February 18 2009
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WESTERN UNION Report of Independent Registered
2008 Annual Report Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of the

Western Union Company
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance In our opinion the financial statements referred to

sheets of The Western Union Company as of December 31 above present fairly
in all material respects the consoli

2008 and 2007 and the related consolidated statements dated financial position of The Western Union Company

of income cash flows and stockholders deficiency at December 31 2008 and 2007 and the consolidated

equitynet investment in The Western Union Company for results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the

each of the three years in the period ended December31 three years in the period ended December 31 2008

2008 These financial statements are the responsibility in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting

of the Companys management Our responsibility is to principles

express an opinion on these financial statements based As discussed in Note2totheconsolidatedfinancial state-

on our audits ments effective January 2007 the Company adopted

We conducted our audits in accordance with the stan- Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No 48

dards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

United States Those standards require that we plan and We also have audited in accordance with the standards

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

whether the financial statements are free of material mis- States The Western Union Companys internal control over

statement An audit includes examining on test basis financial reporting as of December31 2008 based on cri

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the teria established in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework

financial statements An audit also includes assessing the issued bythe Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe

accounting principles used and significant estimates made Treadway Commission and our report dated February 18

by management as well as evaluating the overall financial 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

statement presentation We believe that our audits provide

reasonable basis for our opinion

444Qt1 /owriLLP
Denver Co/orado .1

February 18 2009
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Con5olidated Statements of Income
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II Li 2006

REVENUES
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WESThRN UNON Consolidated Balancc Sheets
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Conaolidated Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Fznancial Stat ment 60 nbr ii

2007 2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA11NG ACTVTES

Netincorre 8573 914.0

Adjostrr ents to reconc Ic net ncorne to net msh provided by operating ar vitres

Depreciation 49 34

Amort Latin 74 68

fleteved nrom tx press 42

Rca Led ga on denvat instruments

Stock compensation expense 50 23.3

Other non cash Oems oct 146 24.3

Increa e/decrcase cash exclodrnq he effects of argo sr0ons and dispositions

reso ting om changes in

Other assets 16.2 60.7

coonts payable and acrroed ab tre 43 59

Income taxes payable 15.3 63

Other hab ties 27.5

Net rash provided by operating activities 103 108

CASH FLOWS FROM NVESTNO AC1iVTflrS

Lab italization of contract costs 80.9 124

Capital za0on of purchased and developed software 27.7 144

Purchases of pnperty ar equipment 83 63

Notes rere vable oed to agents 140

Repayrner ts of notes eceivable issued to agents 32 20

Acquisition of is lesses net of cash acquired 66

ncrease in rece cable for securities so

Cash received on matu ity of foreign currency forwards 4.1

equity met investrients

Net rash used in nvest ng activ ties 70 384.7

CASH FLOWS FROM flNANCNG ACTMTES

Net repayr seirts proceeds from coerrnercial oaper 13 324.6

Net repayr rents proceeds from net borrow rigs under credit facilities 3.0

Proceeds trom ssuance of boriowings 43860

Pnricipal payments on borrowings 2400

Proceeds from exercise of options 80.8

Lash viderrds to puhi stockho ders 30.0 11
Common stork repurrhased 7268 199

Advances froi aft hates of List Data 160.2

Repayments of notes oayable to First Data 154.5

Addit ens to notes eceivabe from First Data

Proceeds from repayments of rote rece cable from List Data /782

Dividends to First Dita 2953.9

tc in/p ov ded by fnancing tiv ties 521
Net change in cash and cash equivaerts 371.4 911

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year .1 510.2

Cash and ras equivalents at end of year $1 793.1 1421.7

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW NFORMATON

nterest paid prior to the September29 2006
spin

off

arrrocints were paid pri narily to First Data 185 26

lncorr taxes pad poe to the Septe isber 29 2006 sp off

amounts were paid prirnxriyto First Data 3409 271

Notes rsscied in cor Jurict err with div dend to rst Data

net of debt ssue sts arid discount 995

Net abi ties transfer red from Frst Data is on section

with the September29 2006
spin

off 148

So ifi ai cv
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WESTERN UNION Consolidated Statements of Stockholders Deficiency/Equity/
2008 Annual Report Net Investment in The Western Union Company

Common Stock

in millions Shares Amount

Balance January 2006

Net income

Dividends to First Data

Conversion of net investment in The Western Union Company into Capital 765.3 7.7

Stock-based compensation 1.3

Common stock dividends

Purchtaseoftreasuryshares

Shares issued under stock-based compensation plans 5.4

Tax benefits from employee stock option plans

Unrealized losses on investment securities net of tax

Unrealized losses on hedging activities net of tax

Foreign currency translation adjustment net of tax

Pension liability adjustment net of tax

Comprehensive income

Balance December 31 2006 772.0 7.7

Cumulative effect of adoption of FIN 48

Revised balance at January 12007 772.0 7.7

Net income

Stock-based compensation

Common stock dividends

Purchaseoftreasuryshares

Repurchase and retirement of common shares 2.3

Cancellation of treasury stock 22.7 0.2

Shares issued under stock-based compensation plans 2.8

Tax benefits from employee stock option plans

Unrealized losses on investment securities net of tax

Unrealized losses on hedging activities net of tax

Foreign currency translation adjustment net of tax

Pension liability adjustment net of tax

Comprehensive income

Balance December 31 2007 749.8 7.5

Net income

Stock-based compensation

Common stock dividends

Repurchase and retirement of common shares 58.1 0.61

Shares issued under stock-based compensation plans 17.9 0.2

Tax benefits from employee stock option plans

Effects of pension plan measurement date change pursuant to SEAS 158

Unrealized gains on investment securities net of tax

Unrealized gains on hedging activities net of tax

Foreign currency translation adjustment net of tax

Pension liability adjustment net of tax

Comprehensive income

Balance December 312008 709.6 7.1

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

48



Total Stockholders

lOeficiency/Equity/

Net Investment Net Investment
Treasu0 Stock

in The Western Capital Retained Accumulated Other in The Western Comprehensive
Shares Amount Union Company Oeficiency Earnings Comprehensive Loss Union Company Income Loss

$2873.9 $62.1 2811.8

698.3 215.7 914.0 $914.0

4097.2 4097.2

525.0 532.7

14.2 14.2

7.7 7.7

0.9 19.9 19.9

80.8 80.8

0.6 0.6

0.4 0.4 0.4

29.3 29.3 29.3

7.5 7.5 7.5

10.8 10.8 10.8

$902.6

0.9 19.9 437.1 208.0 73.5 314.8

0.6 0.6

0.9 19.9 437.1 207.4 73.5 315.4

857.3 857.3 $857.3

50.2 50.2

30.0 30.0

32.4 677.5 0.9 678.4

53.8 53.8

22.7 462.0 461.8

10.6 235.4 41.5 65.1 211.8

4.3 4.3

1.5 1.5 1.5

14.4 14.4 144
5.3 5.3 5.3

15.3 15.3 15.3

$862.0

341.1 453.1 68.8 50.7

919.0 919.0 $919.0

26.3 26.3

28.4 28.4

1314.6 1315.2

289.5 289.7

10.9 10.9

0.1 0.1

1.2 1.2 1.2

89.2 89.2 89

5.2 5.2 5.2

46.4 46.4 46.4

$957.8

14.4 29.2 $30.O 8.1
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WESTERN UNION There are legal or regulatory limitations on transferring

2008Annual Report certain assets of the Company outside of the countries

where these assets are located or which constitute undis

tributed earnings of affiliates of the Company accounted

for under the equity method of accounting However there

are generally no limitations on the use of these assets

Notes to Formation of the Entity and Basis of within those countries As of December 31 2008 the

Consolidated Presentation amount of net assets subject to these limitations totaled

Financial The Western Union Company Western Union or the approximately $193 million

Statements Company is leader in global money transfer provid- Various aspects of the Companys services and busi

ing people with fast reliable and convenient ways to send nesses are subjectto United States federal state and local

money around the world The Western Union brand is regulation as well as regulation by foreign jurisdictions

globally recognized The Companys services are available including certain banking and other financial services

through network of agent locations in more than 200
regulations

countries and territories Each location in the Companys

agent network is capable of providing one or more of the
Spin-off from First Data

Companys services On January 26 2006 the First Data Board of Directors

The Western Union business consists of the following announced its intention to pursue the distribution of 100%

segments of its money transfer and consumer payments businesses

coNsuMER-To-coNSuMERmoney transfer services
and its interest in Western Union money transfer agent

between consumers primarily through global net-
as well as related assets including real estate through

work of third-party agents using the Companys multi-
tax-free distribution to First Data shareholders the

currency real-time money transfer processing systems
Separation or Spin-off Effective on September 29

This service is available for international cross-border 2006 First Data completed the separation and the distri

transfersthat is the transfer of funds from one coun-
bution of these businesses by distributing The Western

try
to anotherand in certain countries intra-country

Union Company common stock to First Data shareholders

transfersthat is money transfers from one location to the Distribution Prior to the Distribution the Company

another in the same country
had been segment

of First Data

In connection with the Spin-off the Company reported

CONSUMER-TO-BUSINESSthe processing of payments
$4.1 billion dividend to First Data in the accompanying

from consumers to businesses and other organizations
consolidated statements of stockholders deficiency

that receive consumer payments including utilities

equity/net investment in The Western Union Company

auto finance companies mortgage servicers financial

consisting of the issuance of $3.4 billion in debt and

service providers and government agencies referred
cash payment to First Data of $100.0 million The remain-

to as billers through Western Unions network of

ing dividend was comprised of cash consideration for

third-party agents and various electronic channels
an ownership interest held by First Data subsidiary in

The segments revenue was primarily generated in the
Western Union agent which had already been reflected

United States during all periods presented
as part of the Company settlement of net intercompany

All businesses that have not been classified into the con- receivables exclusive of certain intercompany notes as

sumer-to-consumer or consumer-to-business segments are described in the following paragraph and transfers of

reported as Other and include the Companys money certain liabilities net of assets Since the amount of the

order and prepaid services businesses The Companys dividend exceeded the historical cost of the Companys

money orders are issued by Integrated Payment Systems net assets at the time of the Spin-off capital deficiency

Inc IPS subsidiary of First Data Corporation First resulted

Data to consumers at retail locations primarily in the The Company also settled certain intercompany notes

United States and Canada See Note Investment receivable and payable with First Data along with related

Securities for discussion regarding the agreement exe- interest and currency swap agreements associated with

cuted between the Company and IPS on July 18 2008 such notes as part of the Spin-off The net settlement of

whereby the Company will assume the responsibility for the principal and related swaps resulted in net cash

issuing money orders effective October 2009 Western inflow of $724.0 million to the Companys cash flows from

Union also markets Western Union branded prepaid financing activities The net settlement of interest on such

MasterCard card Western Union branded prepaid notes receivable and payable of $40.7 million was reflected

Visa card and provides top-up services for third parties in cash flows from operating activities in the Companys

that allow consumers to pay in advance for mobile phone Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

and other services
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Yotes to Consolidated As part of the Spin-off the Company also executed Summary of Significant

Financial Statements several non-cash transactions including the issuance of Accounting Policies

$1.0 billion in notes to First Data in partial consideration

for the contribution by First Data to the Company of its Use of Estimates

money transfer and consumer payments businesses Note The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

15 The Company did not receive any proceeds from
accounting principles generally accepted in the United

the subsequent private offering of the notes In addition States of America GAAP requires management to

First Data transferred to the Company its headquarters in make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts

Englewood Colorado and certain otherfixed assets with
reported in the financial statements and accompanying

net book value of $66.5 million the Company transferred notes Actual results could differ from these estimates

to First Data certain investments with net book value of

$20.9 million and reclassified certain tax and employee- Principles of Consolidation

related obligations from Intercompany liabilities totaling Western Union consolidates financial results when it will

$1 93.8 million First Data also distributed 765.3 million absorb majority ofan entitys expected losses or residual

shares of Western Unions common stock to holders of returns or when it has the
ability to exert control over the

First Data common stock
entity Control is normally established when ownership

interests exceed 50% in an entity However when Western

Basis of Presentation Union does not have the ability to exercise control over

The financial statements in this Annual Report for periods majority-owned entity as result of other investors having

ending on orafterthe Distribution are presented on con- contractual rights over the management and operations

solidated basis and include the accounts of the Company of the entity it accounts for the entity under the equity

and its majority-owned subsidiaries The financial state- method As of December31 2008 and 2007 there were

ments for the period presented prior to the Distribution no greater-than-50%-owned affiliates whose financial state-

are presented on combined basis and represent those ments were not consolidated Western Union utilizes the

entities that were ultimately transferred to the Company equity method of accounting when it is able to exercise

as part of the Spin-off The assets and liabilities presented significant influence over the entitys operations which

have been reflected on historical basis as prior to the generally occurs when Western Union has an ownership

Distribution such assets and liabilities presented were interest of between 20% and 50% in an entity

100% owned by First Data The Consolidated Statement

of Income for the year ended December31 2006 includes
Restructuring and Related Expenses

expense
allocations for certain corporate functions histori- The Company records severance-related expenses once

cally provided to Western Union by First Data including they are both probable and estimable in accordance

treasury tax accounting and reporting mergers and with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting

acquisitions risk management legal internal audit pro- Standards SFAS No 112 EmployersAccounting for

curement human resources investor relations and infor-
Post-Employment Benefits for severance provided under

mation technology If possible these allocations were an ongoing benefit arrangement One-time involuntary

made on specific identification basis Otherwise the benefit arrangements and other exit costs are accounted

expenses related to services provided to Western Union for under the provisions of SEAS No 146 Accounting for

by First Data were allocated to Western Union based on Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities Costs

the relative percentages as compared to First Datas other
arising under the Companys defined benefit pension

businesses of headcount or other appropriate methods
plans from curtailing future service of employees par-

depending on the nature of each item of cost to be allo-
ticipating in the plans and providing enhanced benefits

cated However the financial statements for the period are accounted for under the provisions of SFAS No 88

presented prior to the Distribution do not include all of
Emp/oyersAccounting forSettlements and Curtailments of

the actual expenses
that would have been incurred had Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits

Western Union been stand-alone
entity during the period The Company also evaluates impairment issues associated

presented and do not reflect Western Unions combined with restructuring activities underthe provisions of SEAS

results of operations and cash flows had Western Union No 144 Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of

been stand-alone company during the period presented Long-Lived Assets Restructuring and related expenses

All significant intercompany transactions and accounts consist of direct and incremental costs associated with

have been eliminated
restructuring and related activities including severance

Consistent with industry practice the accompanying outplacement and other employee related benefits facility

Consolidated Balance Sheets are unclassified due to the closure and migration of the Companys IT infrastructure

short-term nature of Western Unions settlement obliga- other expenses related to relocation of various operations

tions contrasted with the Companys ability to invest cash to existing Company facilities and third-party providers

awaiting settlement in long-term investment securities
including hiring training relocation travel and professional

fees Also included in facility
closure expenses are non-cash

expenses related to fixed asset and leasehold improvement

write-offs and acceleration of depreciation and amortiza

tion For more information on the Companys restructur

ing and related expenses see Note Restructuring and

Related Expenses
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WESTERN UNION
Earnings Per Share

208 muse ROi The calrulation of basic earnings per share computed exerc se prce of stock options the unamortized com

by divid ig net income avafable to common stockholders pensation expense and assumed tax benefits of opt ons

by the weighted average rumber of shares of common and iestncted stock are available to acquire sha es at an

stock outstanding for the pci iod Pi or to September29 average price throughoutthe year
td therefore reduce

2006 all outstanding shares of Western Union were the dilutive effect throughout the year

owned by First Data Accordngly for the period prior As of December31 2008 2007 and 2006 there were

to the completion of the Distribution on September 29 8.0 million 104 million and 4.9 million espect vely out

2006 bas ard dilutd earnings per shore am cmpted stand ng options to purchase shares of Western Union

using Western Union shaies outstanding as of that date stock excluded from the diluted earn gs per share ca cu

Unvested shares of restricted stock are excluded from lation under the treasury stork method as their effect was

basic shares outstanding Diluted ea ngs per share sub anti dilutive Prior to the September 29 2006 spin off date

sequent to September 29 2006 reflects the potential there were no potentially dilutive inst uments outstand

dilution that could occur if outstanding stock options at
rig

Of the 43.6 million outstarding options to purchase

the presented date are exercised and shares of restricted shares of common stock of the Company approximately

stock have vested using the treasLiry stock method 41% are hold by employees of st Data

he treasury stock method assumes oceeds fron the

fo lowing tab prov des the calculation of luted weig tted average
shares outstand ng and on considers

the potentia dilut or for stock options restrftted stock awards arid est icted stock un ts for the periods subsequent

to the spin off date of September 29 2006 ii II on4

ir5 2008 70 006

Base wcightcd aversge chsrcs 730i 760.2 /64

Cur umon stork eq svalents 12

Di utod weig ited avr rage swres itstandrug
732 77 .9 7686

Fair alue Measurements

Effective January 2008 the Company determ nes the or estimat on Ihe Company currently has ro Level

fair market values of its financial assets and liabilities as assets or iabfmitios that are measured at fair value on

well as non financal assets and iabi ities that are rocog recurring basis

nized or disclosed at fan value on recurring basis based
Pursuant to the Financ al Accou ng

Standards Boards

on the fair value erarcfry established in SFAS No 157 FASB Staff Pos ton No 151 Date of FASB

Fair Va/ue Mrasm rements SrAS No 157 stan
Statement No 157 SB No 157 the offect ye date

dard describes three levels of inputs that way be used to
of SFAS No 157 for certain non nancral assets and liab

measure lair valLie
ties that are measured at far value but are recogn ned or

LEVEL Ouots prices in active markets for identical disr osed at fair value on non recurring basis has been

assets or liabilities Western eons financial instru deferred to fiscal years beginning after November

rnents that base fair value detern matrons on Level 2008 The Company is prima impacted by th deferral

inputs ac not roerial as relates to eon naccial sset and l.ahi ties irritially

LEVEL Observable inputs other than Level prices

Treasured at fa va ue ir business combination but not

such as quoted prices for similar assets or Irab litres
measured atfair value in ubsequerrt periods and fair vs ue

quoted prices in markets that am tot active or other
measurements in mpairment testing The Company wi

irputs that are observable or can be cor oborated by
adoptthesc remaining ovmsior of SFAS No 15/ effec

tive January 2009 The Company does not expect the

observable market data for substantia ly the full term

of the assets or liabil ties Most of Western Union
impactto be significant on ts financial posit on results of

assets or liabilities fall th Level and nclude state
operations and cash flows

Except as it pertains to art nvestment redemption
and municipal debt nstruments other foreign invest

discussed in Note carrying amounts for Western Union
mont securities and derivative assets arid Imab ties

financ al instruments including cash and cash equiva
Western Union util zes pricing services to value its

lents settlement cash and casn equivalents settlement

Leve financial nstruments For roost these assets

receivables settlement obligat ons borrowings cm
der the

te Company utilizes pricing services that use rnultple

pr ces as riputs to deterroine daily market values
co ormercia paper program and other short term rtotcs

ayab approxiorate fair va uo due to their short matur

LEVEL Unobservable inputs that are supported by ties lrovestment securities inc uded in settlement assets

tUe or no wa ket activity and that are significant to
sd der vative financial inmtruments are carried at fair value

the fair value of the assets or mabi itmes Level assets
arid inc uded in Note Volue Measurements Fixed

and liab ties include items where the determination of

fair value requ res sign icant nanagement jcmdg wcnt
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5tes to Consolidafrd and float ng rate notes are cairied at thei discounted ended December31 2008 2007 and 2006 the provi

Fleancial Stat unents notional amounts except for portions of notes hedged don for doubtful accounts reflected in the Cunsohdated

by interest rate swap agreements as sclosed in Note 14 Statements of Income was $26.6 rnilhon $23 million and

The fair market values of fixed and floating rate notes $24.4 million respectively

are also disc osed in Note 15 and are based on market

quo Lions Settlement Assets and Obligations

For more informat on on the fair value of inancial Settlement assets represent funds received or to be

nstruments co Note Fair Value Measurements received from agenta for settled money tiansfers and

onsmer pamentc Western Uo records orrespond

Cash and Cash Equivalents ng settlement obligations relating to amounts payable

ghly liquid investments other than those included under money transfei and payment service ci rangements

settlei ient assets with matur tes of three months or less at Settlement assets consist of cash and cash equivalents

the date of purchase that are read ly convertible to casf eceivables from selling agents and investment securities

are considerod to he cash equivalents and are stated at Cash received by Western on agents generally becomes

cost wh ch approxirrates market value available to Western Union witf in one week after initial

Western Union ma nta ns cash and cash equivalent receipt by the agent Cash equivalents consist of short terrr

balances with various financial institutions including rrie deposits commercial paper and other highly liquid

substa tal portion in money market funds Western Unon investments Receivables from selling agents represent

limits the concentratio of its cash and cash equivalents funds collected by such agents but in trans to Western

with any one nstitution however such balances often Un on Western Union has large and diverse agent base

exceed United States federal deposit insurance limits thereby reducing the cred risk of the Companyfrom any

Western Union iegulaily eviews investment concentra one agent In add tion Western Union performs ongoing

tions arid cred worthiness of these institutions and has credt evaluations of its agents financial conditon and

relat onsh ps with globally diversif ed list of banks and credit worthiness See Note for information concerning

inancial institutions the Companys investment secu ties

Settlement obligatons consist of money transfer arid

Allowance fm Doubtful Accounts payment service oayables and payables to agents Money

Western Union records an allowa ice for doubtful accounts transfer payables represe amourts to be paid to tranw

when it probable that the related receivable balance farces when they requesttheirfuncfs Most agents typically

will not be collected based on ta hi tory of colletiont settle with transfeiees rst and then obtain re rribursement

experience known collection ssues such as agent from Wester Union Due to the agent furrding arid sett

suspensions and bankruptcies and other matters the ment ocess payables to agents represent amounts due

Company dentifies in its routine no lection monitoring agents for money transfers that have been settled with

The allowance for doubtful accounts was $21 million and tran.ferees Payment seivice payables represent amounts

$13 millio at December 31 2008 and 2007 respec to be paid to uti
ity

corn panios auto fina cc companies

tively and recorded in the same Conso dated Balance mortgage serviceis financia service providers govern

Sheet caption as there ated ecoivable During the years rent agencies and others

Settlement assets and obligations are comprised of the fo lowing ci Ilions

it

7008

Settlcrrc it assts

Lash and ash equ vs onts 42.3 203

Race vables horn luig agents
759.6 921

vestnent ur es 405.6 193

$1207.5 $1 3192

bertlement obligatiors

Mon trar sier ant pavntcn ervicc payao es
799.5 8/0.8

Payab agets
4080 4484

$t2075 $1 3172

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost except for to 10 years for cquipntent furniture and fixtures and 30

acquirod assets which are recorded at fair market value years
for bu Idings or the lease term Ma ntenar cc and

under purchase account ng rules Depreciat on em epairs which do not extend the useful life of the respec

puted usi the straight line method over the lesser of tive assets are charged to expense as incurred

the estimated ife of the related assets genera ly three
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WESTERN UNON Property and eqcnprne at onsrsts oft Ho lowrng in on

2ecr8 An nual 14/ri if

_______________ _________
rqupncnt

et oft
apr vcna

wr 1WC at dl tWa

ard and proven cat .2

itO

let

no at ci at on

Property prnr nt

Amounts charged to capens fo deprec aiten of oroperty Other rntar grit assets err CIt id

and equrpment were $61.7 rn/hon $49 nat ron and has over re Ic agth tO It cfr act

$34.8 mi on lur ng ae year ended Dccc aber 2008 ode Included rn 01 ef servr dated

200/ and 2006 Ic pecitve St rter aents of nor ti sa alt itc en axr

nately $82.3 nf an $74 on rrd $68 rc for

Deferred Customer Set Op Costs the years nde Dccc aber 31 008 207 ad 2006

Tho Company caprtel zes direct incren ntal costs tot respectively

to cxc ed re ated deferred evenues sc crated wrlh apa ry capr al es tart ayr Cit Or rew

the enroll CcItt of customers the Equrty \cccle ator at renewed agent contra ts to tI exte crab

pm gram servce that allows co rsumers to no aap etc th ough futu operatrens cont antua trac

automated clean ag house ACH transantrors to naake pena tee th ase of arly terCi late far naav

recurrrng mertgrge naymer ts Dcfor cd us artre set acceurtrng polr ste lrm tthc ar lou at of act zcd co

up costs ncludod Othe asseft in tFre onsolrdated Ho ye contract to tO sscr Cf Ca tu

Balance Sheets are norlr7ed to Cost of services rrr the ah owe rena the co tra ar tHe car atror the

Consolidat Statements of lncorae over the ngtf oftho Comparry would ro ervo tlac cv of ear rr or

0ustomer expe ted oartc Oron rn b0 prcq as gerrer he antrac

ally frye to seven year Actual customer attr trora data is The Comp try dccc on softwarc hat ra rev

assessed at east annual yard the rtnort zatrora period rs ng se ccs So tware dccc pnrcrlt cc rc capt md

ad uste ospectrve otac te eq ca foa tai He aftw

stablished Costs incurred estab hr cIt

Goodwill loqrcal lea rbrlity ccx air sed as cur ed lee eli 1c al

Goodwrll rc pteserrts the excess of uruf ase price eve the ty estab isfred wher the Cor rp any to cc let

fairvalue of tangible ad othe
ratarrg

be assets acqurred al plaranrr and de oora rq
actrvrt tha rre

cc Irabil es assurrred ar sing frorrr bus es combina rem to deterrn rn Cia crc dir tea he en edo an ts

Comparay anual goodwill rn parr mc at test not desrgn specrf cati inas mc drng ni to foal cs ard

rdentrfy arty goodw II npairment dur ng the yeao ended tecfrnica pe leone qurr orrts Cap tel atr

December 31 2008 200/ ar 2006 costs lea wlnen the Juct saver Hale rtn us

ftware dcv oprnert costs arad purchas oi we ire

Other Intangible Assets gerreral am art zed oven crrr of hrne rca vc ars

Other rrtar grble asse pr mar ny as st of cc rtract costs

pr manly araacauntc paid to agerrts erraectien th stab

nsfnrrg ar cI renewrrnq long term contracts arrd software

he fol owrn tabl prey des the omporac rrt of other tangrblc mitT or

Ia

II

C.aprtal zed anti nt rests

tuned rortr net

Acqunmed tmaderra Is

Developed eftwate

rchand ace rca ti are

Otter mta roe

ta titer tarp
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Xotes to Consolidated The estimated future aggregate amortization expense Companys agents at the time money order is issued to

Financial Statements for existing other intangible assets as of December 31 the consumer See Note Investment Securities for dis

2008 is expected to be $81.6 million in 2009 $72.9 million cussion regarding the agreement executed between the

in 2010 $59.9 million in 2011 $39.4 million in 2012 Company and IPS on July 182008 whereby the Company

$26.8 million in 2013 and $70.0 million thereafter will assume the responsibility for issuing money orders

Other intangible assets are reviewed for impairment effective October 2009

on an annual basis and whenever events indicate that

their carrying amount may not be recoverable In such Loyalty Program

reviews estimated undiscounted cash flows associated Western Union operates loyalty program which consists

with these assets or operations are compared with their of points that are awarded to program participants Such

carrying values to determine if write-down to fair value points may be redeemed for either discount on future

normally measured by the present value technique is money transfers or merchandise The Company estimates

required Western Union did not record any impairment the distribution between awards of merchandise and dis

related to other intangible assets during the years ended counts based on recent redemption history and trends

December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 measured on quarterly basis Revenue is deferred for the

portion of points expected to be ultimately redeemed for

Revenue Recognition discounts in manner that reflects the consumers prog

The Companys revenues are primarily derived from con- ress toward earning such discounts Costs associated with

sumer money transfer transaction fees that are based on the redemption of merchandise are reflected in operat

the principal amount of the money transfer and the loca- ing expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Income

tions from and to which funds are transferred Consumer

money transfer transaction fees are set by the Company Cost of Services

and recorded as revenue at the time of sale In certain Cost of services primarily consists of agent commissions

consumer money transfer transactions involving differ- and expenses for call centers settlement operations and

ent send and receive currencies the Company generates related information technology costs Expenses within

revenue based on the difference between the exchange these functions include personnel software equipment

rate set by Western Union to the consumer and the rate telecommunications bank fees depreciation and amor

at which Western Union or its agents are able to acquire tization and other expenses incurred in connection with

currency This foreign exchange revenue is recorded at providing money transfer and other payment services

the time the related transaction fee revenue is recognized

The Company also offers several consumer-to-business Advertising Costs

payment services including payments
from consumers to Advertising costs are charged to operating expenses as

billers Revenues forthese services are primarily derived incurred or at the time the advertising first takes place

from transaction fees which are recorded as revenue Advertising costs forthe years ended December 31 2008

when payments are sent to the intended recipients 2007 and 2006 were $247.1 million $264.2 million and

The Companys Equity Accelerator service requires $261.4 million respectively

consumer to pay an upfront enrollment fee to participate

in this mortgage payment service These enrollment fees Income Taxes

are deferred and recognized into income over the length For periods subsequent to the Spin-off Western Union

of the customers expected participation in the program files its own United States federal and state income tax

generally five to seven years Actual customer attrition data returns Western Union files its own separate tax returns in

is assessed at least annually and the period over which foreign jurisdictions for periods prior to and subsequent

revenue is recognized is adjusted prospectively Many to the Spin-off and foreign taxes are paid in each respec

factors impact the duration of the expected customer tive jurisdiction locally

relationship including interest rates refinance activity Priorto the Spin-off Western Unions taxable income

and trends in consumer behavior was included in the consolidated United States federal

The Company sells money orders issued by IPS under income tax return of First Data and also in number of state

the Western Union brand and manages the agent net- income tax returns filed with First Data on combined or

work through which such money orders are sold Western unitary basis Western Unions provision for income taxes

Union recognizes monthly commissions from IPS based was computed as if it were separate tax-paying entity

on fixed investment yield on the average investable for periods prior to the Spin-off and federal and state

balance resulting from the sale of money orders Western income taxes payable were remitted to First Data prior

Union also recognizes transaction fees collected from the to the Spin-off
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WESTERN UNION Western Union accounts for income taxes under the CASH FLOW HEDGESChanges in the fair value of deny

200SAnnual Report
liability method which requires that deferred tax assets atives that are designated and qualify as cash flow

and liabilities be determined based on the expected future hedges in accordance with SFAS No 33 Accounting

income tax consequences
of events that have been recog-

for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

nized in the consolidated financial statements Deferred as amended and interpreted SFAS No 133 are

tax assets and liabilities are recognized based on tempo-
recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive

rary differences between the financial statement carry-
loss Cash flow hedges consist of foreign currency

ing amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities using hedging of forecasted revenues as well as from time

enacted tax rates in effect in the years in which the tern- to time hedges of anticipated fixed rate debt issu

porary differences are expected to reverse ances Derivative fair value changes that are captured in

The Company adopted the provisions of FASB Accumulated other comprehensive loss are reclassified

Interpretation No 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income to revenues in the same period or periods the hedged

TaxesFIN 48 on January 2007 FIN 48 addresses the item affects earnings The portion of the change in fair

determination of how tax benefits claimed or expected to value that is excluded from the measure of effective-

be claimed on tax return should be recorded in the con- ness is recognized immediately in Derivative losses

solidated financial statements Under FIN 48 the Company gains net

recognizes the tax benefits from an uncertain tax position FAIR VALUE HEDGESChanges in the fair value of deriva

only when it is more likely than not based on the technical
tives that are designated as fair value hedges of fixed

merits of the position that the tax position will be sustained
rate debt in accordance with SFAS No 133 are recorded

upon examination including the resolution of any related
in interest expense The offsetting change in value

appeals or litigation The tax benefits recognized in the attributable to changes in the benchmark interest rate of

consolidated financial statements from such position are the related debt instrument is also recorded in interest

measured as the largest benefit that has greater than
expense consistent with the related derivatives change

fifty percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate

UNDESIGNATEDDerivative contracts entered into to
resolution As result of the implementation of FIN 48

reduce the variability related to settlement assets
the Company recognized an increase in the

liability
for

unrecognized tax benefits plus associated accrued inter-

and obligations generally with maturities of few

est and penalties of $0.6 million which was accounted for
days up to one month and certain foreign currency

denominated cash positions generally with maturities
as reduction to the January 2007 balance of retained

of less than one year are not designated as hedges
earnings

for accounting purposes and as such changes in their

Foreign Currency Translation
fair value are included in Cost of services consistent

with foreign exchange rate fluctuations on the related
The U.S dollaristhefunctionalcurrencyforallofWestern

settlement assets and obligations or cash positions
Unions businesses except certain investments and sub

sidiaries located primarily in Ireland Argentina and Peru The Company also had certain other foreign currency

Foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities for swap arrangements with First Data priorto September 29

those entities for which the local currency is the functional 2006 to mitigate the foreign exchange impact on

currency are translated into United States dollars based certain euro denominated notes receivable with First Data

on exchange rates prevailing at the end of the period
These foreign currency swaps

did not qualify for hedge

Revenues and expenses are translated at average exchange accounting and accordingly the fair value changes of

rates prevailing during the period The effects offoreign
these agreements were reported in the accompanying

exchange gains and losses arising from the translation of Consolidated Statements of Income as Foreign exchange

assets and liabilities of those entities where the functional effect on notes receivable from First Data net The fair

currency is not the United States dollar are included as value of these swaps were settled in cash along with the

component of Accumulated other comprehensive loss related notes receivable in connection with the Spin-off

Foreign currency translation gains and losses on assets The fair value of the Companys derivatives is derived

and liabilities of foreign operations in which the United from standardized models that use market based inputs

States dollar is the functional currency are recognized in e.g forward prices for foreign currency

operations

Stock-Based Compensation

Derivatives The Company currently has stock-based compensation

Western Union utilizes derivatives to mitigate foreign cur- plan that provides for the granting of Western Union stock

rency and interest rate risk The Company recognizes all options restricted stock awards and restricted stock units

derivatives in the Other assets and Other liabilities cap- to employees and other key individuals who perform ser

tions in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets vices for the Company In addition the Company has

at their fair value All cash flows associated with deriva- stock-based compensation plan that provides for grants

tives are included in cash flows from operating activities of Western Union stock options and stock unit awards

in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows other than to non-employee directors of the Company Prior to the

those previously designated as cash flow hedges that Spin-off employees of Western Union participated in First

were determined to not qualify for hedge accounting as Datas stock-based compensation plans

described in Note 14
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Notes to Consolidated All stock-based compensation to employees is required Restructuring and Related Expenses

Financial Statements to be measured at fair value and expensed over the req

uisite service period and also requires an estimate of Missouri and Texas Closures

forfeitures when calculating compensation expense The On February 25 2008 the Company decided to pursue

Company recognizes compensation expense on awards decision bargaining negotiations with our union employ-

on straight-line basis over the requisite service period ees regarding the possible closure of the Companys

for the entire award Refer to Note 16 for additional dis- facilities in Missouri and Texas On March 14 2008 the

cussion regarding details of the Companys stock-based Company announced its decision to close substantially

compensation plans all of its facilities in Missouri and Texas and enter into

effects bargaining with the union regarding severance

New Accounting Pronouncements and other benefits for the approximately 650 affected

In March 2008 the FASB issued SFAS No 161 Disclosures union employees responsible for performing certain call

about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities an center settlement and operational accounting functions

amendment of SFAS No 133SFAS No 161 SFAS No On May 29 2008 the Company and the union entered

161 is required for financial statements issued for fiscal into Memorandum of Agreement which resolved the

years and interim periods beginning after November 15 effects of the restructuring decisions on the affected union

2008 and early adoption is permitted SFAS No 161 employees and concluded that the Companys collec

requires additional disclosures about how and why the tive bargaining agreement with the union would not be

companies use derivatives how derivatives and related renewed The decision also resulted in the elimination of

hedged items are accounted for under SFAS No 133 certain management positions in these same facilities The

and how derivatives and related hedged items affect Company completed the transition of these operations

companys financial position results of operations and to existing Company facilities and third-party providers

cash flows The Companys derivative disclosures already during the fourth quarter of 2008

incorporate many of the provisions outlined in SFAS In conjunction with the decision the Company incurred

No 161 Accordingly the Company does not expect that severance and employee related benefit expenses for all

the adoption of this pronouncement in 2009 will have union and certain affected management employees facility

significant impact on the Companys financial position closure expenses and other expenses associated with the

results of operations and cash flows relocation of these operations to existing Company facilities

In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No 141 and third-party providers including costs related to hiring

Business Combinations SEAS No 141R This state- training relocation travel and professional fees Included

ment establishes framework to disclose and account for in the facility closure expenses are non-cash expenses

business combinations The adoption of the requirements related to fixed asset and leasehold improvement write-

of SEAS No 141 applies prospectively to business com- offs and acceleration of depreciation and amortization

binations for which the acquisition date is on or after fiscal

years beginning after December 15 2008 and may not be Other Reorganizations

early adopted The impact of the adoption of SEAS No
During 2008 in addition to the Missouri and Texas do

141 will depend upon
the nature and terms of business

sures the Company restructured some of its operations

combinations that the Company consummates on or after and relocated or eliminated certain shared service and

January 2009 call center positions The relocated positions were moved

In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No 160 to the Companys existing facilities or outsourced service

Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial providers The Company has incurred all of the expenses

Statementsan amendment oIARB No 51 SEAS No related to these reorganization activities during 2008

160 The statement establishes accounting and report- and expects substantially all remaining accruals primar

ing standards for noncontrolling interest in subsidiary ily related to severance for terminated employees to be

The adoption of the requirements of SFAS No 160 is paid in 2009

effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those

fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 and may

not be early adopted The Company does not expect the

impact of the adoption of SEAS No 160 to be significant

on the financial position results of operations and cash

flows as the Companys current non-controlling interests

are immaterial
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WESTERN UNION
Activity

2008 Issue ReP The following table sumrrrar zes the activity
for the restructuring and related expenses discussed above and the related

restructuring accrua for the year ended December31 2008 in millions

Ce 05 tC

ar Off

Era byTe ta

ed Strrcnr or Tora

MSSOUR AND TEXAS CLOSURES

Balance Dejarnrbo Ti 27
Expenses 13 7.8 18.1 46.3

Cash
payrt

ents 117 117.8 36

Non rash rharges/benef ts

oan assumption 6.01

Employee related costs

Asset wrrte offs 31

Balance December3l2008 27 O3 3O

OTHER REORGAMZATONS

Balance December 31 2007

Expenses 0.6 48 36.6

Cash payr ierrts 18 31 112

Non cash charges

Asset wrteoffs 10.6 0.6

Stock compensat on ch srge 81

Balance December 312008 $221 07 $228

TOTAL PLANS

Ba ance Decemfer 31 2007

Experues 44.3 7.9 1.8 22.9 82.9

Cash payments 25 1.81 121 49.11

Non ash cI argo.s/ber efits

Loan assumptron 16.01

Employee re ated Costs 6.7 6.7

Asset wrrte offs 7.9 7.9

Stock Compxnsatron cfarges 10 81 0.8

Ba ance Dccember 2008 248 $1O 258

No op ard red tonsd Cu orr Cf be aware rc ded So ensc Hcwever these ama xt warere ro zed

out dc ic to ra

mr fT ri cc Ca cur oar ya ur he to or FT uSed ft or icr ow as cc

DS eu as ayre

FOF5 Cf/C arc edo /apertsr to Cr cc er fs add rap yeT
be pa as fe xc

ta
trap ccyee

baret rs en aura Or yns c/c err yees wer QI9C Fr ed 00 pci ri

Ce ra 00 rra Sr 20 uch Cu na Centre od or to opc of $9 re
Of errg crap ayes

cft pan .ss

52 rr te to ncr IC Cr CFla ira gSa ard or pa cparr our di rr hreft soc lair

do C//nrt/sx/ fadauueua tnnS eaaS CeaedOpaOda
Or eo erse sic ate th fuan c/olaf sr eos Co ar to rh rd arty proc or ecu Sn oo to avc rd

ssar eeS

Cf CO Or ig rep oSn.r at ra ra ors rr tea to awa ro ran ner pa

Restructuring and related experrses are reflected in the Acquisitions

Consolidatod Statements of Income as follows mi ions In December 2008 the Company acquired 80% of its

existing money transfer agent in Peru for purchase price

rca fir Cdi ___9 of $35.0 million The aggregate consideration paid was

Coctofservrces $628
$29.7 million net of holdback reserve of $3.0 million

1.n geersl and adm nrxtratrv
The Company acquired cash of $2.3 million as oart of the

fate restructur
en9

cad rolatod eapenses pretaa $829
acpuisrtiun The $3.0 million huldback eserve snill be paid

Tota restructur ng and related expenses net of tax $514 in annual $1 million increments beginning December

2009 subject to the terrrrs of the agreement The results

While these items are identifiable to the Companys seg
of operations of the acqurree have been inc uded in the

ments these expenses have been excluded from the Companys consol dated financial statements since the

measurement of segment operating profit provided to the acquisition date The prelrmirrary purchase price alloca

chief operating decision maker CODM for purposes
tion resulted in $1 0.1 million of identifiable intangible

of assessing segment performance and decision making assets significant portion of which were attributable

with respect to resource allocation Of the Companys to the acqurees network of subagents The identifiable

total restructuring and related expenses of $82 million intangible assets are being amortized over three to 10

$56.1 million $23.4 million and $3.4 million are attributable years and goodwill of $24.8 million was recorded whrclr

to the Corrspanys consumer to consumer consumer to expected to be deductible for income tax purposes
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business and other segments respectively

The purchase price allocation is prelim nary and subject



Jtlotea to Gonaolidated to change after the valuation of identifiable assets and In addition in October 2007 the Company comp eted

Financial Statement.s certain other assets and liabilities fnahzed In addtion an agreement to acquire 25% ownership nterest an

the Company has the option to acquire the rema ning 20% agent in Jamaca and to extend the term of the agent cIa

ofthe moneytransferagentandthe rnoneytransferagent tionship for $29.0 million The aggregate consideration

has the option to sell the remaining 20% to the Company paid resulted in $20.2 mil ion of identifiable intangible

within 12 months after December2013 at fa value assets including capitalized contract costs which are

On August 2008 the Company acquired the money being amortized over seven to 10 years Western Unions

transfer assets from its existing money transfer agent in investments these agents are accounted for under the

Panarre for pumhase price
of $1 8.3 milliun Thc corsid equ ty

method of account ng

eration paid was $14.3 million net of holdback reserve In December 2006 the Company acquired Servicio

of $40 million The $4.0 million holdback reserve is sched ectronico de Pago S.A and related entities SEPSA
ed to be paid $0.5 million $1.2 million $1 mi lion and which operates under the brand name Pago Facil for

$1.1 iIl on in February 2009 August 2009 August2010 total purchase price of $698 million less cash acquired

and August2011 respective subject to the terms of the of $3.0 mill on Fago Facil provides consumer tobusiness

agreement The results of operations of the acquiree have payments and prepaid mobile phone top up services in

been included in the Companys consolidated financial Argentina Previously the Company held 25% interest

statements sirme the acqu tion date The preliminary ir Pago Facil which was treated as arr equity method

purchase price locatror resulted in $5.6 irill on of identifi investment As result of acquiring the additional 75%

able intangible assets as gnificant portion of which were ownership the Company ttire investment in and results

attr butable to the acquirees network of subagents The of operations of Pago basil have been ncluded the

identifiable intangible dssets are be ng arno tized over consol dated financial statements since the acquisition

three to seven years and goodw II of $14.2 million was date The purchase pri allocation resulted in

recorded which is not expected to be deductible for $28.1 Ilion of identifiable rrtangible assets sgnifi

ncome tax purposes he purchase price allocation is cant portion of which were attributab to the Pago Facil

prelirrrinary and subject to change after the valuation of service mark and acqu red agent and biller relationships

iderrt fiable assets and certain other assets and liabilities The identifiable intangible assets were calculated based

is finalized on the addit onal 75% ownership interest acquired and

In October 2007 the Company entered nb agree are being amortized over two to 25 years After adjusting

ments totaling $18.3 mi on to convert its non participating the additiorral acquired net assets to fair value goodwill

interest in an agent Singapore to fully parts ipat ng of $44.5 iiillion was recorded substantially of which

49% equity nterest and to extend the agent relationship eligible for amortization for tax purposes across various

at more favorable commission rates to Western Union As jurisdictions

result the Company earns pro rata share of profts arid The pro forrna mpact of all acquisitions on net inc ome

has enhanced vot ng ights The Company also has the irr 2008 2007 and 2006 was immaterial

right to add additional agent relationships in Singapore

lhe following table presents changes to goodw II foi the years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 in lIons

rE tic

Janury 2007 balance $1 .s92.0 $243.1 $12.9 $1 6480

Purchase price sdju tr mrs 01 91 .2

Currency trans anon .31 31

December 31 2007 haUnce $1 3890 $235.9 $14.6 $1639

qu sitions 39.0 39.0

Pu chase
price adjustmeric 1.01 01

ui rer cy
rranslar on 13 21 10 3.3

December31 2008 balance $1427O $2321 $145 $16742

Reated Party Transactions

Related Party Transactions with First Data

The Consolidated Statement of Income for the year ended Charges for functions historically provided to Western

December31 2006 prior to the Spin off ins ludes experrse Union by First Data are imari attributable to First Datas

allocations for certain corporate functions historica
ly pro performance of many shared services that the ompany

vided to Western Union by First Data If possible these utIized priorto the Spinoff r.t Data continued to provide

allocations were Trade on specific dentification basis certain of these services subsequent to the Spin off through

Otherwise the expenses related to services provided to transition services agreement until September 29 2007

Western Union by First Data were al ocated to Western In addition pr or to the Spin off the Company participated

Unon based on relative percentages as compared to First in certain First Data insurance benefit and incentive plans

Data other businesses of headcount or other appropr and it received services directly related to the operations

ate methods depending on the nature of each item or of its businesses such as cal center services credit card

cost to be allocated processing printing and mailing If Consolidated



WESTERN UNION Statement of Income reflects charges incurred prior to The Company has $77.0 million in outstanding letters

200SAnnual Report the Spin-off from First Data and its affiliates for these of credit and bank guarantees at December 31 2008

services of $1 52.4 million for the year ended December31 with expiration dates through 2015 certain of which con-

2006 Included in these charges are amounts recognized tam one-year renewal option The letters of credit and

for stock-based compensation expense as well as net bank guarantees are primarily held in connection with

periodic benefit income associated with the Companys lease arrangements and certain agent agreements The

pension plans Company expects to renew the letters of credit and bank

Included in Interest income from First Data net in guarantees prior to expiration in most circumstances

the Consolidated Statement of Income forthe year ended Pursuant to the separation and distribution agree-

December31 2006 was interest income of $37.4 million ment with First Data in connection with the Spin-off see

earned on notes receivable from First Data subsidiaries Note First Data and the Company are each liable for

and interest expense
of $1.7 million incurred on notes and agreed to perform all liabilities with respect to their

payable to First Data which were settled in connection respective businesses In addition the separation and

with the Spin-off Certain of the notes receivable were distribution agreement also provides for cross-indemnities

euro denominated and as such the Company had related principally designed to place financial responsibility for the

foreign currency swap agreements to mitigate the foreign obligations and liabilities of the Companys business with

exchange impactto the Company on such notes Included the Company and financial responsibility for the obliga

in Foreign exchange effect on notes receivable from First tions and liabilities of First Datas retained businesses with

Data net in the Consolidated Statement of Income during First Data The Company also entered into tax allocation

the year ended December31 2006 are foreign exchange agreement that sets forth the rights and obligations of First

gains of $10.1 million from the revaluation of these euro Data and the Company with respectto taxes imposed on

denominated notes receivable and related foreign cur- their respective businesses both prior to and after the

rency swap agreements Spin-off as well as potential tax obligations for which the

During the period from January 2006 through Company may be liable in conjunction with the Spin-off

September 29 2006 the Company recognized commis- see Note 10

sion revenues from First Data subsidiary in connection

with its money order business of $23.6 million Subsequent Investment Securities

to the Spin-off the Company continues to recognize corn- Investment securities classified within Settlement assets

mission revenue from this First Data subsidiary in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist primarily

of high-quality state and municipal debt instruments

Other Related Party Transactions Substantially all of the Companys investment securities

The Company has ownership interests in certain of its were marketable securities during all periods presented

agents accounted for under the equity method of account- The Company is required to maintain specific high-quality

ing The Company pays these agents as it does its other investment grade securities and such investments are

agents commissions for money transfer and other services restricted to satisfy outstanding settlement obligations

provided on the Companys behalf Commissions paid in accordance with applicable state regulations Western

to these agents for the years ended December31 2008 Union does not hold financial instruments for trading pur

2007 and 2006 totaled $305.9 million $256.6 million poses
All investment securities are classified as available-

and $21 2.2 million respectively For those agents where for-sale and recorded at fair value Investment securities

an ownership interest was acquired during the year only are exposed to market risk due to changes in interest

amounts paid subsequent to the investment date have rates and credit risk Western Union regularly monitors

been reflected as related party transaction credit risk and attempts to mitigate its exposure by mak

ing high-quality investments At December31 2008 the

Commitments and Contingencies significant majority of the Companys investment securities

In the normal course of business Western Union is subject had credit ratings of AA- or better from major credit

to claims and litigation Management of Western Union rating agency

believes such matters involving reasonably possible Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale secu

chance of loss will not individually or in the aggregate rities are excluded from earnings and presented as

result in material adverse effect on Western Unions component of accumulated other comprehensive income

financial position results of operations and cash flows or loss net of related deferred taxes Proceeds from the

Western Union accrues for loss contingencies as they sale and maturity of available-for-sale securities during

become probable and estimable the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

On September 25 2008 the Company was served were $2811.5 million $1 77.7 million and $62.6 million

with purported class action complaint alleging that respectively

Western Union willfully and negligently violated the Fair During 2008 the Company increased its investment

and Accurate Credit Transactions Act of 2003 FACTA securities primarily through the addition of various state

by providing debit and credit card expiration dates on and municipal variable rate demand note securities which

electronically printed receipts for transactions initiated can be put sold at par typically on daily basis with settle

on the Companys website On November 12 2008 the ment periods ranging from the same day to one week

Company received notification that the class action com- but that have maturity dates ranging from 2012 to 2046

plaint was voluntarily dismissed Generally these securities are used by the Company for
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ote5 to Consolidated short term hquEdrty needs and ae Ied for shot perL deemed to heve an othor than tenporary decline

Fnancia1 tatmens ods of time typcalty less than 30 days result this value mducod to ts far value wh ch becomes the

has ncreased the frequency of pu chases and proceeds new cost basis of the nvestment Western Union con

remved by the Company At December 31 7008 53% sidors both quaftative and quantitaPve ndcators when

of the Company investments in state and munupal judging whethe dech value of an investment is

debt secur tes weie varwble rate demand notes and the other than temporary nature ncludng but ot hmited

emwnder fixed rate securities to the length oftime the investment has been an unre

Gains and osses on nvestments am calcu ated using zed loss post on the sign hcance ofthe unrealized loss

tH specific identifmtion method and are recognoed relative to the carry ng amount ofthe investment and our

dunng the period the investment sold or when an nvest ntent ab Dy to hold the investment untf forecasted

mont expene ces an other than temporary dec ne ni lecovery

value below cost or amort aed cost When an nvestrnent

fhe components of invostme secunties all of whch are classAed as avadable for sale are as follows mil ons

eaz eazd

State and mon pal ligatiors
$4001 $401 $25 $0 $1

9hf scurt ssud dv fo in cv rnrnents 40 39 01 01
$404 $405 $25 sf1

zc Ca

Si

State and municipal ehl pat ens $1873 r188 $0.7 $07

Deferred tork of qucernrrest pro ored nteiprise
.1

$1942 $1938 $07 51.11 804

there were no invesvnents wth single ssuer or nd vidual secuiities represent np greater than 10% of total

investnent scour ties as of December31 2008 and 200/

he fol owing summarizes cont atual matu ties of nvestment secunties as of Decembe 31 2008 millionsk

Amotd
ct Va

4ue with year
459 46.2

Due after year tire .gb yr
ar 127J 128.7

Due afte years ti ouh 10 yca
24 2.5

Duo at or years ..

$401 $405.6

Actual matunt es may differ from ontractual maturi On July 18 2008 the Company entered ito an agree

ties bet ause issuers may have the right to call or epay mont with PS subsidiaiy of First Data wh ch modfied the

the obligations or the Company may have the right to put existing bus aess elationship wth respect to the ssuance

the obligahon back to the issuci prior to its contractual and processng of money ordeis Under the terms of the

maturity agreement beg ining on Ortoher 12009 the Tiansit on

During the year ended December 31 2008 tho Date PSwill assgn
artd transferto the Company certain

Co npany recognized other than tempoi ary mpai operating assets used by PS to issue money oi ders and an

ment of $1 on its preferred stock nvestments amount of cash suffirientto satisfy
all outstanding money

in the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation order liabilities On the fransition Date the Company will

governiTent sponsored enterprise ar realized loss of assume PSs role as issuer of the mo ey orders aiclud

$2 million on the later sale of these inva stments dur ag ng its obl gation to pay outstandnp money orders and

the
year

ended December 31 2008 for total mpact of terminate the existing agreement whereby PS pays

$4.6 million of Decembe 31 2008 the Company has Western Un or fixed return on the outstanding money

no remaining ivestments in preferred stock of government order balances which vary
from day to day but approxi

sponsored enterpr set rriate $800 mill on Following the Transition Date Western
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WESTERN UNON Un on wII nvest the ash recewed from PS gh qua ty ts agents PS ntnun vd Co any
2008 Innual IJ rt

nvestrnont grade secr nt as arcordance wth appicabIe eanng serves neesary nayrnor ic oney

regLdatons whtch re the same as those currendy gov ordors xchange for tha yme by ar to

ernrg the vestrner of the Companys United States PS of ocr tern adm rnsua in Co

ignated m000ytra sfor or ncpa tnlpatIor1 ofthe onger prov do to PS ffc rvre roc unr th

Company xposure to fluctuat ons nterest rates org aI rio ey orde agreer nt PS tan

Company has entered nto nteest rate swaps on rortaw cc for su servers

of ts fixed rate otes Through con bnaoon ofthe rev

ar tie gerreraed from hesa nvesmenl sr nt nd thr Fair Vaue Measurements

arrtwipated nterest oxpense savngs resr tt fnrn the As scussor Note tha Conpan ad

teres rate swap
tho Company estLrna Cs that ft shordd eons of hEAS No on Jar nap 20d3 A5

he ad to rOta ubseque to the ransit on Date on efirres an duo as ho excf ar pa pa rc be

pretax r1conw ha hr ug 20 nor iparable rate ot ecewed fo an ass to tra sfor to ext

return as it ccciv ng der hs urrent ag eernert tF area tho rn pa most ax vant ge kt or do

Ps Refor to Note fw additiona information on the asset or aab Dy de trar ci or etwce srkc

nterest rate swaps par upa ts the rnr datx adc

Subsequent to the Trans tion Dato at revenue gener rnaton on how We torr Un on mr asurns al cf

ated fro te management ofthe nvestment portfoho wW Note bur
imary

of Dgrr car \coL ntu dx

he retained by the Company ar ronc wdl ho ed th

The lowing table reflects assets and tab lites that are rreasure an carr atfa an as

of December 31 2G08 fir ne hons

Asset

to and Ax stru rr

Debt on ssL cd by to ovrrnr .3.1

Du cx

era asrt 3d 22

ab tes

Totti ad
.5 08

Other Assets and Other Labhties

The following table so enter ace the components of ot er assets td othe hab8wes -n one

_________

rie assets

Recevabir tn rec ticssd S%9$1

.q trty etlrod nv tr nts 213

Dcrvetv 1168

rr dvtnr crt tot or 693

Deferrrd.ustcmer etup ate 348

Rcrer abe trrr Fr tDa 263

Prepard expenses 206

rourrt re va 198 22

Debt ssu as 140

Pr epa nrc cern 30

Cr8 425

total ath rae etc $858 411 .3

Gttier rear tn

Pc ohl pat $107

cferrodr on 594

Dr rrsatrves 108

Dttx 207

otal oPec ab xc $1950
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Xok to Consolidated Receivable for securities sold

FinancialSatenunfs On September 15 2008 Western Union equestod dstributon could be $12 mithon excludmg settlement

redemption of its shares in the Reserve lnternatonal costs ncurred by the Fund However based on written

Liquidity Fund Ltd money market fund the Fund and verbal representations from the Manager to date

total ng $298 million The Company had not received any
and the Company current legal pos tion egarding the

poion ofthe redemption payment prior to December 31 Company redemption priority the Company believes

2008 and according reclassified the total amount due that it is entitled to such funds and gorously pursuing

from Cash and cash equivalents to Other assets ri
the collection of the emaining distribution

Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31 2008 At

thetimethe redemption requestwas made the Company Amounts advanced to agents net of discounts

was informed by the Reserve Management ompany From time to time the Company makes advances and loans

the Funds investment advisor the Manager that the to agents In 2006 the Company signed six year agrem

Companys redemption trades would be honored at ment with one of its existing agents which ncluded four

$1 00 per share net asset value On January 30 2009 the year loan of $140.0 million to the agent The terms of the

Company received partial distribution from the Fund loan agreement require that percentage ofcomm ssions

of $193.6 million The Company expects to receive the earned by the agent 64% in 2009 be withheld by us as

remaining payment based on the matur ties ofthe underly repayment ofthc loan and the agent remains ob igated to

ing investments in the Fund and the status ofthe litigation repaythe loan ifcommissions earned are notsufficient

process The Company believes that due to uncertainty Company imputes interest on this below market rate note

surrounding the outcome ot litigation facing the Fund receivable and has recordea the note net of discuunt of

as well as potential vaiiahility in the ultimate amount and $3 million and $22.5 million as of December 31 2008

related tming ofthe recovery ofthis balance the fair value and 2007 respectively The remaining loan receivable

ofthis financia asset may be less than the related carrying
balance relating to this agent as of December 31 2008 and

value There risk that the redemption process
could 2007 net ofdiscount was $47.0 million and $67 mi on

be delayed and that the Company could receive less than respe tively Other advances and loans outstanding as

the $1 00 per share net asset value should pro rata dis of December 31 2008 and 2007 were $22.3 million and

tr bution occur Based on net asset nformation provided $25.6 million respectively

by the Fund the Companys exposure related to prorata

1o hicome Taxes

The components
of pretax income generally based the jurisdiction of the legal entity are as fo lows in lions

in ii

2008 07 06

Components of pretax ncoixre

Domestic 4163 5293 70/

Fore go
e22 693 628

$12387 $12224 $13351

provision for income taxes is as follows in millions

in ii

2008 200 06

Federal $2348 $2877 $3311

State and local 303 263 345

Foregn
546 511 555

$3197 $3651 $421

Domestic taxes have been incurred on ceain pre tax income amounts that were generated by the Company

foreign operations Accordingly the percentage obtained by dividing the total federal state and local tax provision

by the domestic pretax income all as shown in the preceding tables may be higher Ihan the statutory tax rates in the

United States

The Companys effective tax rates differ from statutory rates as follows

diO 2008 c0 06

rederal statutory rate
350% 35 35

State income taxes net of dera income tax henofits 3%

Forigr iate differential 11 4% 17 31

Federa tax credits 10

Other 09% 09 11

Effective tax rate
258% 29 31
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WESTERN UNION Western Ur en provision for icon-e axes consists of tt fofow ig compo ients mn one
t0O8 frnureaIR/nrt

turre

dcr 14

Stat nc ore .3

Foegl

ate ore nt xc 43

ferrci

ed

State ai ore

Frrcqi

iota deO red taxes

65 411

Deferre tax assets and rabilntnes are necogn cod for the expect consequ of ripoiary ffeic

botwoen the book and tax bases of Western Un on assets and bilitic ie fo low ng table outl pr pal

components of deferred tax ito us millions

5cridtaxas cL stdto

Re en es and ac ocd expe us

Persia hI ct on

Del ned reveilu

Otter 1/

TotUde rrer cx sset

Deterred cx ah es ated to

Proprty 31 an rta ngib cc 32

Otnn

ctal erred
3x it cc 334

Net deter cd ta ah
_____________________

26

ncertain Tax Positions

The Company has ostabl shed con ingency reserves fo differernce rom the Company tax post recoided

rca er nowrn Ia expos es ucluding potential tax the inaric ial stateix en sand the fnnal esolu ion tax

audit adustrttents ith repe tc its nternatno al opera iso dui nr the period

tions wh ci we ostructureJ 2003 The Cc moiny tax The Corripary adoot the roy eon FIN 18

eserves efloct tar agemerit judq uent as to the reso ianu cry 200/ ftc 11 dative eff ct of
ng

lutio of the scues nvolved if subject to judic al eview pro ation resulted in reduct on $0 llior

Wh Ic the Comps be ieves its reserves are adequate the January 2007 ala cc cr1 rotanod
rigs

to covei easo aL
ly expected tax sks there be no Unrecojn aed tax bereft represent Fc agc oget ta

assur ice that ii all nstances is ue raised by tax effect of differences Dctwcen tax re un rt oosnt cr id the

authority will be no olved at mnnanc ia cost that does amounts herwnse recognized the Cornpa fir an ia

not exced its elated eserve th respect to these statcm its arid reflected in rico cc pr at

eserv the Comparrys income tax expense would in the Consolidated Ba ur Cheets roco ci ia in

inc ude any chang irn tax reserves ens rig
from ate ial the keg nn ng aitd endirrq mount cf ncr cx

changes rng he or od the facts an rcumstanccs benefits exclud ng crest nd ian ies 3sf

.e row info ru atior urrou idincj tax issue an any in mnllio is

3alanccatJaniaiy 51333

reese isitic at ent per 01

nene cc po it ci ak
pen

iods

Dc es pr pr pn ods

Decreases crt ewe it art hon nw

Dee eases apse ao ca statute or nitatic

Ba an at Dr mbe

hi
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Xotes to Consolidated substantial portion of the Companys unrecognized tax $23 million substantial part of the alleged amounts due

Financial Statements benefits relate to the 2003 restructuring of the Companys for these unagreed adjustments relates to the Companys

international operations whereby the Companys income international restructuring which took effect in the fourth

from certain foreign-to-foreign money transfer transactions quarter 2003 and accordingly the alleged amounts due

has been taxed at relatively low foreign tax rates compared related to such restructuring largely are attributable to

to the Companys combined federal and state tax rates in 2004 The Company expects to contest those adjustments

the United States The total amount of unrecognized tax with which it does not agree with by filing petition in the

benefits that if recognized would affect the effective tax rate United States Tax Court The Company believes its overall

was $352.4 million and $243.2 million as of December31 reserves are adequate including those associated with

2008 and 2007 respectively excluding interest and the adjustments alleged in the Notice of Deficiency If the

penalties IRS position in the Notice of Deficiency is sustained the

The Company recognizes interest and penalties with Companys tax provision related to 2003 and later years

respect to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense
would materially increase The Irish income tax returns

and records the associated liability
in Income taxes pay- of certain subsidiaries for the years 2004 and forward

able in its Consolidated Balance Sheets The Company are eligible to be examined by the Irish tax authorities

recognized $11.6 million $1 3.5 million and $5.6 million in although no examinations have commenced

interest and penalties during the years ended December 31 At December31 2008 no provision had been made

2008 2007 and 2006 respectively The Company has for United States federal and state income taxes on for-

accrued $35.8 million and $24.8 million for the payment eign earnings of approximately $1.6 billion which are

of interest and penalties at December31 2008 and 2007 expected to be reinvested outside the United States indefi

respectively nitely Upon distribution of those earnings to the United

The Company has identified no uncertain tax position States in the form of actual or constructive dividends the

for which it is reasonably possible that the total amount Company would be subject to United States income taxes

of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly increase or subject to an adjustment for foreign tax credits state

decrease within 12 months exceptfor recurring accruals on income taxes and possible withholding taxes payable to

existing uncertain tax positions The change in unrecog- various foreign countries Determination of this amount

nized tax benefits during the years ended December31 of unrecognized deferred United States tax liability is not

2008 and 2007 is substantially attributable to such practicable because of the complexities associated with

recurring accruals and the resolution of certain tax Spin- its hypothetical calculation

off matters with First Data

The Company and its subsidiaries file tax returns for Tax Allocation Agreement with First Data

the United States for multiple states and localities and for The Company and First Data each are liable for taxes

various non-United States jurisdictions and the Company imposed on their respective businesses both prior to and

has identified the United States and Ireland as its two after the Spin-off If such taxes have not been appropri

major tax jurisdictions The United States federal income ately apportioned between First Data and the Company

tax returns of First Data which include the Company are subsequent adjustments may occur that may impact the

eligible to be examined for the years 2002 through 2006 Companys financial position or results of operations

The Companys United States federal income tax returns Also under the tax allocation agreement with respect

since the Spin-off are also eligible to be examined The to taxes and other liabilities that result from final deter-

United States Internal Revenue Service IRS has issued mination that is inconsistent with the anticipated tax con-

report of the results of its examination of the United States sequences of the Spin-off as set forth in the private letter

federal consolidated income tax return of First Data for ruling and relevant tax opinion Spin-off Related Taxes

2002 and the Company believes that the resolution of the Company will be liable to First Data for any such Spin-

the adjustments that affect the Company proposed in the off Related Taxes attributable solely to actions taken by or

report will not result in material change to the Companys with respect to the Company In addition the Company

financial position In addition the IRS completed its exami- will also be liable for 50% of any Spin-off Related Taxes

nation of the United States federal consolidated income tax that would not have been imposed but for the existence

returns of First Data for 2003 and 2004 which included the of both an action by the Company and an action by First

Company and issued Notice of Deficiency in December Data or ii where the Company and First Data each take

2008 The Notice of Deficiency alleges significant addi- actions that standing alone would have resulted in the

tional taxes interest and penalties owed with respect to imposition of such Spin-off Related Taxes The Company

variety of adjustments involving the Company and its may be similarly liable if it breaches certain representations

subsidiaries and the Company generally has responsibility or covenants set forth in the tax allocation agreement If

for taxes associated with these potential Company-related the Company is required to indemnify First Data for taxes

adjustments underthe tax allocation agreement with First incurred as result of the Spin-off being taxable to First

Data executed at the time of the Spin-off The Company Data it likely
would have material adverse effect on

agrees with number of the adjustments ri
the Notice of the Companys business financial position and results of

Deficiency however the Company does not agree with operations First Data generally will be liable for all Spin

the Notice of Deficiency regarding several substantial off Related Taxes other than those described above

adjustments representing total alleged additional tax

and penalties due of approximately $114 million As of

December 31 2008 interest on the alleged amounts

due for unagreed adjustments would be approximately

65



WESTERN UNION it Employee Benefit Plans

2008 lurrual Rfoi

Defined Contribution Plans

The Companys Board of Directors approved The Western aggregate amount charged to expense con

Union Company Incentive Savings Pan 401k as of nection with all of the above plans was $12.5 million

September29 2006 covenng eligible non union employ $11.6 milhon and $10.8 mi lion dunng the years ended

ees on the United States payroll of Westcrn Union after the December 31 2008 200/ and 2006 respectively

spin oft date Employees that make volur tary contrbut ons

to ft is pan rece up to 4o V\Iestrn Un match ng Defined Benefit Plans

contribution Al matching contrib itions are mmediately On January 2008 the Company adopted the remain

100% vested mg provisions of SEAS No 158 Employers Accounting

The Company has 401k plan covering its former for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement

un on employees Due to the restructuring and re ated Plans An Amendment efSFAS No 87 88 106 and 132R

activties discussed in Note the Companys expenses SEAS No 158 which required the Company to change

under this plan are immater al its plan measurement date to December 31 effective

The Company admi sters 16 defined contr but on ans January 2008 Company ected the alternative

in various countr es global on behalf of approximately transition method and accordngly the Company prepared

600 emp oyee participants as of December 31 2008 Such 15 month projection of net periodic benefit income

plans have vesting and employer centi ib ition provisions for the period from October 2007 through December 31

that vary by country
2u08 The pro rated p0 sion of net perioo benufit iricurmme

In addition Western Un ens Board of Directors adopted of $0.1 million for the period from October 2007

non qualfied deferred compensation plan for highly through December 31 200/ was reflected as an increase

cc pensated employees The plan provides tax deferred to Beta ned earnings on January 2008

cent ibutions matching and the restoration of Company The Company has two frozen defined benefit pension

matcf ing contributions otherw cc limited cinder the 401k plans for which
it

had recorded unfunded pension obirga

Prior to the spin off from Fi st Data rgible fu timc tien of $107.1 million as of December31 2008 included

non un on employees of the Company were covered under Other Irabilit es in the Consolidated Balance Sheets

st Data sponso ed defined contribution ncent ye say No contributions were made to these plans by First Data

rigs plan Employees who made voluntary contributions or Western Union during the years ended December31

to this plan received up to 3% Weste Union matching 2008 2007 and 2006 Due to the impact of recently

contribut on service related contributions of 1.5% to 3% enacted leg slatren the Company will not be required

of eligible nployee compensation certain other ddi to contribute to these plans during 2009 but estimates

tonal employer contributions and additional discretie ary it will be requ red to contrbute approximately $20 to

Company contributions In addition First Data provided $25 II on in 2010

non qualified deferred compensation plans for certai The Company recognizes the funded status of its

high compncated employees these plans provided pension plans in its Consolidated Balance Sheets with

tax deferred cent butrons matching and he estoratien corresponding adjustment to Accumulated other

of Company centr butions under the defined contribution comprehensive loss net of tax

pl airs otherwise Ii arited by IRS or plan limits

The following table pr
vides reconci ration of the changes the pension plans benefit obl gatrorrs

fair value of

assets and staternerrt of the funded statcis in mi lions

2008 20

CHANGE IN BENEFIT OBLIGATION

ected he ref ebingation at Octohcr 4260 $459

SPAS 158 mea urcment date adjutmer
61

nterest costs
244 46

Act mr rl pal
54 125

Bcnct ts pad 549 4e 11

Employce term ra rn ben Its
2J

Projected bcnef ohi gation at Dccc mber 31 2008cr Sept her 30 2007 3988 $42e

CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS

Fair Va ue of assets at Drtobem $3984 4406

Actua rcturn an sets 51 37

Beccft ad 549 451

Fai value plan assets at Derem cr31 2008 an Septcr cber 30 2007 291 398

Funded status of tle plan $10 $127 61

Acc umumated benefit ebligat on $3988 $426

cc ir ri 20 ii ic he ccl

C5 r- wi re vs he tu a.set cc fir
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cYotw to Gonaolidatcd Differences in expocted returns plan asets estrrnatcd cornponcr of Comprehensive income and amortized

Financial $tatcau eta at the beginning of the year versus actual Aurns and to income over thc average remaining ife expectancy of

assumptions used to ext mate thc beginn ng of year pro the plan participants Included in Accumulated othei

ected benefit obligation vcrsus the end of year obliga cornprehcnsive loss at Decembei 31 2008 is $3 mu

tion pr ncipally discount rate and mortality assumptions ion $2.3 mullion tet of tax of actuar losses that are

are on combined bais cons deiod actuaria gains and expected to be recognized in net periodic ponsion cost

losses Such actuaral cjans and losses are recoqrr zed as during the year ended December 31 2009

he fnllnw nq toNIc provHee the amer nts recogn zed the onso dated a1ance Sheet milfons

irI 2008

Ac rued bcneft abu
ty $107.1 27

Ac riirru ated ether .onpieleilsive 150.3 73

Net amount recogni7ed 43.2 485

The follow
ng tabic provides the components of net periodic benefit cost/incornc for the plans in mil ions

5e
ii 2008

nte ext 24.4 246 248

Expected eturn on plar sets 275 2841 29

Air ort cation of tuar aI 27

E-mp oyec te ii ration ts 28

Nct eriod bereft roxt nco 24 02 09

During 2008 the Company ret orded $2.8 million of expense relating to termination of certain rctirement eligible

tion and management plan participants connection with the restructuring and related activities disclc sed in Note

The
pension liability includd in other accumulated compref errxive loss net of tax increased/decreased

$464 mi lion $15.3 mi lion and $108 mi lion 2008 200/ and 2006 respectively Ihe significant comprehensive

loss in 2008 was caused by dcc inc the Fair value of plan assets which was prirnar ly attr butable to decrease in

the value of the equity secunt.es itt in the an set pottolu

weighted average rate assumptiors used
ix

the moasuremer of the Company beneft obligatiorr arc as

follows

________ _________ ____________
2008

scount cx 6.26% 6.02

The weighted averag rate assumptions sed in the me asuretnerrt of the ompany net cost urrcome are as

follows

_____ ____ ________ 2008 /0

Do OurO rate 6.02% 5.62/ /4

spec ed ong rm neturr oi par sts 7.50% 0r

SFAS No.8/ requires the sponsor ofa defined henef plan Weste Union employs building bloclc approach

to measure the plans obligat ens and arrnual expense using doter fining the onq term rate of return for plait assets

assumptions that reflect best estimates and are cons stent Historical markets are studied and long term hstor cal

to the extent that each assurtrpt err reflects expectat ens relationships between equ tics arrd ixed ncome securtes

future economic condit ens As the buIlt of the pens on arc preserved consistent with the de accepted capital

benefits will not be paid for marry yeai the compu atiorr market principle that assets with higher volatility generate

of pensiort expenses and benefits is based on assump greater return over the long run Current market factors

tions about future otetest rater and expectod rates of ch as inflatior and interest rates ac esalued ofo

return on plan assets In general perrsion obl gations are ongderm capita market assumpt ens are determined The

most serrsitivc to tF di0count rate assumptiort and is ong term portfolio return is established usng build
ng

set based on the rate at which the pension berref its could block approach with proper consideration of diversificm

be settled effectively The discount rate is determirred by tion and re balancing Peer data and historical returns arc

match ng the timing and amount of aurticipated payouts reviewed to check for reaso tableness and appropr ateness

under the plans to the rates em AA spot rate yield curve

The curve is dci ived from AA bonds of varying nraturties
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WESTERN UMON Penson an asset Ilocat on at Deccmber 31 2008 and perbe 30 200/ ta aoct dsQ

2008 Innual Rp ri

rivestment pohc es as lows

---
Eqi1ysecurt

24%

Debtsccurtcs
y5%

other 1%--rn -----
Tt OCU ft

Debt urt

In cons de or fthe frozer ta us ofthe PIar the Company dec dod to rnplomo sir ict ec 008

rcsolt Com ncreased ts location to debt sec ntes from cc oity cs

Certwn membe ofthe Compeny Bowd of rectors and ianr ernent we hated ft omoar

3ccunte are held Western Un on pe on to st wh ch ma wged dcpc dcnt asset Trw CO ftc

these afhhatod romper es are consideied rolated pa ties the fo owng tab etal plan sets yes thesc

re atd party scc -f mhr 2008 id Seoterr bei 30 200/

200$

PrCcw Meknvwj %efTht

le w2ond eslhCre Pw Ast

Is etc rpo it cor rete be so $08 $07 23%

Husbrc Ens orpcrets nd $02 $02 006%

Br stol Myers Squrbt orporcO bond $07 $07 024%

OB090LCc rporatebrn $03 $0i2 008%

\Jew York yr Cs peny orporatc end $05 $04 014%

Al stete Corporet on cerperat bonc

Hssbro no eryor rd St

Me Eon DC co pc etc

NewYork r1s Is urarce born yccrpe at end IC

he mat ir ti scot secur ties at Dsccmbe 31 2008 $11 err 20 39 mi 201

aug from ess tOan one year to approx niately 60 years 2013 an 38169 tsr cii 2014 ougf 20

with weighted 3serag maturty 2fl years

lhe assets of Ii Lompany lef1nod berreft plar 12 Operating Lease Commitments

ai sianagcd third pa master trust he investment Westorr Urron lea aai ea ro ert cv or as

policy sd allocation rf the assetc in tie master rust are customer cciv cc cur ters nO adi eND

overseen by the orrsparry Investment Council We stern off ccv Western Ur so ease data cc rs Con

Union employs total return rivestr sent approach whereby terN nib cc isp tars am off cc eqo pn ci tt rta of

mix of equities and fxed inco iic invostme its ar used in these ease corrtsin cre va ptio iv and alation

an effort to maxim ze hc long tenT return off Ian assets for provisior Total ren expe so ndcr erati ease

prudent level of risk Risk tolerance is esta Oished through was $39 Ii or $31 io ar dirr sci

careful considerat err of plan iabiltics arid plan fundcd the years ended Dec im II 2008 200 srsd

status The irivestmc nt portfolio contains diversified blend resp rvely

of equ ty
arrd xed nc ome investments urther iiore As of Decerrioc 2018 rre to ru gqrs yam

equity ir vestmerrts ci liv ficd across Un ted 9tate rental commitmcnts ci
der it pei ating

and roil United ates stock aswell as securities deemed eases nct of sub ese ricerre comrr rr at nq

to be growth value and small and large cap talizetrons $8 rrrill tsr ough 20 are ci low in errs

Other assert prma private equity are used lud ciously

iai effortto errhance ong term returrrs while mproving

peolio divers ficati on Invest went risk measured and 2009

nonitored on an ongoing bas sthrouqh quarts rly
Er vest 2010

cent portfolio rsviews annual
liability mis isurements aid

periodic asset arid liahil
ty

studim
12

02

The stimated fu me benefit payments expected

be $43 llio in 2009 $12.4 mi on ir 2010
lrrcrer
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Xots to Corrtolidatd 13 Stockhoders Equity

IGnaflCral StatementS

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Accumulated other comprehensive loss includes all pension liability adjustmer associated with our

changes in equity during period that have yet to be defined benefit pens oi plans is recogr zed for the differ

recognized in income except those rest Ring from trans ence between estimated assumptions e.g asset returns

actions with shareholders he major components nclude discount rates moitality id actual results The amount

foreign currency translation adjustments pension liab lity in Accumulated othe comprehensive oss is amortized

adjustrtieiits
unrealized gems aid osses on nvestnent to rcome ove the remaining life expectancy of the plan

secur ties arid gains or losses from cash flow hedging participants Detai of the pension pans assets and obli

activities gations are explained further in Note 11

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries whose We ecord unrealized ga ns and losses on investment

functional currency is not the United States dollar are securities that are available for sale primarily municipal

translated us ng the appropriate exchange rate as of the securities in accumulated other comprehensive income

end of the year Foreign currency translation adjustments unt the nvestment is either so or deemed otherthan

represent unrealized gains and losses on assets and ia temporarily impaired See Note for further discussion

litios arising primarily from the difference the foreign The effective portion of the change in fair value of

country currency compared to the United States dollar derivatives that qualii as cash flow hedges are recoi ded

These gains and losses aie accumulated in comprehensive accumulated other comprehensive income Generally

incomo When foreign subsidiary is substantially liqui amounts are recognized in income when the related fore

dated the cumulative translation gain or loss is re soved catted transact on affects earrings See Note 14 forfurther

from Accumulated other comprehensive loss and is discussion

iecoqnized as component of the ga oi loss on the sale The income tax effects allocated to and the cumula

of the subsidiary tive balance of each component of accumulated other

compre hens ye loss are as follows in mil ions

2008 2021

Beg rn ng balance January $888 573 $62.1

lnrc rod gain llosses ntestne it ecur ties

Ui ical ed losses net of tax he sef ts of $10 in 2008 $0 2007 and $10 in 2006 1.5 0.5

Reclassfcat on adjustnertfo osstsigain included in nit ncome ret of tax benefit

expense of $1 2008 Sf0 1in 200/ sd $00 in 2006 2.7

Nt unrealized gain owes oi ivestnrent secui it en .2

Net unrealized gans on son hedging nit vit en

Unrea ized gars losses net of ta expense/be ief of $15 in
2008 146 200/

d$1.6 s2006 676 413 2/8

Pee ass ficat on adjust nent fo osses ga us ncluded net in ome net of las benef rt

expense of $3 2008744 in 2007 cr65 ii 2006 to

Net unrea ized ga us onset en hedging artiv 89.2 14.4 29.1

No1 onr rrency na satins ci jiistments
snd ow or sposa

Foieiqn curie scy
tra lation adjustments riot of tax benefit /espense of $12.8 in 2008

$2 in 2007 and $42 xi 2006 52 64

Reclassifcati djustment for loss oi sposa inc ii
ed net is one

Nct fo or ii money translation ad ottO ents and loss on dispo nI 52 5.3

Not us ea zod lossc sI/ga is on pen on ab ty

Or realized sos/ga of tas bone 31 expense of $28 02008 $79 s200/

ard$03in2006 481 130 82

Roe assificat ii adju tnent for lo sen nc udod is rot income let of tax bei efit of

$106 200851.3 n2007 cnd$l6 n2006 .7 21

Net urrealize lo ses gems on pnsic is
ab

ty
46.4 15 10

Ott0 roriinti 38.8

Ending balai ce Dnembr 31 $30.0 68.8 $73.5

The components of accumulated othr comprehens ye oss were as follows in in II ons

2008 20 2006

Or realized osscs gans on investment eruni 09

sreal zed losses gains on tedging act vitO 45.5 43 29

Foreign curie sey tia sslation ad ustment 18.1 .3 18

Peneon iabi ity edjustmerit
94.5 48.1 63

530.0 $1688 $17351
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WESTERN UNION Cash Dividends Paid

2008 Annual Report
During the fourth quarter of 2008 the Companys Board The Company executes derivative financial instru

of Directors declared cash dividend of $0.04 per corn- ments which it designates as hedges with established

mon share representing $28.4 million which was paid financial institutions having credit ratings ofA or better

on December 31 2008 to shareholders of record on from major rating agencies The credit risk inherent in

December 22 2008 these agreements represents the possibility that loss

During the fourth quarter of 2007 the Companys may occur from the nonperformance of counterparty

Board of Directors declared cash dividend of $0.04 to the agreements The Company performs review of

per common share representing $30.0 million which was the credit risk of these counterparties at the inception of

paid on December 28 2007 to shareholders of record on the hedge on quarterly basis and as circumstances war-

December 14 2007 rant The Company also monitors the concentration of its

During the fourth quarter of 2006 the Companys contracts with any individual counterparty The Company

Board of Directors declared cash dividend of $0.01 per anticipates that the counterparties will be able to fully

common share representing $7.7 million which was paid satisfy their obligations under the agreements but takes

in December 2006 action including termination of contracts when doubt

arises about the counterparties ability to perform The

Share Repurchases Companys foreign currency exposures are in liquid cur-

Since September2006 the Board of Directors has autho- rencies consequently there is minimal riskthat appropriate

rized common stock repurchases of up to $3.0 billion con- derivatives to maintain the hedging program
would not

sisting of $1.0 billion authorization in June 2008 2008 be available in the future

Authorization $1.0 billion authorization in December The details of each designated hedging relationship are

2007 2007 Authorization and $1.0 billion authorization formally documented at the inception of the arrangement

in September 2006 Both the 2007 Authorization and the including the risk management objective hedging strategy

authorization in September 2006 have been fully utilized hedged item specific risks being hedged the derivative

During the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and instrument how effectiveness is being assessed and how

2006 58.1 million 34.7 million and 0.9 million shares ineffectiveness if any will be measured.The derivative must

respectively have been repurchased for $1313.9 million be highly effective in offsetting the changes in cash flows

$726.5 million and $19.9 million respectively exclud- orfair value of the hedged item and effectiveness is evalu

ing commissions at an average cost of $22.60 $20.93 ated quarterly on retrospective and prospective basis

and $22.78 per share respectively As of December 31

2008 $939.7 million remains available under the 2008 Foreign Currency Hedging

Authorization for purchases through December 31 2009 The Companys policy is to use longer-term foreign cur-

During December 2007 the Companys Board of rency forward contracts with maturities of up to three years

Directors adopted resolutions to retire all of its existing trea- at inception and targeted weighted-average maturity of

sury stock thereby restoring the status of the Companys approximately one year at any point in time to mitigate

common stock held in treasury as authorized but unis- some of the riskthat changes in foreign currency exchange

sued The resulting impactto the Companys Consolidated rates compared to the United States dollar could have on

Balance Sheet was the elimination of $462.0 million held forecasted revenues denominated in other currencies At

in Treasury stock and decrease in Common stock of December 31 2008 the Companys longer-term foreign

$0.2 million and Retained earnings of $461.8 million currency forward contracts had maturities of maximum

There is no change to the Companys overall equity posi-
of 24 months with weighted average maturity of one

tion as result of this retirement All shares repurchased year The Company assesses the effectiveness of these

by the Company subsequent to this resolution will also foreign currency forward contracts based on changes in

be retired at the time such shares are reacquired the spot rate of the affected currencies during the period

of designation Accordingly all changes in the fair value

14 Derivatives of the hedges not considered effective or portions of the

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk resulting hedge that are excluded from the measure of effective-

from fluctuations in exchange rates primarily the euro and ness are recognized immediately in Derivative losses

to lesser degree the British pound Canadian dollar other gains net within the Companys Consolidated Statements

European currencies and the Australian dollar related to of Income Differences between changes in the forward

forecasted revenues and also on settlement assets and rates and spot rates along with all changes in the fair

obligations denominated in these and other currencies value during periods in which the instrument was not des-

Additionally the Company is exposed to interest rate ignated as hedge were excluded from the measure of

risk related to changes in market rates both prior to and effectiveness Prior to September 29 2006 the Company

subsequent to the issuance of debt The Company uses did not have derivatives that qualified for hedge account-

derivatives to minimize its exposures related to adverse ing in accordance with SFAS No 133 As such the effect

changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest ofthe changes in the fair value of these hedges prior to

rates and not to engage in speculative derivative activi- September 29 2006 is included in Derivative losses

ties Foreign currency forward contracts and interest rate gains net On September 29 2006 and during the fourth

swaps of varying maturities are used in these risk man- quarter of 2006 the Company began entering into new

agement activities derivative contracts in accordance with its revised foreign

currency derivatives and hedging processes which

were designated and qualify as cash flow hedges under

70 SFAS No 133



Yetes to ono1idated The Company aso uses shoit duration foreign ur by change the balance of the debt beng hcdged

Financial Stateiiunt5 ency forward contracts ger era wth rnaturitics don wthn the Company Becowngs the Conso idated

few days up to one month to offset foreign exchande rate Balance Sheets and interest oxpense
has been adjustod

fluctuations on sefl ernent assets and obhgat ons between to include the effects of payments made and receved

inoation and settlement In addition forward contracts unde the swaps

typically with matu ties of less than one yeai are util zod At December 31 2008 and 2007 the Company held

to offset foreign exchange rate fluctuations on certa nterest rate swaps in an aggregate notional amount of

foreign currency denominated cash positions None of $660 lion aid $75 rul ion respectively The notional

ies contracts am des gnated as hedges pursuan to 3rocnts wutotand ng at December 31 2008 inc tided

SEAS No 33 nterest rate swaps entered nto by the Company to reduce

The aggregate United States dol ar not ona ar iount of the economic exposure from fluctuations in nterest rates

foreign currency forwai contracts held by the Company that wil impact the return on pretax income the Company

as of December 31 2008 are williono rece yes under its existing agreement with PS Note

Dui ing the fourth quarter of 2008 the Company ter

mi sated an aggregatc not onal amount of $195 millon

Cor tracts not do
iqr

ated is tcdges of interest rate swaps The Cots pany rece ved cash of

Euro $2762 $10 -nillion on the teimination of these swaps
the off

British ound $346 set of which was recognize in Borrowings and will be

Other $266 reclassif ed as reduct on Interest expe ise overt

cent iji sodgo life of the 2011 rtotes

Euro
In 2006 the Company execut forward starting inte

Botish pourd $1068
est rate swaps designated as cash ow hedges to the

Canadian do lar $101
interest rate in connection with an anticipated issuance

Other $752
of fixed rate debt securit es The Company terninated

the interest rate swaps in conjunction th tEe November

Interest Rate Hedging 2006 issuance of the 2011 and 2036 Notes described in

he Company utilizes interest rate swaps to effectively Note 15 by paying cash of approximately $18.6 million

change the interest rate payments on portion of its notes to the counterparties resulting ineffectiveness of

due 2011 and 2016 frori fixed rate payments to short term $0.6 million which was immediately recognized in

LIBOR-based variable rate payments in orderto manage Derivative gains/flosses net in the Consolidated

its overall exposuie to nteiest rates The Company des Statements of Income The remaining $18.0 million loss

ignates these derivatives as fair value hedges util Ling on the hedges was included in Accumulated other

the shortcut method in SEAS No 133 which permits an comprehensive ossand is be ng
reclassif ed as an increase

assumption of no ineffectiveness if certain criteria met to Interest expense ovei the life of the relaed notes

The change fair value of the interest rate waps is offset

Balance Sheet

The fol owing table sc minauzes the fair value deiivatives eported in the Consoidated Ba ance Sheets as of

December 31 2008 ard 2007 in lIons

ii
ai

rV

2008 2008

Der vatives hedges

Ii terest rate fair value hedges OtI issets 489 Ott or abi itir

Foreign curren cash flow hedges Otter to 6$0 abi
it
es63 34

Total $11t9 $5.2 67 034

Deriaatises undt signated

F-oieign currei c.y
Otter assets 29 $2 hoi It es 4i

Total
29 $2 4c1 2.5

kitai osmivauves $118 $108

The following table sum ya izes the fair value of derivatives held at December 31 2008 and their expected matur

tee in millions

Icr

Foreign currency hedges cash flow 58 $40 $17

Foreign Lirrer cy hedges undes
gi

ated .2

In enestrate hedges fairva ue 489 160 5.2 10.6 1.8 38

Total $1060 $553 $330 $10.6 $1.8 $15 $38
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WESTERN UNON he fol owing tables summer ze the locatron and amou of gems md sses do vet ye the Cons oh It

708 Antrual Rep Stateme its ome segregated by desrgnated qua fyrng SEAS No 133 hedoiny rrstmments and hoe th

not for the yvars ended December 31 2008 200/ and 2006 n/lions

lair a1ue Hedges Gain/Loss

Gout ft Rtco1ntizrd Coo Ricorot

Lou ratio Di in tern liii rot or Ri_fat at ctf1cif Stit

Cat

2008 106 2008

rte IC st rate rortra nterest exp rn $585 $3 xed etc ii
br er er sf846

Tote
gai

lcrssr $585 $36 $f$46

Ca811 Flow Iledge8 Gain/Loss

Con Lou Rrdntfirdroo at nrtttontrtdo

StttroLati_t Ott to Liitrtni_ Li rattit Lnrflt_rtrLrr0000

ron
ft

fLu otnttoi oat hokd or LOt attn

Dtrtranni ffccnvr Portion

nttortr 290 7008 CC 2008 27

Ogr-ly
ontract $826 355 9$i $234$29 $99

hIt estratu

traCts 180 rest xocr Cl 02 ca 06

talgain iss $82.6 35 93294 $251$31 sf99 17

Undesignated cain/Loss

ft oat Lta_coootti to Lit rut It

2008

Fore gn cr er corrtia Iwo $3Q it

ro eign currency cot tracts sc 39

Total
gar r/ ow

_______ __________________________
$69 3426

C3 .5 icx iii err

it tee di iCb

hC
ft

uddt th /1

If4 tw
at

.1 ci at

Cr 11

icr ic

ft

Ic

10 fat It rH

Ic Il-ret

it Ic

WI 115 at

An accun ulated othe comprehen ye ctax gain of $44 lion rely ed Co fore cu ency ft rwarc itt ta

expectc to be roclassifiod into revenue within me next 12 months Ca Dccc mc 31 7008 Appi ox to Ite

$1 lIon of losses on the forecasted debt ssuenc modges are expected to here ogrrizd in rite et exp rise

within the text 12 months as of Decemf 31 2008 No amount hay been rec assifi into rn ng su
he underly rig transaction being co msdered obab of mot cc in ir wi hin thc poor red title co
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M1cs fo Cono1idakd 15 Borrowings
1nania1 Staternnt fhe Compdny outstanding borrowings at Decerr bar 31 2008 and 2007 consist of the following hn mill ons

II lal

CrygVhr V8r1
at

So Va

Due less han one yell

Commero al paper
829 829 338 338

Term win 500 5000

Fir ji ng ate note 3m Novembel 2008 500 49

Due gleater than one year

5400% notes net of scour doe 2011 10428 9629 002 012

9300 notes net of dascount due 2016 10144 9O3$ 999.7 01.2

6200% notes net of dIscount due 2036 4974 3914 497.3 473

Other borrow ngs
80

Total borrowlrlgs $31435 $28467 833380 833197

rate cia err en ap ra Ia err ci 08

crab 2018 rr r2 to ye err rate soap
40 rr gr taara

$55 We
ary gee asl eel aI teat cit ne or gt ar 32

wear Icr rat cia 042 to 11419r rere Ira wra Ca rap Ire 7w Ic rr at race

swaps tic at ci cal ci etc Borrow so ca ccl oat to terpr Itt

20 drg WI erIe Ocr eater

aleC err or 2305 Ar ry ar tr resr wap ea cdt tic to riae 20 act tr age rr

$10 ar
Ti

ry gea It OtSNo asbe ra aastedirrlier 3acoI lye uthe rrrater oqa Ia cs as arch

2ervt

tar Ca at ra per prao es Pr jr ear Ire sr tc rc rt 05 cia so ap ac

ry VI so Ca aS ci
We rca sp ci btw er IF Ia ag er 08

Dc or be 08 ac a1 ci ccci ate roles cd cy
aLa na dr cc

Exclusive of dIscounts atld the fall value of tf irttelest On September 28 2007 the Company entered Into

rate swaps rnaturltes of borrowings as of December 31 an amended and restated credit agreement the prmary

2008 are $582 million 2009 $1 blllon 2011 and purpose of whIch was to extend the matul ty by one yea

$1.5 bIllion thereafter There ae no contractual maturlt es from ts ollglnal five year $15 billIon fa Illty entered into

on borrowings during 2010 and 2017 In 2006 No other material chartges were made in the

The Companys obligations with respect to Its outstand amended and restated facilty As of December 31 2008r

ng borrowings as described below rank equally the Company fad $1 bIllIon ava able to borrow which

Is rtet of the Companys curlent commercla paper bor

Commercial Paper Program rowngs backed by this revolv ng
cred

tfaclllty
The revolv

On November 32006 the Company establIshed com ing cred faml ty which dIversIfied through gtoup

merely1 paper program pursuant to whIch the Company global recognIzed banks Is used to provIde general

may issue unsecured commercIal paper notes the liquidIty forthe Company and to support the commercial

CommercIal Paper Notes In an amount not to exceed paper program whIch the Company be ievcs enhances

51.5 bilhon outsianaing at arty trrrre The Conimerulal tg short totm credit r0tIng

Paper Notes may have maturIties of up to 397 days ftorn Interest due under the RevolvIng CredIt Fat Ilty Is fIxed

date of issuance Interest rates for borrowings are based for the term of each borrowIng and is payable according

on market rates at the tIme of Issuance The Companys to the terms of that borrowlrrg Generally Interest IS

commetcial paper borrowings at December31 2008 and calculated using selected LIBOR rate plus art nterest rate

2007 had weighted average interest rates of approxImately margin of 19 basis poInts facIlIty fee of basrs poInts

4.1% and 5.5% respectively and welglttedaverage In tlal on the total facility is also payable quarterly regardless

terms of 27 days and 36 days respect vely of usage The facility
fee percentage Is deter l3Ined based

on the Companys credit ratlrlg assigned by Standard

Revolving Credit Facility Poors Ratings Services SP and/or Moodys Inves or

On September 2/ 2006 the Company entered Into frye ServIces Inc Moodys Irl addItion to the extent the

year unsecured revolving credIt facIlIty
which rtcludes aggregate outstanding borrowings under the RevolvIng

$1 brllion revolving credltfacilty $250.0 million letter Credit Facility exceed 50% of the related aggregate

of credit sub
facIlity

and $1 50.0 million swing ne sub commItments utilIzation fee of basIs poInts as of

facilIty the Revolvng Credit Facility The Revolv rig
December 31 2008 based upon such ratIngs IS payable

Credit Faci
ity

corltains certain covenartts that among to the lenders on the aggregate outstandIng borrowings

othet thIngs limIt or restrict the abilIty of the Company

and other sIgnIfIcant subsidiaries to grant certain types

of security interests Incur debt or enter into sale and

leaseback transactIons The Company also required to

mainta rr complIance wIth consolidated nterest cover

age ratio covenant
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WESTERN UNION Term Loan

2008 Annual Report On December 2008 the Company entered into senior that among other things limit or restrict the ability of the

unsecured 364-day term loan in an aggregate principal Company and other significant subsidiaries to grant cer

amount of $500 million the Term Loan with syndicate tam types of security interests incur debt in the case of

of lenders The Term Loan contains covenants which significant subsidiaries or enter into sale and leaseback

among other things limit or restrict the Companys ability transactions The Company may redeem the 2011 Notes

to sell or transfer assets or enter into merger or consoli- and the 2036 Notes at any time prior to maturity at the

date with another company grant certain types of security applicable treasury rate plus 15 basis points and 25 basis

interests incur certain types of liens impose restrictions points respectively

on subsidiary dividends enter into sale and leaseback

transactions or incur certain subsidiary level indebted- 16 Stock Compensation Plans

ness The Company is also required to maintain compli

ance with consolidated interest coverage ratio covenant Stock Compensation Plans

Prepayments of loans are allowed and are required based The Western Union Company 2006Long-Term

on the cash proceeds from other indebtedness issuance Incentive Plan

of equity or sale of assets over $250 million The Western Union Company 2006 Long-Term Incentive

The Term Loan allows the selection between two dif- Plan 2006 provides for the granting of stock

ferent respective interest rate calculations For the current options restricted stock awards and units unrestricted

interest rate the Company selected an interest rate cal- stock awards and other equity-based awards to employ

culated using the one-month LIBOR plus 2% applicable ees and other key individuals who perform services forthe

margin 3.875% at December 31 2008 loan fee is also Company maximum of 120.0 million shares of common

payable quarterly beginning December 31 2008 on the stock may be awarded under the 2006 of which

total loan 50 basis points as of December 31 2008 The 37.3 million shares are available as of December31 2008

applicable margin and loan fee percentage are deter- Options granted underthe 2006 are issued with

mined based on our credit ratings assigned by SP and exercise prices equal to the fair market value of Western

or Moodys duration fee is payable 90 days and 180 Union common stock on the grant date have 10-year

days after the closing date of December 2008 equal terms and vest overfourequal annual increments begin-

to 0.25% and 0.50% respectively of the loan balance on ning 12 months after the date of grant Compensation

each date expense related to stock options is recognized over the

requisite service period The requisite service period for

Notes stock options is the same as the vesting period with the

On September 29 2006 the Company issued to First Data exception of retirement eligible employees who have

$1.0 billion aggregate principal amount of unsecured shorter requisite service periods ending when the employ-

notes maturing on October 2016 in partial consider- ees become retirement eligible

ation for the contribution by First Data to the Company of Restricted stock awards and units granted under the

its money transfer and consumer payments businesses in 2006 typically become 100% vested on the three year

connection with the Spin-off anniversary of the grant date The fair value of the awards

Interest on the 2016 Notes is payable semiannually granted is measured based on the fair market value of the

on April and October each year based on fixed per shares on the date of grant and the related compensation

annum interest rate of 5.930% The indenture governing expense is recognized over the requisite service period

the 2016 Notes contains covenants that among other which is the same as the vesting period

things limit or restrictthe
ability

of the Company and other On September 29 2006 the Company awarded

significant subsidiaries to grant certain types of security founders grant of either restricted stock awards or units

interests incur debt in the case of significant subsidiar- to certain employees who are not otherwise eligible to

ies or enter into sale and leaseback transactions The receive stock-based awards under the 2006 These

Company may redeem the 2016 Notes at anytime prior awards vested in two equal annual increments on the

to maturity at the applicable treasury rate plus 20 basis first and second anniversary of the grant date The fair

points
value of the awards granted was measured based on the

On November 17 2006 the Company issued $2 billion when-issued closing price of the Companys common

aggregate principal amount of the Companys unsecured stock of $1 9.13 on the grant date and was recognized

fixed and floating rate notes comprised of $500 million ratably overthe vesting period Included in the 3.5 million

aggregate principal amount of the Companys Floating restricted stock awards and units issued under the 2006

Rate Notes due 2008 the Floating Rate Notes $1 billion described in the preceding paragraph were 0.3 mu

aggregate principal amount of 5.400% Notes due 2011 lion restricted stock awards or units issued in connection

and $500 million aggregate principal amount of 6.200% with the founders grant

Notes due 2036 the 2036 Notes The Floating Rate

Notes were redeemed upon maturity in November2008 The Western Union Company 2006Xon-Employee

Interest with respect to the 2011 Notes and 2036 Notes Director Equity Compensation Plan

is payable semiannually on May 17 and November 17 The Western Union Company 2006 non-employee director

each year based on fixed per annum interest rates of equity compensation plan 2006 Director Plan provides

5.400% and 6.200% respectively The indenture govern- for the granting of equity-based awards to non-employee

ing the 2011 Notes and 2036 Notes contains covenants directors of the Company Options granted under the
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Xotes to Consolidated 2006 Director Plan are issued with exercise prices equal Impact of Spin-Off to StockBased Awards

Financial Statements to the fair market value of Western Union common stock Granted Under First Data Plans

at the grant date have 10-year terms and vest immedi- At the time of the Spin-off First Data converted stock

ately Since options and stock units under this plan vest options restricted stock awards and restricted stock units

immediately compensation expense is recognized on collectively Stock-Based Awards of First Data stock held

the date of grant based on the fair market value of the by Western Union and First Data employees For Western

awards when granted Awards under the plan may be Union employees outstanding First Data Stock-Based

settled immediately unless the participant elects to defer Awards were converted to new Western Union Stock-

the receipt of the common shares under applicable plan Based Awards at conversion ratio of 2.1955 Western

rules maximum of 1.5 million shares of common stock Union Stock-Based Awards for every First Data Stock-

may be awarded under the 2006 Director Plan As of Based Award held prior to the Spin-off The conversion

December 31 2008 the Company has issued 0.4 million was based on the pre-distribution First Data closing price

options and 0.1 million unrestricted stock units to non- with due bills of $42.00 relative to the Western Union

employee directors of the Company when-issued closing price of $19.13 on September 29

2006 For First Data employees each First Data Stock-

First Data Stock Options and Employee Stock Based Award held prior to the Spin-off was converted

Purchase Plan Rights into one replacement First Data Stock-Based Award and

Prior to the Spin-off Western Union participated in the one Western Union Stock-Based Award The new Western

First Data plans that provided for the granting of stock Union and First Data Stock-Based Awards maintained their

options to employees and other key individuals who pre-conversion aggregate intrinsic values and in the case

performed services for the Company Options granted of stock options their ratio of the exercise price per share

under the First Data plans were issued with exercise prices to their fair market value per share

equivalent to the fair market value of First Data common All converted Stock-Based Awards which had not

stock on the dates of grant substantially all had 10-year vested prior to September 24 2007 were subject to the

terms and became exercisable in four equal annual incre- terms and conditions applicable to the original First Data

ments beginning 12 months after the dates of grant The Stock-Based Awards including change of control provi

requisite service period for stock options was the same sions which required full vesting upon change of control

as the vesting period with the exception of retirement of First Data Accordingly upon the completion of the

eligible employees who have shorter requisite service acquisition of First Data on September 24 2007 by an

periods ending when the employees become retirement affiliate of Kohlberg Kravis Roberts Co.s KKR all of

eligible Compensation expense related to stock options these remaining converted unvested Western Union Stock-

was recognized overthe requisite service period except Based Awards vested In connection with this accelerated

as discussed further under Stock-Based Compensation vesting the Company incurred non-cash pretax charge

below for certain options granted prior to the adoption of $22.3 million during the year ended December 31

of SFAS No 123R 2007 for such awards held by Western Union employees

During the first quarter of 2006 First Data issued
Approximately one-third of this charge was recorded

restricted stock awards or restricted stock units to certain within Cost of services and two-thirds was recorded

employees which were contingent upon
the achievement within Selling general and administrative expense in

of certain performance criterion which were met on the the Consolidated Statements of Income As result of this

date of Distribution The awards had provisions to vest accelerated vesting there is no remaining unamortized

at rate of 33% per year on the anniversary date of the compensation expense associated with such converted

grant The fair value of the awards granted in February Stock-Based Awards

2006 were measured based on the fair market value of The conversion of each stock option held by Western

the shares on the date of grant Union employees on the date of the Spin-off constituted

Prior to the Spin-off employees of the Company were modification of those stock option awards under the

able to participate in First Data instituted employee stock
provisions of SFAS No 23R resulting in total additional

purchase plan ESPP Amounts accumulated through stock based compensation charges of $3.4 million of which

payroll deductions elected by eligible employees were $1.5 million and $1.9 million were recognized during the

used to make quarterly purchases of First Data common
years

ended December 312007 and 2006 respectively

stock at 15% discount from the lower of the market price After the Spin-off the Company receives all cash pro-

at the beginning or end of the quarter The fair value of ceeds related to the exercise of all Western Union stock

these awards was recognized as compensation expense options and recognizes all stock compensation expense

in the Consolidated Statements of Income for the year and retains the resulting tax benefits relating to Western

ended December31 2006 in accordance with the provi- Union awards held by Western Union employees First

sions of SFAS No 23R Western Union has not adopted Data recognizes all stock-based compensation expense

an employee stock purchase plan and retains all associated tax benefits for Western Union

First Data received all cash proceeds related to the Stock-Based Awards held by First Data employees

exercise of stock options and ESPP shares sold by Western

Union employees during all periods priorto the Spin-off
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WESTERN UNION Stock Option Activity

2008 Annual Rep
summary of Western Union stock option activity re at nq to Western Union and First Data employees for the

year
ended

December31 2008 is as follows options and aggregate intrinsic value in Ilor

Outstanding at January

Grar ted

Exerrscd

Canc forfeLted

Oc tandmg mb

em Umon opiaon ab Dc mb

The Company received $289.7 Ilion $211.8 million subsequent periods pproximately $15 mil ion as

and $80.8 mill on in cash proceeds related to the exercise of Dccc nber 31 2008 Th Company realized total tax

of stock options during the years ended Decembet 31 benefits durntg the years ended December 31 2008 2007

2008 2007 ad 2006 respectively Upon the exercse and 2006 from stonk 000nn exercises of $1 3.5 rn Iio

stock options shares of common stock are ssued from $10.7 million and $1 nillion respectively

authorized common shares The Company mairttains The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised

share repurchase program Note 13 durng the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and

The Companys calculated pooi of excess tax benefits 2006 was $134.0 million $91.0 million and $47.1 million

avai able to absorb write offs of deferred tax assets in respectively

Restricted Stock Ass ards and Restricted Stock Units

summary of Western Union activity for restricted stock awatds and units re ating to Western Union and First Data

employees for thc year ended December31 7008 is listed below awards/un ts ii millions

tSt

Wh

Non vested at anuary 2008

Granted

Vested

Forftd

Non ye ted Doc mb 2008

StockB np ion

The following bI ts for the total impact cn earn mill ons avcept per 2hare data Although Wstern

ings for sto based compertsatio expense recognized Urtion has not adopted an employee stock purchase plan

in the Cortsolidated Statements of ncome resulting from the Companys employees were allowed to part cipate in

stock options restricted stock awards restricted stock First Data E.SPP prior to the Spin off benefi to earn

units and ESPP rights for Westei Union employees irrgs
is reflected as positive and reduction to earrtings

for the years ended December31 2008 2007 and 2006 is reflected as negative

ni 2008 28 2008

Stock based compensat on expense impact on inconse befo ncomo taxes $263 $150.21 $130 11

lnconae tax benefi from stcxk based compensation expen.e 15 9.7

Net one ipact $186 35.11 $12041

Earnings per st are

Basic $003 $10 051 $10 731

utod 8003 $10051 $10031
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Votes to Consolidated As discussed previous the Company incurred pretax is expected to be recognized over weightedaverage

Financial Statements charge of $22.3 million during the year ended December31 period of 2.6 years and there was $10.0 mill on of total

200/ upon the comple ion of the acquis hon of First Data unrecognized compensation cost net of assumed forfei

on September 24 2007 by an affiliate of KKR Also ncluded tures related to non vested estricted stock awards and

stoclobased compensation expense above for the year restricted stock units whicf is expected to be recognized

ended December 31 2006 is $6 Ilion of allocated over weighted average pci
iod of 1.8 years

stocDbased compensation related to employees of First

Data providing administrative services to the Company Fair Value Assumptions

prior to the Spinoff There was no stre based compen The Company used the following assumptions for the

sation capitalized during the years
ended December31 Black Scholes option pricing

model to determine the

2008 2007 and 2006 value of First Data stock options and ESPP rights granted

As of December 31 2008 there was $33.4 million of to Western Union emp oyees before the Spin off and the

total unrecognized compensation cost net of assumed value of Western Union tions granted to such employ-

forfeitures related to non vested stock options which ees afte the Spin off

iei tmier
2C08 07 0cC

STOCK OPTIONS GRANTED POST.SPIN GRANTS

We ghted average risk free nterest rate
3O% 5% 4.6%

Weighted aye age dvderid
0.2% 0.2%

Volatlty
31.a% 23.8% 26.4%

Expec ted term yea
5.9 66

Weighted average fa value $7.57 $7 35 1.12

STOCK OPTIONS GRANTED PRE.SPIN GRANTS

Weighted average risk free nterest rate
6Y

We ghted average dv der yel
6%

Voatlity

35%

Expecsed ter years

Weg ited average for va ue re sp
$12 39

ESPP

Weghted average risk free ntercst rate

Weghted average dividend eld
6%

Volatility

23 0%

Expected term In years
25

We ghted aveiage fair value Ipre sp
94

For periods presented prior to the spin off date of First Data used the mplied volatility met iod for estimat

September29 2006 all stock based compensation awaids ng expected volatility for all stock optiorts grartted and

were made by First Data and used First Data assumptions 85FF rights First Data calculated its implied volatility

for volat lity
dividend yield and term Western Union ising

the market price of traded options on First Datas

assumptions which are described in the paragraphs common stock

below were utilized for grants made by Western Union EXPECTED DIVIDEND YIELDThe Company expected

on September 29 2006 and subsequent thereto annual dividend eld is the calculation of the annualized

EXPECTED VOLATILITY-Expected volatil ty varies by group Western Union dividend of $0.04 per common share

based on the expected option term For the Company divided by rolling 12 month average Western Urtion

Board of Directors and executives the expected volatil- stock price on each respective grant date First Data

ityfor the 2008 2007 and 2006 grants was 31 3% 26.9% dividend yie was the ca culation of the annualizod First

and 28.4% respectively The expected vo atilty for the Data dividend amount of $0.24 divided by rol ing 12

Companys non executive employees was 31.9% 22.8% rr onth average First Data stock price as of the most recent

and 24.7% for the 2008 2007 and 2006 grants respec- ant date for which First Data granted options to Western

tively Beginring in 2UU8 Western Union used blend Onion employees

of implied volatility
and peer group historical volatility EXPECTED TERMWestern Unions expected term

The Company peer group historical volatility was deter years for non executive employees and 7.5 years for

mined us ng companies in similar industr es and or mar the Board of Directors and executives The Companys

ket capitalization The Companys imp led volatil
ty

was expected term of options was based upon among other

calculated usirtg the rnai ket price of traded options on thngs historical exercises ic uding the exercise history

Western Unions common stock Frior to 2008 Western of First Datas awards the vesting term of the Companys

Unions volatility was determined based entirely on the options the cancellation history of the Companys employ

calculated peer group
historical volatility since there ees options in rst Data stock and the options contractual

was not sufficient trading history for Western Uniorts term often years First Data has also aggregated stock

common stock or traded options Beginning in 2006 option awards into classes For each class the expected
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WESTERN UNION term is primarily based on the results of study performed to-consumer money transfer network Each region and

2008 Annual Report on the historical exercise and post-vesting employmentter- corridor also offer generally the same services distrib

mination behaviorfor similar grants First Datas expected uted by the same agent network have the same types

terms were as follows 4.5 years for non-executive employ- of customers are subject to similar regulatory require

ees years for the Board of Directors and 7.5 years
for its ments are processed on the same system and have simi

executives The expected term of ESPP rights were deter- lar economic characteristics allowing the geographic

mined to be 0.25 years as purchase rights are achieved regions to be aggregated into one reporting segment

over the course of the quarter in which the employee Consumer-to-consumer segment revenue typically

participated in the ESPP Once the shares have been pur- increases sequentially from the first quarter to the fourth

chased the employee can sell their respective shares quarter each year and declines from the fourth quarter to

RISK-FREE INTEREST RATE-The risk-free rate for stock the first quarter of the following year This seasonal fluctua

options granted during the period is determined by using tion is related to the holiday season in various countries

U.S Treasury rate for the period that coincided with the in the fourth quarter

expected terms listed above All businesses that have not been classified into

The assumptions used to calculate the fair value of consumer-to-consumer or consumer-to-business are

options granted will be evaluated and revised as neces- reported as Other These businesses primarily include the

sary to reflect market conditions and the Companys histori- Companys money order and prepaid services businesses

cal experience and future expectations The calculated fair The Companys reportable segments are reviewed

value is recognized as compensation cost in the Companys separately below because each reportable segment repre

financial statements overthe requisite service period ofthe aunts strategic business unitthatoffers different products

entire award Compensation cost is recognized only for and serves different markets The business segment mea

those options expected to vest with forfeitures estimated surements provided to and evaluated by the Companys

atthe date of grant and evaluated and adjusted periodi- CODM are computed in accordance with the following

cally to reflect the Companys historical experience and principles

future expectations Any change in the forfeiture assump- The accounting policies of the reportable segments
tion will be accounted for as change in estimate with

are the same as those described in the summary of

the cumulative effect of the change on periods previously
significant accounting policies

reported being reflected in the financial statements of

the period in which the change is made In the future as
Corporate and other overhead is allocated to the seg

more historical data is available to calculate the volatility of
ments primarily based on percentage of the seg

Western Union stock and the actual terms Western Union
ments revenue

employees hold options expected volatility
and expected Expenses incurred in connection with the development

term may change which could substantially change the of certain new service offerings including costs to

grant-date fair value of future stock option awards and develop mobile money transfer services new prepaid

ultimately the recorded compensation expense service offerings and non-recurring costs incurred to

effect the Spin-off are included in Other

17 Segments
Restructuring and related activities of $82.9 million for

As previously described in Note the Company classifies
the

year
ended December31 2008 have not been allo

its businesses into two reportable segments consumer-
cated to the segments While these items are identifi

to-consumer and consumer-to-business Operating seg- able to the Companys segments they are not included

ments are defined by SFAS No 131 Disclosures About
in the measurement of segment operating profit pro-

Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information as
vided to the CODM for purposes of assessing seg

components of an enterprise which constitute businesses
ment performance and decision making with respect

about which separate financial information is available that
to resource allocation For additional information on

is evaluated regularly by the Companys chief operating
restructuring and related activities refer to Note

decision maker CODM in deciding where to allocate

resources and in assessing performance
In connection with the change in control of First Data

The consumer-to-consumer reporting segment is

the Company incurred an accelerated stock-based com

viewed as one global network where money transfer pensation vesting charge of $22.3 million during the

can be sent from one location to another anywhere in year ended December31 2007 Of the $22.3 million

the world The segment is now managed as two regions
charge $1 8.9 million $3.0 million and $0.4 million were

primarily to coordinate agent network management and
allocated to the consumer-to-consumer consumer-to-

marketing activities The CODM makes decisions regard-
business and other segments respectively

ing resource allocation and monitors performance based All items not included in operating income are

on specific corridors within and across these regions excluded

but also reviews total revenue and operating profit of

each region These regions frequently interact on trans

actions with consumers and share processes systems

and licenses thereby constituting one global consumer
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JMtes to on2olidatccl The followng table prese co the Companys repooable segment results for the years ended December 31 2008

Financial Statements 2007 and 2006 respectively in mdlions

Ta kd 2008 07 06

Revenues

Corisurnerto Consu Tier

Transaction fees $35329 $3 286 $3059

Formgr exchange reven 8931 769 652.4

Othei revenues 456 3/.2 33.5

44716 4093 7449

Consumorto Business

Try csact on fees 6681 665 593.7

Foreign exchange ieve Trio 3.2 20

Other revenues 48.5 524 41

719.8 717.9 636

Otter

Transaction ens 39.8 37 43.9

Commission and other eve icy 50.8 49 45

904 872 891

total revenues $5282.0 $4 900.2 $4 470

Operating neorrie

Concur er to Cocsuir $1222.7 $1 0/83 $1 069

Consu Oi 10 Busuiess 199.4 223.7 223

Other ..
18

Tot segi cent opeiat ng nrc me 1437.9 $1 322.0 $1 311.4

Restiucturing and elated expenses
82.9

lotal consolidated opeiat ng come $1355.0 322 $1 311

Assets

Consumer to Consumei $4305.0 $4 734.7 $4 456

Consumer to Bus ness 819.5 885 /40

COhoi 453.8 163 249

otal assets $5578.3 $5 /84 $5 321

Depreciation and ai ortization

Consumer to Consunier 1110 98.5 806

Consuncei to Bus ness 21.1 21 18

Other
4.8

To al segment dopreciatior cnd amortizati 136.1 123 103

Restructuring cn related expenses
79

Total depreciat on arid amortizat on 144.0 123.9 $1035

Cap tal expondituies

Consumer to Consumer 114.8 lob 1/4.8

Cors imerto Busiress 30.5 281 21

ther 8.4 83 .64

tal capital expenditu es 153 192 202

nformation conce ning principal geographic areas was as fol ows in millions

ii
2008 Qi 26

Revenue

cited Stat $1760.0 $1 825 $1 889.3

International
220 0749 2580

lutai $5282.0 $4 9011 54 4/0.2

onj ivod assets

United States
162.3 1/2 57

Int inahora

Total
$192.3 200 51/6.1
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WESTERN UNION Tie geographic sp it of revenue abovc has bren deter EXCO one of the Con pany larges agcnts prov ding
2Uo8 Incise Rcport mned has upon the country where money transfer is eivices in tF Un Kingdom Spai Ia rd uthe

initiated aid the count whei money sfer is paid European countries Prior to the acqu siton ii Co ste my
wfth evenue be ng soht 50% between thc two or rtr us holds 2465 interest EXCO Gioup Ic rqs XCO

Long lived assets cons sting of Property and equ pment Group which holdir
ry

for hot the ene
net prese rtcd based upon the ocat on of the assets ansfor us as ss as woll is vario unre ated ru nesses

majority of Western Un on consume -to consume he Company will surrendei it 24.65% mc ii EXCU

transactions nvo at eao onc iron Ui ted States ocatio Group ard pay 123 II or al prox rt Ito 5160 mil

Based on hc method used to attr bute revenue betweer on based oa currency cxc ha ge ra us al

courrtr es describe thc paragrapf above rio individual corrideration for the vera -noney trar Fr hi russ

country outside ths rited States accounted for more than Thc acquisition is cxpcctrd to Iris ar first alf of

10% of sagnrent reve rue fo the years ended Dc mber 31 2009 xubjcct to regulatory app ovi id arisfact or

2008 2007 arid 2006 In addi on no mdiv dual agent or of closing con lit ens iF cguisition be ccc rzrd

billcr accounted for greater tItan 10% of consumer to at 100% of tho fai aluo of the roney air bu ir

onsumer or consumer to husirress segment revenue which will cxcecd the cash cc risi Ic af air 6123.1 rillion

respectively durir these pe rods given the iron cash cons derat on corrveyc lv at re xalc of

our interest FXO Groc The fa eli Fre ro roy
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In f-ebrua 2009 the Company ente ed ito agrerment ubject to fluctuation dus to changes axcF atcs
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crarrGer busiries of European based nd otner valuation nputs
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Corporate Headquarters Stock Prices

12500 East Belford Avenue he Western Union Company common stock traded on the New York

Englewood CO 80112 Stock Exchange undertho symbol WUThe high and low prices for our

720 4321 000 common stock dunng 2008 and 2001 were as follows

866 4055012

MthaP

Transfer Agent and Registrar

Stockholders with questions concerning their stock holdings or divdends 2008

or with address changes should contact Frst Quarter $2431 $1856

Second Quarter 2615 1986

Wells Fargo Bank National Association Thrd Quarter 2842 2290

161 North Concord Exchange tourth Quarter 2444 1048

South St Paul MN 55075 zoo

651 450 4064
First Quarter $2346 $2074

800 4689716 Second Quarter 23J6 2020

Thed Quarter 2149 96

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Fourth Quarter 24233 1833

Ernst Young LLP

370 11th Street Suite 3300 Performance Graph

Denver CO 80202 The folIowng graph compares the yearly percentage in cumulative

total stockholders return on our common stock smce the date our

Financial Information and Reports when issued trading price was first estabhshed on September 20

The company routinely sends out annual stockholder reports and press 2006 with the cumulative total return over the same penod for the

releases To recetve this tnformation please write the company at 12500 SP 500 Index and ii the Index for Standard lndustry Classftcatton

East Belford Avenue Englewood CO 80112 call 8664054012 or visit SIC Code 7389 comprised of 178 companies Pursuantto rules of the

the Investor Relations section of our website Securities and Exchange Commission the comparison assumes $100

copy of the Western Union 2008 Form 10I report to the Securities was invested on September 20 2006 in our common stock and in each

and Exchange Commission will be furnished to stockholders without of the indices and assumes reinvestment of dividends Historic stock

charge except charges for providmg exhibits upon written request price is not indicative of future stock price performance

to the company Analysts and investors seeking additional investment

information about the company can contact the Investor Relations COMPARISON Of CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN AMONG WESTERN UNION

Department at 8664055012 For more mformation about The COMPANY SP 500 INDEX AND SIC CODE 7389 INDEX 6/ Ilar

Western Union Company please visit the company on the Internet at

ito

Stockholders of Record

The number of stockholders of record was 4727 as of February 132009
too

Dividends

The company declared and paid cash dividend of $044 per common
70

share in both the fourth quarter tf 2008 and 2007 7/06 12/06 707 6/07 9/07 12/07 3/08 6/08 9108 12/08

ittern SW ia SOF 500 16/a

Annual Meeting

The annual meeting of stockholders of The Western Union Company
Awuaea $100 uwawdoa September20 2006

6/sume dvdeids renvetted

will be held at the Grand Hyatt 1750 Welton Street Denver Colorado re year endm Daemher 312008

80202 on Wednesday May 132009 at 1100 am local time

Corporate Governance

Trademarks Service Marks and Trade Names To review the companys corporate governance guidelines board com

The Western Union name logo and related trademarks and service mittee charters and codes of business conduct and ethics please visit

marks owned by Western Union Holdings Inc are registered and/ the Corporate Governance section on the Investor Relations page of

or used in the and many foreign countries All other trademarks our website at 5rmfl01Qfl5$7D3

service marks logos and trade names referenced in this material are

the property of their respective owners Certifications

The company filed certifications of the CEO and CFO pursuant to Section

302 of the SarbanesOxley Act of 2002 as Exhibits to the Western Union

2008 Form 104 report filed with the United States Securities and Exchange

Commission and submitted to the New York Stock Exchange the CEOs

annual certification regarding compliance with the NYSEs corporate

governance listing
standards
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